
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley,
Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 Police K-9 Unit Fundraiser at Troll Beach
 Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Redevelopment Authority (3/11/2015), Finance Committee (3/24/2015),
Parks & Recreation Committee (3/17/2015), Planning Commission (3/9/2015), Public
Works Committee (3/17/2015), and Utilities Committee (3/16/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Financial Report & March Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: April 8, 2015; April 14, 2015; April 21, 2015
B. 2015 Annual Storm Water Report

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-122-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and
approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson &
Harrison Sts) (Public Works Committee recommends approval 3-1)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

6. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter
38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission approves 6-0)

FIRST READING

7. O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention
and Protection Ordinance (Planning Commission approves 6-0)

FIRST READING

8. O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100
Isham Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-
6 single family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential (Planning Commission
approves 6-0) FIRST READING

9. O-11-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W.
Main Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business
(Planning Commission approves 6-0) FIRST READING

10. O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in
Public Places (b) Alcohol Permitted (Parks & Recreation Committee approves 4-0)

FIRST READING

11. O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation
Require Street Tree Installation (Public Works Committee approves 5-0)

FIRST READING

12. R-70-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report and Management Letter (Utilities Committee
approves 6-0)

13. R-71-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton
Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required
Electric and Water Payments in Lieu of Taxes (Utilities Committee approves 4-2)

14. R-72-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to
reconfigure lots 135-140 located on the west side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family
lot (Planning Commission approves 6-0)

15. R-73-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to
reconfigure lots 145-150 located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to
Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family
lot (Planning Commission approves 6-0)



16. R-74-2015- Habitat for Humanity requests an exemption from impact fees imposed by
Chapter 67 related to accommodating parks, playgrounds and land for athletic fields for
property located at 1125 Garden Avenue, Stoughton, WI (Finance Committee approves
4-1)

17. R-76-2015- Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Officials to refund a property tax
to the Meadow View Condominium Association, due to an incorrect tax assessment for
2014 (Finance Committee approves 5-0)

18. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 28, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, 


Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Police K-9 Unit Fundraiser at Troll Beach 


 Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Redevelopment Authority (3/11/2015), Finance Committee (3/24/2015), 


Parks & Recreation Committee (3/17/2015), Planning Commission (3/9/2015), Public 


Works Committee (3/17/2015), and Utilities Committee (3/16/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Report & March Treasurer’s Report 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: April 8, 2015; April 14, 2015; April 21, 2015 


B. 2015 Annual Storm Water Report 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-122-2014- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and 


approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson & 


Harrison Sts) (Public Works Committee recommends approval 3-1)    


  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS  
 


6. O-2-2015- Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 


 38 of  the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks Commission approves 6-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


7. O-6-2015- Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention 


 and Protection Ordinance (Planning Commission approves 6-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


8. O-10-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 100 


 Isham Street (Willow Springs Addition, part of Lot 16 and 12), Stoughton, WI. From SR-


 6 single family residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential  (Planning Commission 


 approves 6-0)       FIRST READING 


 


9. O-11-2015-  An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 301 W. 


 Main Street, Stoughton, WI. From NB- Neighborhood Business to CB- Central Business 


 (Planning Commission approves 6-0)    FIRST READING 


 


10. O-12-2015- Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in 


 Public Places (b) Alcohol Permitted (Parks & Recreation Committee approves 4-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


11. O-13-2015- Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation 


 Require Street Tree Installation (Public Works Committee approves 5-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


12. R-70-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 


 Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report and Management Letter (Utilities Committee 


 approves 6-0) 


 


13. R-71-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton 


 Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required 


 Electric and Water Payments in Lieu of Taxes (Utilities Committee approves 4-2) 


 


14. R-72-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


 reconfigure lots 135-140 located on the west side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to 


 Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family 


 lot   (Planning Commission approves 6-0) 


 


15. R-73-2015- Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


 reconfigure lots 145-150 located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to 


 Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family 


 lot   (Planning Commission approves 6-0) 


 


 


 







 


 


16. R-74-2015- Habitat for Humanity requests an exemption from impact fees imposed by 


 Chapter 67 related to accommodating parks, playgrounds and land for athletic fields for 


 property located at 1125 Garden Avenue, Stoughton, WI  (Finance Committee approves 


 4-1) 


 


17. R-76-2015- Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Officials to refund a property tax 


 to the Meadow View Condominium Association, due to an incorrect tax assessment for 


 2014   (Finance Committee approves 5-0) 


 


18. ADJOURNMENT 


 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.



mstacey

Highlight








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Creating section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and Protection Ordinance


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 6 - 2015 Date
Introduced:


April 28, 2015 & May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 26-43 Outdoor fired furnaces prohibited.


a) Definition. "Outdoor fired furnace" means a fired furnace, stove or boiler that is


not located within a building intended for habitation by humans or domestic


animals.


b) Purpose. Outdoor fired furnaces are designed to maintain fire over long periods of


time and are designed to operate at low temperatures when not heating. They


frequently have a lower chimney height than an indoor stove. Restricted air-flow


at low operating temperatures can cause smoldering which results in excessive


smoke. This smoke can cause both acute and chronic health problems if nearby


residents are exposed in densely populated areas and can be a nuisance to the


public. The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public health and reduce the


potential public nuisance.


c) No person shall install, use or maintain an outdoor fired furnace in the city limits


unless the burning is specifically permitted by this ordinance.


d) Enforcement. The building inspector, or his or her designee, shall enforce this


ordinance.


e) Any person who violates any provision of this ordinance shall be fined according


to section 1-3 of the Code including applicable court costs.


f) Exemptions. Notwithstanding subsection c) of this ordinance, outdoor fired


furnaces may be operated within the city limits provided all of the following


conditions apply:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.docx2


1) The outdoor fired furnace was installed prior to the effective date of this


section, following the issuance of a valid City of Stoughton building


permit.


2) The only materials that may be burned in the outdoor fired furnace are


clean wood, corn and wood pellets pre-manufactured for the purpose of


burning in an outdoor fired furnace.


3) The outdoor fired furnace’s chimney must extend at least twenty (20) feet


above ground level.


g) No outdoor fired furnaces allowed under subsection f) of this ordinance may be


enlarged, extended, replaced, or reestablished.


Secs. 26-434 - 26-7. Reserved


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. O-6-15 Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 3 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


10. O-6-15 – Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
banning outdoor fired furnaces as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


11. Discuss Wisconsin Court of Appeals recent ruling on how communities regulate short-
term rentals of homes (also known as vacation rental homes).
Scheel explained the recent court ruling. Truehl questioned the magnitude of vacation rental
homes in Stoughton. Scheel stated we are not aware of any.


The Commission chose to do nothing at this time.


12. Discuss rezoning of the property at 433 East South Street (formerly Milfab).
Scheel explained the intent of the proposed rezoning.


A lengthy discussion ensued regarding:


 Protecting the property from the potential for future industrial uses.


 Rezoning the property to MR-24 high density residential as a temporary use.


 The zoning would likely become PD Planned Development in the future for a mixed
use development.


 The City can rezone the property even though it is not owned by the City.


 The RDA currently has made an offer for the property.


 The RDA is looking at a redevelopment project from 4th Street to 8th Street.


Motion by Christianson to direct staff to prepare to rezone the property at 433 E. South
Street to MR-24, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6-0


13. Future agenda items
Rezone 433 E. South Street and Norse View Heights Preliminary Plat


14. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:20 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 6-0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		O-6-2015-outdoor furnace ordinance with attorney revisions.pdf

		O-6-2015  Chapter 26 Outdoor Fired Furnace Amendment.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED


AT 100 ISHAM STREET (WILLOW SPRINGS ADDITION, PART OF LOT 16 AND 17),
STOUGHTON, WI. FROM SR-6 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO TR-6 TWO FAMILY


RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval with the Mayor voting 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: Added Tax Base


File Number: O - 10 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Warren Brewster (the “Applicant/Owner”) has requested the zoning classification of the
property at 100 Isham Street (Willows Springs Addition, Part of Lot 16 and 17), Stoughton, WI. be
amended from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential, subject to certain
conditions being satisfied; and


2. The Two Family district is intended to permit development which has moderate density
community character. The land use standards permit single family detached residential development an
twin homes/duplexes permitted by right; and


3. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


4. On April 13, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties at 100 Isham Street
(Willows Springs Addition, Part of Lot 16 and 17), Stoughton to TR-6 Two Family Residential, which
was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The
Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the
proposed rezoning request with or without conditions; and


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to TR-6 Two Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent of
the City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.







Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to TR-6 Two Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the City
Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the TR-6 Two Family
Residential zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on these properties.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as TR-6 Two Family Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-10-15 Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 13,
2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider a proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land at Lot 16 and Lot 17
Willow Springs Addition, Stoughton, WI (Isham Street). The properties are proposed to be
rezoned from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential, in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, WI. The properties are described in Dane County records as follows:


Willow Springs Addition to Stoughton, Lot 16:
Owner: Warren Brewster
Parcel Number: 281/0511-083-1116-7,
WILLOW SPRINGS ADD LOT 16 BLOCK 1


Willow Springs Addition to Stoughton, Lot 17:
Owner: Warren Brewster
Parcel Number: 281/0511-083-1127-4
WILLOW SPRINGS ADD LOT 17 BLOCK 1
*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-
646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 12, 2015 Hub
Published March 19, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 Notice.doc



















mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-10-2015  Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.pdf

		O-10-2015  Brewster Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 301 W. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM NB – NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS TO


CB – CENTRAL BUSINESS


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval with the Mayor voting 6 – 0


Fiscal Impact: Reduced Tax Base


File Number: O - 11 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The EDWIN E AND JANET L BRYANT FOUNDATION INC. (Applicant/Owner) has
requested the zoning classification of the property at 301 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended
from NB – Neighborhood Business to CB – Central Business, subject to certain conditions being
satisfied; and


2. The Central Business district is intended to permit both large and small scale
"downtown" commercial development at an intensity which provides significant incentives for infill
development, redevelopment, and the continued economic viability of existing development. To
accomplish this effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are much
lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range of office, retail, and lodging
land uses are permitted within this district. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential
development, development within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.; and


3. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


4. On April 13, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties at 301 W Main Street,
Stoughton to CB – Central Business, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch.
985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend
the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or without conditions; and


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to CB – Central Business is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.







Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to CB Central Business pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code and
Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the CB – Central Business
zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on these properties.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as CB – Central Business.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-11-15 301 W Main Street Rezone.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 13,
2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider a proposed rezoning request of the following parcel of land at 301 W. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI. The property is proposed to be rezoned from NB – Neighborhood
Business to CB – Central Business, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI. The property is
described in Dane County records as follows:


Owner: EDWIN E AND JANET L BRYANT FOUNDATION INC
Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-0511-1,
ORIGINAL PLAT STOUGHTON BLOCK 8 N 66 FT OF LOT 1 & N 66 FT OF LOT 2 ALSO
ESMTS IN R4753/82&85 & R4832/1&6
*This property description is for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-
646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 19, 2015 Hub
Published March 26, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 301 W Main - Parking Lot NHC Notice.doc























T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-11-2015  301 W Main Street Rezone.pdf

		O-11-2015  Bryant Foundation Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amending 50-6 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, Alcohol Beverages in Public Places (b) Alcohol


Permitted


Committee Action: The Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-12-2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


April 28, 2015


May 12, 2015


Sec. 50-6. - Alcohol beverages in public places.


(a) Alcohol prohibited. No person shall carry or expose to view any open can, bottle or any other container of
malt beverages, intoxicating liquor or other alcohol beverages or drink from the same on any sidewalk,
street, alley, parking lot or other public place, except as provided in subsection (b). A "public place" shall be
construed to mean any location within the city which, at the time the person is apprehended, is open to
access to persons not requiring specific permission of the owner to be at such location including, without
exclusion by reason of this enumeration, all parking lots serving commercial establishments. A private yard in
a residentially zoned district shall not be construed to be a public place.


(b) Alcohol permitted. Fermented malt beverages and wine coolers may be possessed and consumed in
Mandt Park, Virgin Lake Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and Racetrack Park only with
the prior written authorization of the parks and recreation department and city clerk. Application for written
authorization shall be filed with the parks and recreation department along with the applicable fee and
deposit, which amounts may be modified from time to time by action of the common council. Fermented malt
beverages, wine, and wine coolers may be sold and purchased in Mandt Park, Rotary Park, Norse Park, and
Racetrack Park only in accordance with section 14-461(1)(o) of the City Ordinances.


(Code 1986, § 9.05; Ord. No. 0-11-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-15-05, § 1, 3-22-2005)


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-10-15 Willow Springs Lot 16 and 17 (Isham St) Rezone.doc







Date: April 21, 2015


To: City Council


From: Tom Lynch


Subject: Amendment to Stoughton City Ordinance 50-6


At the March 17th Parks and Recreation Committee meeting, the committee passed a motion to update


Stoughton City Ordinance Sec. 50-6 Alcohol beverages in public places and the Park Reservation


Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary Park and Norse Park.


The updates contain additions of Norse and Rotary Parks into the ordinance and reservation policy


Through previous policies and approvals, the City Council has approved alcohol consumption in in the


above listed parks. These changes update the ordinance to reflect those decisions.


Sec. 50-6. - Alcohol beverages in public places.


(a) Alcohol prohibited. No person shall carry or expose to view any open can, bottle or any other
container of malt beverages, intoxicating liquor or other alcohol beverages or drink from the same on
any sidewalk, street, alley, parking lot or other public place, except as provided in subsection (b). A
"public place" shall be construed to mean any location within the city which, at the time the person is
apprehended, is open to access to persons not requiring specific permission of the owner to be at
such location including, without exclusion by reason of this enumeration, all parking lots serving
commercial establishments. A private yard in a residentially zoned district shall not be construed to
be a public place.


(b) Alcohol permitted. Fermented malt beverages and wine coolers may be possessed and consumed in
Mandt Park, Virgin Lake Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Norse Park, Rotary Park, and Racetrack Park
only with the prior written authorization of the parks and recreation department and city clerk.
Application for written authorization shall be filed with the parks and recreation department along with
the applicable fee and deposit, which amounts may be modified from time to time by action of the
common council. Fermented malt beverages, wine, and wine coolers may be sold and purchased in
Mandt Park, Rotary Park, Norse Park, and Racetrack Park only in accordance with section 14-
461(1)(o) of the City Ordinances.


(Code 1986, § 9.05; Ord. No. 0-11-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-15-05, § 1, 3-22-2005)







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday March 17, 2015
5:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Pat O’Connor, and Parks and
Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson, John Lewis


1. Call to Order
By Engelberger at 5:00 PM


2. Approval of February 23, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Suess, seconded by Swangstu, to accept the minutes from February 17, 2015 with
changes. Motion passed 4-0.


3. Communications
Lynch shared that he has been working on the Sponsorship Package for generating funds
through advertising at events. Also, filling guard and supervisor positions at Troll Beach. TB will
have improvements in computerized attendance and money tracking.


Old Business


4. Projects Update
Kris Krentz from Skaalen Home reported that they are ready to proceed on discussions for the
development of a trail connecting Amundson Park and the Hospital, running behind Vennevoll.
This is great news! On March 31, there will be a meeting with the representatives from Hospital
and Skaalen to work out the details. A Dane County grant will be sought for help.


There was no update for the large park conversation. Relationships with land owners need to be
created for future options.


New Business


5. Rotary Park Alcohol Use
City Ordinance 50-6 Alcohol Beverages in public places (b) Alcohol permitted, needs to be
updated to include Rotary Park and Norse Park. These parks have had previous accepted
requests for sales and use.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council to add Rotary Park to Sec
50-6 (b) line 2, and Rotary Park and Norse Park to 50-6 (b) line 7, to the City of Stoughton
Ordinances. Motion passed 4-0.


Also add Rotary Park and Norse Park to the Park Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual in the
first and second paragraphs under Alcohol Use. Also include details for Rotary Park in
Attachment C


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Suess, to recommend to Council, to update the Park
Reservation Policy/Procedure Manual to include Rotary and Norse Parks in the first and second
paragraphs under Alcohol Use and Rotary Park in Attachment C. Motion passed 4-0.


6. Future Agenda Items
Large Park
Skaalen Trail


8. Adjournment
Motion made by O’Conner and seconded by Swangstu to adjourn at 5:50. Motion passed 4-0.





		O-12-2015-Proposed Amendment Ordinance 50-6.pdf

		O-12-2015-Staff Memo for Amendment to City Ordinance 50-6.pdf

		O-12-2015-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 3-17-15.pdf






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation 


Require Street Tree Installation 


Committee Action:    Public Works Committee – 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes) 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-13-2015 Date 


Introduced:  


April 28, 2015 & May 12, 2015 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 Sec. 10-2. - Construction standards. 


(a) Portions of state code adopted. The following provisions, so far as applicable, are adopted by 


reference and made a part of this section. A violation of any of the provisions thereof shall 


constitute a violation of this section.  


(1) Uniform Building Code, Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 20—25. 


(2) Commercial Building, Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Code, Wis. Adm. Code. 


Comm. chs. 61—65.  


(3) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 66, Multifamily.  


(4) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 67, Retail unit efficiency.  


(5) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. chs. 160—164, Existing buildings. 


(6) Wis. Adm. Code. Comm. ch. 70, Historical buildings.  


(b) Dwelling defined. The term "dwelling," as used in this section, includes every building occupied 


exclusively as a residence by not more than two families.  


(c) Sidewalk installation. The construction of a new home or business in a neighborhood with 


existing homes and/or businesses shall require the developer or owner of record of the property 


during development and/or construction owner to install, at his expense, a city approved 


sidewalk. Final occupancy permits shall not be issued until the sidewalk is installed defect free, 


unless weather does not allow installation until the spring, in which case, the sidewalk shall be 


installed by June 15
th
 the following year. The Director of Planning & Development or their 


designee may also, at its own discretion, delay indefinitely such sidewalk installation for its own 


street planning and design purposes. Delay for any purpose or reason will require prior to the 


issuance of an Occupancy Permit a fee paid by the developer/owner to the City equal to the 


value of the required sidewalk installation as determined by the City based on current 


construction standards and costs. This fee will be refunded to the developer/owner upon his 


successful completion of the sidewalk as determined by the City, or retained by the City if 


sidewalk is completed by the City. 


 


(d) Street Tree installation. The construction of a new home or business shall require the developer or 


owner of record of the property during development and/or construction to install, at his 


expense, two city-approved street trees per frontage in the terrace area between the curb and 



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?searchRequest=%7B%22searchText%22%3A%22occupancy%20permit%22%2C%22pageNum%22%3A1%2C%22resultsPerPage%22%3A25%2C%22booleanSearch%22%3Afalse%2C%22stemming%22%3Atrue%2C%22fuzzy%22%3Afalse%2C%22synonym%22%3Afalse%2C%22contentTypes%22%3A%5B%22CODES%22%5D%2C%22productIds%22%3A%5B%5D%7D&nodeId=MUCO_CH66LADIOR

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?searchRequest=%7B%22searchText%22%3A%22occupancy%20permit%22%2C%22pageNum%22%3A1%2C%22resultsPerPage%22%3A25%2C%22booleanSearch%22%3Afalse%2C%22stemming%22%3Atrue%2C%22fuzzy%22%3Afalse%2C%22synonym%22%3Afalse%2C%22contentTypes%22%3A%5B%22CODES%22%5D%2C%22productIds%22%3A%5B%5D%7D&nodeId=MUCO_CH67IMFE





T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.doc 


 


gutter and the public sidewalk. Frontages that exceed 80 feet will require additional trees as 


determined by the Street Superintendent or their designee.  Final occupancy permits shall not be 


issued until the required trees are installed meeting City specifications, unless seasonal weather 


does not allow installation, in which case, the required street trees shall be installed the following 


spring.  If, as determined by the Street Superintendent or their designee, there is not adequate area 


within the terrace, the required trees shall be installed on private property within 10 feet of the 


public sidewalk at the direction of the Street Superintendent or their designee.  If, as determined 


by the Street Superintendent or their designee, the terrace or area behind the sidewalk is not 


suitable for tree installation the owner shall contribute $300 for each tree not installed to the 


City’s Urban Forestry Program for installation of street trees elsewhere in the City’s urban 


forestry. This amount shall be determined annually by the Street Superintendent based on the cost 


to purchase and install each tree. 


 


Delay for any purpose or reason will require that prior to a Final Occupancy Permit a 


deposit be paid by the developer/owner of $300 per tree, which deposit will be refunded 


upon developer/owner’s planting of City approved trees, or retained by the City 


permanently if such trees are planted at City expense or fail to be planted within 6 months 


of project completion. 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Public Works Committee
Monday, April 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley
and Mayor Olson


Absent & Excused:


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Robert Paydon and Sarah Nelson


Call to Order:


1) Communications: ). 1) Arbor Day is Friday, April 24th and the 4th grade classes at the
schools would be receiving tree seedlings. 2) Reconstruction bids for E Washington Street /
Fifth Street and the South Alley are in and the pricing was good and has already been sent to
Finance for approval. Scheel noted that special assessments will be done in May on these
projects.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 With the curb lines exposed, street sweepers are out sweeping up all the litter and sand
that accumulates over the winter. Crews will be out daily sweeping all city streets as spring
sweeping is one of the heaviest times of the year for street sweeping.


 Crews also continued to trim/remove trees throughout the city this month. Once the
weather warms up and the parkrow dry up, crews will start stump removal.


 Crews have been busy patching and will continue patching for quite a while. The spring
freeze-thaw cycle we experience in the spring is tough on streets and is a major contributor
to pothole creation. Crew is getting good use out of the new piece of equipment that heats
the cold patch to make it more durable and tacky (although we have a few minor heating
issues to resolve). Spray patch unit will be out once emulsion is available from vendor.


 Crews and staff are preparing for the opening of the yardwaste drop off site on Thursday
April 2nd. Residents have already been purchasing yard waste permits at the Street
Department office.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to monitor winter equipment for repairs and has
completed a good share of getting the spring & summer equipment ready for season (street
sweepers, parks equipment, etc.). Also have some new equipment purchases that will need
to be reviewed for proper operating and maintenance schedules.


 The Parks Department has starting getting ready for the season. Crews will soon be
turning water back on at shelter buildings along with placing picnic tables and trash barrels
out. First baseball game at Norse Park is scheduled for April 6th, so crews will be
addressing ball field maintenance soon.


 Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown,
cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Update – Request from Homeowners to Vacate Alley behind 700 Block of Clyde Street
{between Harrison Street & Johnson Street}: This request originally came to Public Works
in September of 2014; was reviewed and approved by the committee and sent to the Common
Council. When Council reviewed the issue was tabled for further review by the Public Works







Committee. Manthe commented to the committee that there is no infrastructure in this area
and that Stoughton Utilities had no objections to vacating the alley.


Residents within a 300 foot distance of the alley were invited to attend this meeting to discuss
or ask questions on how vacating the alley would apply to them. The five residents requesting
the City to vacate the alley, once approved by the Common Council, will incur all costs which
include surveying for new property stakes and legal descriptions.


Majewski stated that he is not in favor of the City vacating property in case it would be needed
in the future and that major road construction is planned for this street in 2016.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve vacating the alley behind the 700 Block of Clyde Street {between Harrison
Street & Johnson Street}. Motion carried 3-1 (with Majewski voting no).


If approved by the Common Council the plan to vacate would be contingent upon the
residents providing written legal descriptions of their properties.


4) Update – Building Use Policy: Scheel stated that modifications are still in progress and that
there are multiple conflicts that still need to be discussed. Scheel feels the first use should be
the city government not for profit business and that the meetings should not be disruptive to
city employees. This issue will be discussed further at the May meeting.


5) Update – Ordinance Amendment Ord. 10-2 (c), (d) – Construction Standards: Selsor
along with Scheel has been working on this ordinance.


Selsor stated that this ordinance is related to sidewalks and street trees with regards to
improvements that are not always being done. With the revisions to the ordinance the
developer or property owner will now be required to complete the installation of sidewalks /
trees before a final occupancy permit is issued. If the job is not completed, a fee will be held by
the city to complete the work at a later date or when deemed appropriate.


After discussion the word “city” under (c) sidewalk installation needs to be changed to a
specific designee.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the amendments to Chapter 10 – Building and Building Regulation to Require
Street Tree Installation after changes are made in (c) to change “city” to a specific
designee. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


New Business:


6) Approve March 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Swadley seconded by
Christianson to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


7) Municipal Stormwater Permit Annual Report: Scheel presented the annual stormwater
report to the committee. This report needs to be done on an annual basis and submitted to
the Department of Natural Resources in order for Stoughton to obtain their stormwater permit.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
accept the Stormwater Report as written. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


8) Snow Removal Procedures Downtown: Manthe discussed the current procedure used to
clean up the downtown area after a snowfall event. Crews start at midnight and the snow is
pulled away from the curb where the business owners have pushed the snow out. It is then
put into trucks and hauled away.







Manthe stated that he does make contact with business owners prior to winter asking that they
follow the guidelines of shoveling the snow into the curb.


9) Future Agenda Items: Elect Chair / Vice-Chair, Bldg. Use Policy, Snow stock pile area


Moved by Selsor seconded by Swadley to adjourn meeting at 7:05 pm. Motion carried
4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 4/22/15





		11-O-13-2015-Amended Ord. 10-2(c), (d)Street Tree and Sidewalk Requirement.pdf

		PW Min April 20, 2015.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


RESOLUTION FROM THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE 


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit 


Report and Management Letter. 


Committee Action:   Approved 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact:           None


File Number: Date Introduced: April 28, 2015 


WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has prepared the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and 


Management Letter for 2014, and 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on April 20, 2015 to consider, approve, and 


recommend the approval of the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and Management letter for 2014 and the 


adoption of the corresponding resolution, now therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter 


for 2014. 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Donna Olson, Mayor Date 


Council Action:        Override Vote 


R-70-2015







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 
Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, , Mayor Donna 
Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 


Excused: None. 


Others Present: Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Partner John Andres, 
CPA, Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA,  and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report And Management Letter:  Stoughton 
Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz introduced John Andres from Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, 
LLP who presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report and 
Management Letter.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities 2014 Audit Report and recommend their approval and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on April 28, 2015.  
The motion carried unanimously 6-0.   







600 South Fourth Street 
P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


Date: April 14, 2015 


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee 


From: Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit Report And Management Letter. 


The Stoughton Utilities Audit Reports and Management Letter will be presented at the 


April 20, 2015 Stoughton Utilities Committee meeting.  Ms. Jodi Dobson of Baker Tilly 


Virchow Krause, LLP is scheduled to present the information. Please review the attached 


information and contact us if you have any questions prior to the meeting.   


We are requesting that the Utilities Committee accept the Stoughton Utilities 2014 Audit 


Report and Management Letter and recommend the acceptance of the audit report and the 


management letter and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton 


Common Council on April 28, 2015.   


Encl. 


cc: Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner - Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP 


Bethany Ryers, CPA, - Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP 


Brian G. Erickson - Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


Sean O Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


Brian R. Hoops - Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Laurie Sullivan - City of Stoughton Finance Director 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
COMMUNICATION TO THOSE CHARGED  
WITH GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 


 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2014 


 
  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 


 
 
 Page No. 
 
Communication of Other Control Comments, Recommendations and Informational Points  
  to Management that are not Material Weaknesses or Significant Deficiencies 1 – 4 
 
Other Communications to Those Charged with Governance  
 
 Two Way Communication Regarding Your Audit 5 – 6 
 
Required Communications by the Auditor to Those Charged with Governance 7 – 9 
 
 Management Representations   
 
  







 


COMMUNICATION OF OTHER CONTROL COMMENTS, RECOMMENDATIONS  
AND INFORMATIONAL POINTS TO MANAGEMENT THAT ARE NOT  


MATERIAL WEAKNESSES OR SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 
  







 


Page 1 


 
OPERATIONAL RESULTS 
 
 ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATING RESULTS 
 
The electric utility’s operating income decreased in 2014 to $900,000 compared to $948,000 in 2013. 
Electric operating income decreased due to an overall increase in operation and maintenance expense 
compared to 2013.  
 


 WATER UTILITY OPERATING RESULTS 
 
The water utility’s operating income decreased in 2014 to $436,000 compared to $567,000 in 2013. The 
primary reason for the decrease was due to an increase in labor for maintenance costs compared to 
2013.   
 


 WASTEWATER OPERATING RESULTS 
 
The wastewater utility’s operating income decreased in 2014 to $379,000 compared to $478,000 in 2013. 
Decreased operating income is not due to one driving factor.  Overall, there was a general increase in 
operating and maintenance expenses as well as increased depreciation expense related to an increased 
asset base after the upgrade to the treatment plant.  
 
 
CURRENT YEAR COMMENTS 
 


PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN (PSCW) STAFF AUDIT OF ELECTRIC BILLING PROCESSES 
 


The PSCW began conducting billing procedure audits of municipal electric utilities in January of 2014. 
The audits are designed to ensure that proper billing procedures are in place and that customer bills are 
accurate and consistent with state statutes and the administrative code requirements. The intent of the 
PSCW is to conduct such audits for all municipal electric utilities over a seven to ten year period.  
 
The PSCW is requesting written documentation of policies and procedures related to: 
 


 New customer setup 


 Ensuring all customers are billed and billed at the correct rate schedule 


 Estimated bills, late payments, and budget billing 


 Determining responsibility to pay a bill, especially with rental or foreclosed properties 


 Identifying billing errors, applying credits, providing refunds or back-billing 


 Billing for extensions of service 


 Annual notice requirements including the bill of rights and available optional rates  


 Implementation new rates after a rate increase 


 Meter testing programs 
 
Management should consider reviewing existing documentation or creating written documentation of the 
utility’s policies and procedures in these areas. Such written documentation will not only aid management 
during a future PSCW billing audit, but will also serve as a tool in the day-to-day operations of the utility 
and in training new or temporary employees.  
 
 
  







 


Page 2 


 
INTERNAL CONTROL COMMENTS 
 
 WISCONSIN ACT 274 IMPLEMENTATION 
 
During 2013 the Wisconsin legislature passed Act 274 which revised the law applicable to residential 
tenants’ delinquent utility charges. This legislature preserved the ability of municipal utilities to use the tax 
roll for collecting delinquent utility charges; however, there are some new requirements that the utility will 
need to comply with in order to utilize this collection method for residential tenant accounts. The 
requirements include additional disclosures and notifications to property owners (landlords). At this time, 
management should consider if the billing system can be used to enhance the efficiency of these 
notifications as well as the data required for amounts ultimately transferred to the tax roll. Additional 
information on this legislation can be found at http://www.lwm-info.org/vertical/sites/%7B92F7D640-E25A-
4317-90AD-4976378F8D%7D/uploads/2013_Wisconsin_Act_274_FAQ_Packet.pdf.  
 
 CYBER RISK  
 
Information security is a growing concern for many organizations and is no longer considered to be strictly 
an Information Technology (IT) issue. If your government is the victim of a security breach, the impacts 
can be financial, operational, and reputational. Cyber risk should be a high priority and evaluated on a 
regular basis.  
 
Security breaches can come in a number of forms, which are constantly evolving with advances in and 
increased use of technology. It is important for governments to assess what types of information they 
have that would be vulnerable to cyber-attack. Does your organization process, collect, and/or store 
personal information about employees or customers? Information related to social security numbers, bank 
accounts, addresses, medical information, birth dates, and credit cards is common for governments. It is 
important to take inventory of all of the personal information that flows through your systems in order to 
properly secure your data.  
 
Certain types of personal information are required to be protected in prescribed ways. If you are required 
to comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) or Payment Card Industry 
Data Security Standards (PCI DSS), there should be a designated individual within management that 
should be familiar with and oversee compliance in these areas. 
 
Outsourcing portions of your data processing can remove personal information from your system; 
however, outsourcing does not remove your responsibility for oversight of this data. If customer or 
employee data is hacked while with the third-party vendor, your organization can still be responsible. 
Certain vendors have a Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements 16 report (SSAE 16 report) 
that provide you with information about that vendor’s internal controls, including data security, and an 
independent assessment on whether those controls are effective. In addition, any vendors providing PCI 
DSS services for your organization should be able to provide a certificate of compliance annually upon 
request. There should be a designated individual within management that is responsible for monitoring 
information with a third-party service provider at least annually.  
 
Finally, we recommend that you have an incident response plan developed and practiced so that you are 
prepared in the event of a data breach.  
 


SEC DEBT COMPLIANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
In 2014, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) undertook an initiative known as the 
Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation Initiative (MCDC Initiative). This initiative is a result of 
SEC concerns about “potentially widespread violations of the federal securities laws by municipal issuers 
and underwriters of municipal securities in connection with certain representations about continuing 
disclosures in bond offering documents.”(1) Under the MCDC Initiative, the SEC requested municipal 
securities issuers and underwriters to self-report material false certifications of compliance in bond 
offering documents.  







 


Page 3 


 
INTERNAL CONTROL COMMENTS (cont.) 


 
SEC DEBT COMPLIANCE CONSIDERATIONS (cont.) 


 
While the deadline to self-report has passed, we expect the increased scrutiny on municipal securities to 
continue. The SEC has indicated that no issuer is too small to be involved in an enforcement action. 
Fines and penalties for violations uncovered after the deadline for self-reporting may be significant. 
Because your organization issues public debt, we recommend that you take a close look at your policies 
and procedures to ensure that you are in compliance with what is required.  
 
In addition to the increased focus on official reporting requirements, issuers should also be aware that the 
SEC has been reviewing public statements made by government officials during its investigations. 
Following are selections from investigation report release no. 69516, which explain the SEC’s views on 
this topic: 
 
 “Public officials should be mindful that their public statements, whether written or oral, may affect 


the total mix of information available to investors, and should understand that these public 
statements, if they are materially misleading or omit material information, can lead to potential 
liability under the antifraud provisions of the federal securities laws.” 


  
“Investors may be more likely to rely upon statements from public officials where written 
undertakings made pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 have not been fulfilled and required continuing 
disclosures are not available through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic 
Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”) system.” 
 
“In this Report, the term “public official” means elected officials, appointed officials, and 
employees, or their functional equivalents, of any State, municipality, political subdivision or any 
agency of instrumentality thereof.” 
 


We recommend that your debt policies and procedures incorporate adequate training to ensure that all 
public officials understand their specific responsibilities in this area.  
 


(1) SEC website, Division of Enforcement  
 


GASB 67 AND 68 
 
The Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds sent an Employer Bulletin (“Bulletin”) to all 
Wisconsin Retirement System Employers related to the new GASB pension reporting requirements. The 
Bulletin was dated December 1, 2014 (Vol.31, No. 16). 
 
As noted in the Bulletin, GASB 67 affects the Wisconsin Retirement System (“WRS” or “the Plan”) for its 
year ended December 31, 2014. GASB 68 affects the employers participating in the Plan. GASB 68 will 
affect your organization as of [June 30, 2015 or December 31, 2015].  
 
WRS has represented that it will provide general information necessary for employers to implement 
GASB 68. There will be a significant impact on your financial statements including: 
 


 Your organization’s proportionate share of the WRS’s net pension asset or liability will be 
reported in your full-accrual funds and the government-wide financial statements for the first time. 


 The net pension asset or liability should be allocated to the full-accrual funds that are expected to 
make payments toward this liability.  


 The footnote disclosures will have significant changes. 
 
We are available to assist you with the implementation of this new standard. 







 


Page 4 


 
INTERNAL CONTROL COMMENTS (cont.) 


 
 COMPLETE SEGREGATION OF DUTIES NOT FEASIBLE 
 
A properly designed system of internal control includes adequate staffing as well as policies and 
procedures to properly segregate duties. This includes systems that are designed to limit the access or 
control of any one individual to your government’s assets or accounting records, and to achieve a higher 
likelihood that errors or irregularities in the utility’s accounting processes would be discovered by your 
staff in a timely manner.  
 
At this time, due to staffing and financial limitations, the utility does not have proper internal controls in 
place to achieve ideal segregation of duties. As a result, errors or irregularities could occur as part of the 
financial process that may not be discovered by the utility.  
 
Procedures, designed to improve controls, have been established by management including: 
 


 Authorization of official depository. 


 Review and acceptance of the audit report and management letter. 


 Authorization of capital expenditures. 


 Approval of annual budgets. 


 Cross training of personnel and rotation of duties entailing custody of certain liquid assets. 
 
These procedures are helpful in assuring that management is knowledgeable of and involved with the 
day-to-day system operations. 
 
There are also key controls, which are listed below, that are not currently in place at the utility related to 
significant transaction cycles. These key controls are important in reducing the risk of errors or 
irregularities in the utility’s accounting processes.  


 Review of the reconciliation of open work orders to the construction balance in the ledger. 


 Review of the monthly or yearend financial statements. 


 Complete segregation of billing and receipting for miscellaneous services. 
 
During the current year audit, there was one adjusting journal entry which affected accounts payable and 
cash.  The entry had no effect on operating income or net position. Although we would like to see 
additional layers of internal review we understand that the size of the organization limits the ability to 
accomplish this and that management has segregated transactions from reconciliations.   
 
Since these key controls are not currently in place, errors or irregularities could occur as part of the 
financial process that may not be discovered by the utility. Our review of internal control disclosed a 
control deficiency in that segregation of duties is not feasible due to the limited number of staff in the 
office. For example, many reconciliations are prepared by a person who is also involved in the day to day 
transactions. Although we do not feel this is a material weakness or significant deficiency we do believe it 
is important that the Committee is aware of this fact. 
 
This situation necessitates an increased amount of management involvement in the day-to-day operation 
of the system. This is not unusual in utilities of your size, but management should continue to be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of 
individuals is not desirable from a control point of view. 
 
  







  


 


OTHER COMMUNICATIONS TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 
 


  







  


Page 5 


 
TWO WAY COMMUNICATION REGARDING YOUR AUDIT  
 
As part of our audit of your financial statements, we are providing communications to you throughout the 
audit process. Auditing requirements provide for two-way communication and are important in assisting 
the auditor and you with more information relevant to the audit. 
 
As this past audit is concluded, we use what we have learned to begin the planning process for next 
year’s audit. It is important that you understand the following points about the scope and timing of our 
next audit: 
 


a. We address the significant risks of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, through 
our detailed audit procedures. 


b. We will obtain an understanding of the five components of internal control sufficient to assess the 
risk of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to error or fraud, and to 
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. We will obtain a sufficient 
understanding by performing risk assessment procedures to evaluate the design of controls 
relevant to an audit of financial statements and to determine whether they have been 
implemented. We will use such knowledge to:  
 
> Identify types of potential misstatements. 


> Consider factors that affect the risks of material misstatement. 


> Design tests of controls, when applicable, and substantive procedures. 
 
We will not express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or 
compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts or grant programs.  


c. The concept of materiality recognizes that some matters, either individually or in the aggregate, 
are important for fair presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles while other matters are not important. In performing the audit, we are 
concerned with matters that, either individually or in the aggregate, could be material to the 
financial statements. Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance that material misstatements, whether caused by errors or fraud, are detected. 


 
We are very interested in your views regarding certain matters. Those matters are listed here: 


 
a. We typically will communicate with your top level of management unless you tell us otherwise. 


b. We understand that the utilities committee has the responsibility to oversee the strategic direction 
of your organization, as well as the overall accountability of the entity. Management has the 
responsibility for achieving the objectives of the entity. 


c. We need to know your views about your organization’s objectives and strategies, and the related 
business risks that may result in material misstatements. 


d. Which matters do you consider warrant particular attention during the audit, and are there any 
areas where you request additional procedures to be undertaken? 


e. Have you had any significant communications with regulators or grantor agencies? 


f. Are there other matters that you believe are relevant to the audit of the financial statements? 
  







  


Page 6 


 
TWO WAY COMMUNICATION REGARDING YOUR AUDIT (cont.) 


 
Also, is there anything that we need to know about the attitudes, awareness, and actions of the utilities 
concerning: 
 


a. The utilities’ internal control and its importance in the entity, including how those charged with 
governance oversee the effectiveness of internal control? 


b. The detection or the possibility of fraud? 
 
We also need to know if you have taken actions in response to developments in financial reporting, laws, 
accounting standards, governance practices, or other related matters, or in response to previous 
communications with us. 
 
With regard to the timing of our audit, here is some general information. If necessary, we may do 
preliminary financial audit work during the months of November or December. Our final financial fieldwork 
is scheduled during January to best coincide with your readiness and report deadlines. After fieldwork, we 
wrap up our financial audit procedures at our office and may issue drafts of our report for your review. 
Final copies of our report and other communications are issued after approval by your staff. This is 
typically 6-10 weeks after final fieldwork, but may vary depending on a number of factors.  
 
Keep in mind that while this communication may assist us with planning the scope and timing of the audit, 
it does not change the auditor’s sole responsibility to determine the overall audit strategy and the audit 
plan, including the nature, timing, and extent of procedures necessary to obtain sufficient appropriate 
audit evidence. 
 
We realize that you may have questions on what this all means, or wish to provide other feedback. We 
welcome the opportunity to hear from you. 







  


 


REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS BY THE AUDITOR TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 


  











To Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Stoughton Utilities 
 
 


Page 8 


 QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF THE ENTITY’S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES 
 
  Accounting Policies 


Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with the 
terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies 
and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the utilities are described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not 
changed during 2014. We noted no transactions entered into by the Stoughton Utilities during the year that 
were both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, 
or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 
 
  Accounting Estimates 


Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based 
on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future 
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial 
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those 
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements were the accrual of compensated 
absences and fair value of the ATC investment. We have reviewed managements’ assumptions and 
methodologies for these estimates. 
 
  Financial Statement Disclosures 


The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
 DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED IN PERFORMING THE AUDIT 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing our audit. 
 
 CORRECTED AND UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management 
has corrected all such misstatements.   
 
In addition, the one misstatement was detected as a result of audit procedures and was corrected by 
management. This was a classification correction between cash and accounts payable based on the timing of a 
payment. The adjustment did not have an effect on operating income or net position. 
 
 DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT 
 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter that 
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audits. 
 
 CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial 
statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has 
all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 











 


 


MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
 























 


 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
Enterprise Funds of the  


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 


December 31, 2014 and 2013 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
Enterprise Funds of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 


December 31, 2014 and 2013 
 
 
 


 


 
Independent Auditors' Report 1 – 2


Management's Discussion and Analysis 3 – 19


Financial Statements 


Electric Utility 


Statements of Net Position 20 – 21


Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 22


Statements of Cash Flows 23 – 24


Water Utility 


Statements of Net Position 25 – 26


Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 27


Statements of Cash Flows 28 – 29


Wastewater Utility 


Statements of Net Position 30 – 31


Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 32


Statements of Cash Flows 33 – 34


Notes to Financial Statements 35 – 64


Supplemental Information 


Electric Utility 


Utility Plant 65


Operating Revenues and Expenses 66 – 67


Rate of Return - Regulatory Basis 68







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
Enterprise Funds of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 


December 31, 2014 and 2013 
 
 
 


Supplemental Information (cont.) 
 


 


Water Utility 


Utility Plant 69


Operating Revenues and Expenses 70 – 71


Rate of Return - Regulatory Basis 72


Wastewater Utility 


Utility Plant 73


Operating Revenues and Expenses 74


 















   


 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION 
AND ANALYSIS 


 
 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 3 


The management of the Stoughton Utilities (utilities) offers all persons interested in the financial position 
of the utilities an objective, easy to read overview and analysis of the utilities’ financial performance 
during the years ending December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012. You are invited to read this narrative in 
conjunction with the utilities’ financial statements. 


 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 


 
ELECTRIC: 
 


 Electric revenues increased by 1.22% in 2014. 
 


 The electric division’s net position increased by $530,837 from the prior year. 
 


 Financed $621,000 of capital improvements to improve operations and electric system reliability. 
 
WATER: 


 Completed $590,000 of capital improvements including over 2,000 feet of main replacements. 
     


 The water division’s net position increased by $21,683 from the prior year.  
 


 Sales increased by $20,316 or 1.19% in 2014 due to a 3.0% increase in retail rates on June 1, 
2014.     
 


WASTEWATER: 
 


 Completed $3,255,000 of sewer projects which included collecting main upgrades, slip lining of 
mains to extend their useful life, and an electrical upgrade at the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  
  


 The utility experienced an increase in revenues of $19,685 or 0.98% in 2014 due to a slight 
increase in volume sales.  No retail rate increases were implemented in 2014. 


 
 The wastewater division’s net position increased by $322,769 from the prior year. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 4 


 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 
The utilities are self-supporting entities and separate enterprise funds of the City of Stoughton (city). The 
utilities provide electric, water, and wastewater service to properties within the city and also provides 
electric service to the following Townships: Dunkirk, Dunn, Pleasant Springs, Porter and Rutland.  
 
The water and electric utilities are managed by a Utilities Committee and operate under service rules and 
rates that are established by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW). The accounting 
records are maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the PSCW, 
and in accordance with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  
 
The Utilities Committee also manages the wastewater utility.  The Utilities Committee establishes rates 
and service rules. Accounting records are maintained in accordance with the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board. 
 
This annual report consists of two parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and the basic financial 
statements, including the independent auditor’s report. 
 
An analysis of the utilities’ financial position begins with a review of the Statement of Net Position, and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. These two statements report the 
utilities’ net position and changes therein. The utilities’ net position – ‘the difference between assets and 
liabilities’ is key to measuring the financial health of the utilities. Over time, increases or decreases in the 
net position value are an indicator of whether the overall financial position is improving or deteriorating. 
However, it should be noted that the financial position may also be affected by other non-financial factors, 
including economic conditions, customer growth, climate conditions and new regulations. 
 
 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS  


 
The Statement of Net Position includes all of the utilities’ assets and liabilities and provides information 
about the nature and amount of investments in resources and the obligations to creditors. This statement 
provides the basis for evaluating the capital structure and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of 
the utilities.  
 
A summary of the utilities’ Statements of Net Position is presented below in Tables 1 through 3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 5 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 1 


Condensed Statement of Net Position – Electric Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Current and Other Assets 10,529,265$ 10,114,745$ 9,518,367$    414,520$       
Capital Assets 14,350,749   14,726,389   15,160,909    (375,640)        


Total Assets 24,880,014   24,841,134   24,679,276    38,880           


Long-Term Debt Outstanding 4,460,000     4,940,000     5,505,000      (480,000)        
Other Liabilities 2,628,423     2,640,380     2,346,261      (11,957)          


Total Liabilities 7,088,423     7,580,380     7,851,261      (491,957)        


Investment in Capital Assets 9,349,914     9,231,928     9,255,909      117,986         
Restricted 1,089,205     1,076,042     1,039,577      13,163           
Unrestricted 7,352,472     6,952,784     6,532,529      399,688         


Total Net Position 17,791,591$ 17,260,754$ 16,828,015$  530,837$       


In 2014, the electric utility net position increased $530,837, an increase of 3.08%. The increase was as 
anticipated and in line with the 2014 operating budget. 
 
In 2013, the electric utility net position increase $432,732, an increase of 2.57%. The increase was as 
anticipated and in line with the 2013 operating budget. 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 6 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 2 


Condensed Statement of Net Position – Water Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Current and Other Assets 1,203,476$   1,563,853$   1,656,392$    (360,376)$      
Capital Assets 12,747,318   12,546,530   12,537,167    200,788         


Total Assets 13,950,794   14,110,383   14,193,559    (159,588)        


Long-Term Debt Outstanding 1,775,381     1,926,638     2,077,213      (151,257)        
Other Liabilities 624,686        654,701        696,443         (30,015)          


Total Liabilities 2,400,067     2,581,339     2,773,656      (181,272)        


Investment in Capital Assets 10,820,680   10,469,317   10,275,044    351,363         
Restricted 406,334        408,836        431,068         (2,502)            
Unrestricted 323,713        650,891        713,791         (327,178)        


Total Net Position 11,550,727$ 11,529,044$ 11,419,903$  21,683$         


In 2014, the water utility net position increased $21,683, an increase of 0.19%. The water utility has 
experienced increases in net position since the last full retail rate increase was implemented in 2010. An 
estimated retail rate increase of 3.0% will occur in 2015 in order to maintain the water utility net position. 
 
In 2013, the water utility net position increased $109,141, an increase of 0.96%. A simplified rate increase 
of 3.0% was completed in 2014 to maintain stable returns. 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 7 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 3 


Condensed Statements of Net Position – Wastewater Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Current and Other Assets 2,890,768$   2,326,901$   2,941,906$    563,867$     
Capital Assets 17,931,136   15,303,036   15,021,478    2,628,100    


Total Assets 20,821,904   17,629,937   17,963,384    3,191,967    


Long-Term Debt Outstanding 5,312,592     2,646,720     2,903,455      2,665,872    
Other Liabilities 633,136        429,810        924,964         203,326       


Total Liabilities 5,945,728     3,076,530     3,828,419      2,869,198    


Investment in Capital Assets 12,236,966   12,399,704   11,468,409    (162,738)      
Restricted 1,489,947     1,247,923     1,501,295      242,024       
Unrestricted 1,149,263     905,780        1,165,261      243,483       


Total Net Position 14,876,176$ 14,553,407$ 14,134,965$  322,769$     


 
In 2014, wastewater net position increased $322,769 or 2.22%. The increase was as anticipated and in 
line with the 2014 operating budget. 
 
In 2013, wastewater net position increased $418,442 or 2.96%. The increase was as anticipated and in 
line with the 2013 operating budget. 
 
The restricted portion of net position includes accounts that are limited by bond covenants. Listed below 
are restricted assets: 
 
 Redemption   – Used for debt service payments. 
 Reserve    – Used for any deficiencies in the redemption account. 
 Depreciation  – Used to restore deficiencies in the redemption and reserve accounts, and for funding 


plant replacements. 
 Construction – Bond issue proceeds used only for the restricted construction project(s).  
 Replacement – Used for plant replacement. 
  
The specific nature or source of these changes becomes more evident in the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position as shown in Tables 4 through 6.  







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 8 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 
 
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position provides an indication of the 
utilities’ financial health. 
 


Table 4 
Condensed Statement of Revenues, 


Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 
Electric Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Operating Revenues 15,603,989$   15,379,679$    15,385,267$    224,310$        
Non-Operating Revenues 94,519            71,308             100,685           23,211            
     Total Revenues 15,698,508     15,450,987      15,485,952      247,521          


Depreciation Expense 934,151          918,885           910,353           15,266            
Other Operating Expense 13,770,271     13,512,427      13,336,299      257,844          
Non-Operating Expenses 158,954          254,852           276,156           (95,898)           
     Total Expenses 14,863,376     14,686,164      14,522,808      177,212          


     Income Before Capital
     Contributions and Transfers 835,132          764,823           963,144           70,309            


Capital Contributions 80,949            78,489             130,561           2,460              
Transfers - Tax Equivalent (366,032)         (380,584)         (363,359)          14,552            
Transfers  (19,212)           (29,989)           (25,600)            10,777            


Changes in Net Position 530,837          432,739           704,746           98,098            


Beginning Net Position 17,260,754     16,828,015      16,123,269      432,739          


Total Net Position-Ending 17,791,591$   17,260,754$    16,828,015$    530,837$        


 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 9 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 
 


Table 5 
Condensed Statement of Revenues, 


Expenses and Changes in Net Position –  
Water Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Operating Revenues 1,750,961$     1,727,969$      1,756,878$      22,992$          
Non-Operating Revenues 2,118              5,245               10,718             (3,127)             
     Total Revenues 1,753,079       1,733,214        1,767,596        19,865            


Depreciation Expense 390,653          381,278           364,679           9,375              
Other Operating Expense 924,261          779,963           745,471           144,299          
Non-Operating Expenses 84,281            90,133             97,706             (5,852)             
     Total Expenses 1,399,195       1,251,374        1,207,856        147,822          


     Income Before Capital
     Contributions and Transfers 353,884          481,840           559,740           (127,957)         


Capital Contributions 26,500            -                      9,000               26,500            
Transfers - Tax Equivalent (352,700)         (361,820)         (342,159)          9,120              
Transfers  (6,001)             (10,879)           (6,935)              4,878              


Changes in Net Position 21,683            109,141           219,646           (87,459)           


Beginning Net Position 11,529,044     11,419,903      11,200,257      109,141          


Total Net Position-Ending 11,550,727$   11,529,044$   11,419,903$   21,683$         


 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 10 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 
 


Table 6 
Condensed Statement of Revenues, 


Expenses and Changes in Net Position - 
Wastewater Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Operating Revenues 2,050,885$        2,029,464$      2,062,606$      21,421$          
Non-Operating Revenues 11,559               3,498               9,763               8,061              
     Total Revenues 2,062,444          2,032,962        2,072,369        29,482            


Depreciation Expense 726,884             673,593           630,188           53,291            
Other Operating Expense 944,780             877,420           877,033           67,360            
Non-Operating Expenses 105,611             85,280             104,934           20,331            
     Total Expenses 1,777,275          1,636,293        1,612,155        140,982          


     Income Before Capital
     Contributions and Transfers 285,169             396,669           460,214           (111,500)         


Capital Contributions 37,600               21,773             49,255             15,827            


Changes in Net Position 322,769             418,442           509,469           (95,673)           


Beginning Net Position 14,553,407        14,134,965      13,625,496      418,442          


Total Net Position-Ending 14,876,176$     14,553,407$   14,134,965$   322,769$       


 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 11 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Comparison of Electric Sales


0


1,000,000


2,000,000


3,000,000


4,000,000


5,000,000


6,000,000


7,000,000


8,000,000


9,000,000


2014


2013


2012


 
 
Electric sales increased by 1.22% in 2014. The increase is due to a pass thru of increased wholesale 
electric costs. A review of retail rates was completed in 2014 and rates are expected to increase by 
1.50% in the second quarter of 2015. Electric sales remained relatively constant in 2013. 
 


 


2014 2013 2012


Residential 7,705,020$         7,742,249$        7,711,886$       
General Service 2,099,107           2,067,323          2,104,261         
Small Power 1,618,430           1,532,050          1,467,540         
Large Power 1,044,735           1,021,094          1,049,188         
Industrial Power 2,805,130           2,728,523          2,761,836         
Public Lighting 147,079             142,072             141,102            


Total Electric Sales 15,419,501$       15,233,311$       15,235,813$      







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 12 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 


Comparison of Water Sales


0


100,000


200,000


300,000


400,000


500,000


600,000


700,000


800,000


900,000


2014


2013


2012


 


Sales increased by $20,316 or 1.19% in 2014 due to a 3.0% increase in retail rates on June 1, 2014. 
Sales to multifamily residential buildings having 3 or more units are now classified separately as required 
by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin. Sales decreased in 2013 due to a decrease in water 
consumption. 
 


2014 2013 2012


Residential 793,284$            797,026$           816,587$          
Multifamily Residential 59,595               -                    -                   
Commercial 146,790             192,994             196,348            
Industrial 251,139             250,544             255,137            
Public Authority 16,738               17,672               19,222              
Private Fire 28,385               26,318               25,422              
Public Fire 432,068             423,129             420,871            


Total Water Sales 1,727,999$         1,707,683$        1,733,587$       
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 13 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Comparison of Wastewater Sales 


 


 


The utility experienced an increase in revenues of $19,685 or 0.98% in 2014 due to a slight increase in 
volume sales. No retail rate increases were implemented in 2014. The decrease in sales in 2013 was 
also due to a decrease in volume sales. 
 


2014 2013 2012


Residential 1,354,439$         1,388,955$        1,449,168$       
Commercial 456,341             445,201             441,780            
Industrial 180,296             138,306             112,101            
Public Authority 26,590               25,519               25,855              


Total Wastewater Sales 2,017,666$         1,997,981$        2,028,904$       
 


 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 14 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
The Statement of Cash Flows reports the cash provided and used by operating activities, as well as other 
cash sources such as investment income and cash payments for repayment of bonds and capital 
additions. 
 


Table 7 
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows –  


Electric Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Cash Flows From:
     Operating activites 1,665,622$     2,039,792$      2,062,896$      (374,170)$       
     Non-capital financing activities (352,219)         (346,703)         (302,751)          (5,516)             
     Capital and related financing
        activities (1,200,647)      (1,175,293)      (1,365,177)       (25,354)           
     Investing activities (289,421)         409,111           408,202           (698,532)         


        Net Change in Cash and
           Cash Equivalents (176,665)         926,907           803,170           (1,103,572)      


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   Beginning of Year 3,752,549       2,825,642        2,022,472        926,907          


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   End of Year 3,575,884$     3,752,549$     2,825,642$     (176,665)$      


The decrease in cash and cash equivalents in 2014 is a result of cash flows from normal operating 
activities and purchases of long term investments during the year. 
 
The increase in cash and cash equivalents in 2013 was a result of normal operations, maturities of long-
term investments and was anticipated and in line with the 2013 budget. 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 15 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 8 


Condensed Statements of Cash Flows – 
Water Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Cash Flows From:
     Operating activites 824,521$        952,858$         1,059,453$      (128,337)$       
     Non-Capital financing activities (367,821)         (353,038)         (308,070)          (14,783)           
     Capital and related financing
        activities (819,346)         (706,358)         (851,898)          (112,988)         
     Investing activities 40,654            (236,512)         411,612           277,166          


        Net Change in Cash and
           Cash Equivalents (321,992)         (343,050)         311,097           21,058            


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   Beginning of Year 670,403          1,013,453        702,356           (343,050)         


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   End of Year 348,411$       670,403$        1,013,453$     (321,992)$      


The water utility experienced a decrease in cash and cash equivalents of $321,992 in 2014. The 
decrease was anticipated and is primarily due to the acquisition and construction of capital assets.   
 
The decrease in cash and cash equivalents in 2013 was primarily the result of purchases of long-term 
investment securities. 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 16 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 9 


Condensed Statements of Cash Flows – 
Wastewater Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Cash Flows From:
     Operating activites 1,061,317$     1,178,921$      1,201,971$      (117,604)$       
     Capital and related financing
        activities (504,963)         (1,792,026)      (1,490,850)       1,287,063       
     Investing activities 42,552            (178,826)         287,856           221,378          


        Net Change in Cash and
           Cash Equivalents 598,906          (791,931)         (1,023)              1,390,837       


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   Beginning of Year 1,449,778       2,241,709        2,242,732        (791,931)         


Cash and Cash Equivalents
   End of Year 2,048,684$     1,449,778$     2,241,709$     598,906$       


The utility experienced an increase in cash and cash equivalents of $598,906 in 2014. The increase is 
mainly due to the reimbursement of 2013 Wisconsin Clean Water Fund project expenditures for a large 
Wastewater Treatment Plant electrical upgrade. 
 
The 2013 decrease in cash and cash equivalents was due to the purchase of long-term investment 
securities and expenditures for the Wastewater Treatment Plant project which were subsequently 
reimbursed through the Clean Water Fund financing. 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 17 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 10 


Capital Assets – Electric Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Capital Assets
     Transmission and distribution 22,522,693$ 22,081,116$ 21,618,433$  441,577$     
     General 4,396,696     4,385,802     4,367,482      10,894         
          Total Capital Assets 26,919,389   26,466,918   25,985,915    452,471       


Less:  Accumulated depreciation (12,594,695)  (11,742,374)  (10,854,101)   (852,321)      
Construction in progress 26,055          1,845            29,095           24,210         


Net Capital Assets 14,350,749$ 14,726,389$ 15,160,909$ (375,640)$   


Table 11 
Capital Assets – Water Utility 


 
2014-2013


2014 2013 2012 Change


Capital Assets
     Source of supply 581,758$      581,758$      581,758$       -$                   
     Pumping 1,461,653     1,461,653     1,428,957      -                     
     Water treatment 90,763          90,763          90,763           -                     
     Transmission and distribution 15,354,937   14,776,519   14,400,401    578,418         
     General 1,208,737     1,189,714     1,185,462      19,023           
          Total Capital Assets 18,697,848   18,100,407   17,687,341    597,441         


Less:  Accumulated depreciation (5,981,157)    (5,578,071)    (5,174,407)     (403,086)        
Construction in progress 30,627          24,194          24,233           6,433             


Net Capital Assets 12,747,318$ 12,546,530$ 12,537,167$ 200,788$      


 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 18 


 
UTILITY FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.) 


 
Table 12 


Capital Assets – Wastewater Utility 
 


2014-2013
2014 2013 2012 Change


Capital Assets
     Collection system 9,360,156$   9,092,573$   8,789,146$    267,583$       
     Collection system pumping 401,065        397,412        397,412         3,653             
     Treatment and disposal 15,550,149   13,319,526   12,914,727    2,230,623      
     General 1,308,895     1,155,937     1,150,622      152,958         
          Total Capital Assets 26,620,265   23,965,448   23,251,907    2,654,817      


Less:  Accumulated depreciation (8,727,985)    (9,062,641)    (8,446,186)     334,656         
Construction in progress 38,856          400,229        215,757         (361,373)        


Net Capital Assets 17,931,136$ 15,303,036$ 15,021,478$ 2,628,100$    


 
 
LONG-TERM DEBT 


 
As of December 31, 2014, the electric utility had total mortgage revenue bond debt outstanding of 
$4,940,000 payable from and secured by a pledge of income and revenue to be derived from the 
operation of the electric utility. These issues were issued for electric system improvements, the 
construction of new substation, an east substation transformer, and costs associated with the 
implementation of automated meter reading (AMR). 
 
As of December 31, 2014, the water utility had total mortgage revenue bond debt outstanding of 
$1,926,638 payable from and secured by a pledge of income and revenue to be derived from the 
operation of the water utility. These issues were primarily for additions and improvements to the water 
system, street improvement projects, AMR implementation and a new tower.  
 
The wastewater utility had $5,694,293 of clean water fund loans outstanding as of December 31, 2014. 
These bonds were issued for a series of wastewater treatment plant upgrade and expansion projects, 
including an electrical upgrade in 2014.  
 
Tables of separate bond issues are included in note 7 of this audit report. 
 







 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


See Independent Auditors’ Report.  Page 19 


 
CONTACTING UTILITY MANAGEMENT 


 
This financial report is designed to provide our customers, investors and creditors with a general overview 
of the utilities’ finances. If you have questions about this report, or need additional financial information, 
contact the Finance and Administrative Manager, Stoughton Utilities, 600 South Fourth Street, P.O. Box 
383, Stoughton, WI  53589. 
 
General information relating to the Stoughton Utilities can be found at the utilities’ web site at 
www.stoughtonutilities.com.   
 







 


ELECTRIC UTILITY 
 
 







2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS


Cash and investments 5,787,365$         5,622,496$       
Interest receivable 22,550                19,115              
Restricted Assets


Redemption account 397,337              387,545            
Customer accounts receivable 1,751,971           1,627,431         
Other accounts receivable 230,224              65,639              
Due from municipality 13,329                17,389              
Current portion of advance to municipality 35,065                33,119              
Materials and supplies 130,091              136,045            
Prepayments 2,918                  20,681              


Total Current Assets 8,370,850           7,929,460         


NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets


Reserve account 704,728              704,728            
Depreciation account 25,000                25,000              


Other Assets
Electric plant and maintenance reserve account 506,807              505,712            
Sick leave reserve account 173,704              173,704            
Advance to municipality 413,741              448,806            
Investment in ATC 312,822              302,062            
Non-utility property (net) 21,613                25,273              


Capital Assets
Plant in service 26,566,725         26,114,254       
Accumulated depreciation (12,594,695)       (11,742,374)      
Property held for future use 352,664              352,664            
Construction work in progress 26,055                1,845                


Total Noncurrent Assets 16,509,164         16,911,674       


Total Assets 24,880,014         24,841,134       


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2014 and 2013


ASSETS


Page 20







2014 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES


Accounts payable 1,183,584$         1,071,358$       
Due to municipality 403,925              453,337            
Customer deposits 135,472              155,552            
Accrued wages 12,030                21,305              
Accrued interest 1,792                  2,315                
Accrued liabilities 100,650              130,749            
Commitment to community 31,052                30,854              
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets


Current portion of revenue bonds 480,000              480,000            
Accrued interest 37,860                41,231              


Total Current Liabilities 2,386,365           2,386,701         


NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue bonds 4,460,000           4,940,000         
Unamortized premium on bonds 60,835                74,461              
Accrued sick leave 166,873              173,704            
Customer advances for construction 14,350                5,514                


Total Noncurrent Liabilities 4,702,058           5,193,679         


Total Liabilities 7,088,423           7,580,380         


Investment in capital assets 9,349,914           9,231,928         
Restricted for debt service 1,089,205           1,076,042         
Unrestricted 7,352,472           6,952,784         


TOTAL NET POSITION 17,791,591$      17,260,754$    


LIABILITIES


NET POSITION


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 21







2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES


Sales of electricity 15,419,500$       15,233,311$     
Other 184,489              146,368            


Total Operating Revenues 15,603,989         15,379,679       


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance 13,770,271         13,512,427       
Depreciation 934,151              918,885            


Total Operating Expenses 14,704,422         14,431,312       


OPERATING INCOME 899,567              948,367            


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 80,893                59,346              
Interest expense (155,041)            (199,379)           
Amortization of debt issuance costs -                         (51,813)             
Amortization of premium on bond refunding 13,626                11,962              
Miscellaneous revenues (expenses) (3,913)                (3,660)               


Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (64,435)              (183,544)           


Income Before Contributions and Transfers 835,132              764,823            


CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 80,949                78,489              
TRANSFER IN (OUT) (19,212)              (29,989)             
TRANSFERS - TAX EQUIVALENT (366,032)            (380,584)           


CHANGE IN NET POSITION 530,837              432,739            


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year 17,260,754         16,828,015       


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 17,791,591$      17,260,754$    


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 22







2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Received from customers 15,206,898$       15,181,787$      
Received for street lighting 137,049              132,993             
Paid to suppliers for goods and services (12,903,408)       (12,528,169)      
Paid to employees for operating payroll (754,837)            (758,112)           
Customer deposit (20,080)              11,293               


Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 1,665,622           2,039,792          


CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paid to municipality for tax equivalent (380,584)            (363,359)           
Received from municipality principal on Wisconsin Retirement UAAL 33,119                31,250               
Received from municipality interest on Wisconsin Retirement UAAL 14,458                15,395               
Transfers to other funds (19,212)              (29,989)             


Net Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities (352,219)            (346,703)           


CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (621,075)            (570,320)           
Received from the sale of capital assets 5,091                  6,513                 
Capital contributions received 53,749                64,739               
Proceeds on bond refunding -                         3,170,000          
Debt retired (480,000)            (3,655,000)        
Interest paid (158,412)            (225,835)           
Debt issuance costs paid -                         (51,813)             
Premium received -                         86,423               


Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,200,647)         (1,175,293)        


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments purchased (1,292,597)         (1,473,764)        
Investments sold and matured 907,919              1,847,051          
Dividends/(Investment) in ATC 9,512                  12,731               
Investment income 85,745                23,093               


Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities (289,421)            409,111             


Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (176,665)            926,907             


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year 3,752,549           2,825,642          


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 3,575,884$         3,752,549$       


NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES


Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (32,257)$            (63,334)$          
ATC earnings allocated -$                       31,995$             
Capital contributions 10,760$              -$                      


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 23







2014 2013
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
  FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Operating income 899,567$            948,367$          
Nonoperating revenue (expense) 13,373                (3,660)               
Noncash items in operating income


Depreciation 934,151              918,885            
Depreciation charged to clearing and other utilities 39,600                39,600              


Changes in assets and liabilities
Customer accounts receivable (124,540)            (182,246)           
Other account receivable (139,309)            113,478            
Due from municipality 4,060                  7,529                
Due to municipality (34,860)              72,753              
Materials and supplies 5,954                  3,136                
Prepayments 17,763                (256)                  
Accounts payable 130,099              58,635              
Customer deposits (20,080)              11,293              
Accrued sick leave (6,831)                1,885                
Other current liabilities (53,523)              (4,525)               
Commitment to community 198                     54,918              


NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,665,622$        2,039,792$      


RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO
   STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ACCOUNTS


Cash and investments 5,787,365$         5,622,496$       
Redemption account 397,337              387,545            
Reserve account 704,728              704,728            
Depreciation account 25,000                25,000              
Electric plant and maintenance reserve account 506,807              505,712            
Sick leave reserve account 173,704              173,704            


Total Cash and Investments 7,594,941           7,419,185         
Less: Noncash equivalents (4,019,057)         (3,666,636)        


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,575,884$        3,752,549$      


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 24







 


WATER UTILITY 
 







2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS


Cash and investments 227,481$            546,693$          
Interest receivable 1,938                  10,665              
Restricted Assets


Redemption account 120,935              123,710            
Customer accounts receivable 189,838              174,323            
Other accounts receivable 5,922                  5,808                
Due from municipality -                         2,709                
Materials and supplies 34,597                36,627              
Prepayments 698                     7,157                


Total Current Assets 581,409              907,692            


NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets


Reserve account 274,005              274,005            
Depreciation account 25,000                25,000              


Other Assets
Water plant and maintenance reserve account 189,226              219,040            
Sick leave reserve account 94,638                94,638              
Non-utility property (net) 39,198                43,478              


Capital Assets
Plant in service 18,697,848         18,100,407       
Accumulated depreciation (5,981,157)         (5,578,071)        
Construction work in progress 30,627                24,194              


Total Noncurrent Assets 13,369,385         13,202,691       


Total Assets 13,950,794         14,110,383       


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2014 and 2013


ASSETS


Page 25







2014 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES


Accounts payable 6,926$                20,627$            
Due to municipality 352,700              361,820            
Customer deposits 1,733                  39                     
Accrued wages 15,033                13,123              
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets


Current portion of revenue bonds 151,257              150,575            
Accrued interest 13,606                13,879              


Total Current Liabilities 541,255              560,063            


NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue bonds 1,775,381           1,926,638         
Accrued sick leave 83,431                94,638              


Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,858,812           2,021,276         


Total Liabilities 2,400,067           2,581,339         


Invested in capital assets 10,820,680         10,469,317       
Restricted for debt service 406,334              408,836            
Unrestricted 323,713              650,891            


TOTAL NET POSITION 11,550,727$      11,529,044$    


LIABILITIES


NET POSITION


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 26







2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES


Sales of water 1,727,999$         1,707,683$       
Other 22,962                20,286              


Total Operating Revenues 1,750,961           1,727,969         


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance 924,261              779,963            
Depreciation 390,653              381,278            


Total Operating Expenses 1,314,914           1,161,241         


OPERATING INCOME 436,047              566,728            


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 2,118                  5,245                
Interest expense (80,004)              (85,856)             
Miscellaneous expenses (4,277)                (4,277)               


Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (82,163)              (84,888)             


Income Before Contributions and Transfers 353,884              481,840            


CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 26,500                -                        
TRANSFER IN (OUT) (6,001)                (10,879)             
TRANSFERS - TAX EQUIVALENT (352,700)            (361,820)           


CHANGE IN NET POSITION 21,683                109,141            


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year 11,529,044         11,419,903       


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 11,550,727$      11,529,044$    


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 27







2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Received from customers 1,752,973$         1,728,676$       
Paid to suppliers for goods and services (589,326)            (494,642)           
Paid to employees for operating payroll (339,126)            (281,176)           


Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 824,521              952,858            


CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paid to municipality for tax equivalent (361,820)            (342,159)           
Transfers to other funds (6,001)                (10,879)             


Net Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities (367,821)            (353,038)           


CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (590,292)            (434,301)           
Received from the sale of capital assets 1,798                  -                        
Debt retired (150,575)            (184,910)           
Interest paid (80,277)              (87,147)             


Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities (819,346)            (706,358)           


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments purchased (1,030,000)         (608,868)           
Investments sold and matured 1,049,556           370,430            
Investment income 21,098                1,926                


Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 40,654                (236,512)           


Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (321,992)            (343,050)           


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year 670,403              1,013,453         


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 348,411$            670,403$         


NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES


Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (10,253)$            14,871$           
Capital contributions 26,500$              -$                      


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 28







2014 2013
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
  FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Operating income 436,047$            566,728$          
Nonoperating income (expense) (4,277)                (4,277)               
Noncash items in operating income


Depreciation 390,653              381,278            
Depreciation charged to clearing and other utilities 28,315                27,342              


Changes in assets and liabilities
Customer accounts receivable (15,515)              (9,382)               
Other account receivable (114)                   (5,808)               
Due from municipality 2,709                  3,632                
Materials and supplies 2,030                  (1,383)               
Prepayments 6,459                  (93)                    
Accounts payable (14,183)              (7,753)               
Accrued wages 1,910                  933                   
Accrued sick leave (11,207)              2,192                
Customer deposits 1,694                  (552)                  


NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 824,521$            952,858$         


RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO
   STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ACCOUNTS


Cash and investments 227,481$            546,693$          
Redemption account 120,935              123,710            
Reserve account 274,005              274,005            
Depreciation account 25,000                25,000              
Water plant and maintenance reserve account 189,226              219,040            
Sick leave reserve account 94,638                94,638              


Total Cash and Investments 931,285              1,283,086         
Less: Noncash equivalents (582,874)            (612,683)           


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 348,411$            670,403$         


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 29







 


WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 







2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS


Cash and investments 1,055,750$         738,999$          
Interest receivable 1,461                  4,107                
Restricted Assets


Redemption account 328,068              198,451            
Customer accounts receivable 211,690              204,873            
Other accounts receivable 14,426                14,426              
Due from municipality -                         2,789                
Prepayments 872                     8,946                


Total Current Assets 1,612,267           1,172,591         


NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets


Depreciation account 33,283                33,283              
Replacement account 1,153,490           1,029,299         
Construction account 123                     123                   


Other Assets
Sick leave reserve account 91,605                91,605              


Capital Assets
Plant in service 26,620,265         23,965,448       
Accumulated depreciation (8,727,985)         (9,062,641)        
Construction work in progress 38,856                400,229            


Total Noncurrent Assets 19,209,637         16,457,346       


Total Assets 20,821,904         17,629,937       


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2014 and 2013


ASSETS


Page 30







2014 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES


Accounts payable 118,866$            47,522$            
Accrued wages 16,670                20,838              
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets


Current portion of revenue bonds 381,701              256,735            
Accrued interest 24,894                13,110              


Total Current Liabilities 542,131              338,205            


NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue bonds 5,312,592           2,646,720         
Accrued sick leave 91,005                91,605              


Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5,403,597           2,738,325         


Total Liabilities 5,945,728           3,076,530         


Investment in capital assets 12,236,966         12,399,704       
Restricted for debt service 336,457              218,624            
Restricted for equipment replacement 1,153,490           1,029,299         
Unrestricted 1,149,263           905,780            


TOTAL NET POSITION 14,876,176$      14,553,407$    


LIABILITIES


NET POSITION


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 31







2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES


Treatment charges 2,017,666$         1,997,981$       
Other 33,219                31,483              


Total Operating Revenues 2,050,885           2,029,464         


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance 944,780              877,420            
Depreciation 726,884              673,593            


Total Operating Expenses 1,671,664           1,551,013         


OPERATING INCOME 379,221              478,451            


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 11,559                3,498                
Interest expense (105,611)            (85,280)             
Miscellaneous revenues -                         -                        


Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (94,052)              (81,782)             


Income Before Contributions 285,169              396,669            


CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 37,600                21,773              


CHANGE IN NET POSITION 322,769              418,442            


NET POSITION - Beginning of Year 14,553,407         14,134,965       


NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 14,876,176$      14,553,407$    


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 32







2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Received from customers 2,046,857$         2,034,979$       
Paid to suppliers for goods and services (639,382)            (514,833)           
Paid to employees for operating payroll (346,158)            (341,225)           


Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 1,061,317           1,178,921         


CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (3,254,921)         (1,053,700)        
Debt retired (256,735)            (649,737)           
Interest paid (93,827)              (88,589)             
Received from the sale of capital assets 15,347                -                        
Capital contributions received 37,600                -                        
Proceeds from debt issue 3,047,573           -                        


Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities (504,963)            (1,792,026)        


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments purchased (846,000)            (608,868)           
Investments sold and matured 874,044              428,919            
Investment income 14,508                1,123                


Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 42,552                (178,826)           


Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 598,906              (791,931)           


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year 1,449,778           2,241,709         


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 2,048,684$         1,449,778$      


NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES


Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (303)$                 22,685$           


Capital assets financed by CTC program -$                       21,773$           


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 33







2014 2013
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
  FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES


Operating income 379,221$            478,451$          
Nonoperating revenue (expense)
Noncash items in operating income


Depreciation 726,884              673,593            
Changes in assets and liabilities


Customer accounts receivable (6,817)                (1,309)               
Other account receivable -                         3,642                
Due from municipality 2,789                  3,182                
Prepayments 8,074                  (117)                  
Accounts payable (44,066)              16,341              
Accrued sick leave (600)                   (112)                  
Other current liabilities (4,168)                5,250                


NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,061,317$        1,178,921$      


RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO
   STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ACCOUNTS


Cash and investments 1,055,750$         738,999$          
Redemption account 328,068              198,451            
Depreciation account 33,283                33,283              
Replacement account 1,153,490           1,029,299         
Construction account 123                     123                   
Sick leave reserve account 91,605                91,605              


Total Cash and Investments 2,662,319           2,091,760         
Less: Noncash equivalents (613,635)            (641,982)           


CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,048,684$        1,449,778$      


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


See accompanying notes to the financial statements. Page 34







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


Page 35 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of Stoughton Utilities (utilities) have been prepared in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to enterprise funds of 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  
 
The significant accounting principles and policies utilized by the utilities are described below. 
   
 REPORTING ENTITY 
 
The utilities are separate enterprise funds of the City of Stoughton (municipality). The utilities are 
managed by a utilities committee. The utilities provide electric, water and wastewater service to properties 
within the municipality. The utilities also provide electric service to the Townships of Dunkirk, Dunn, 
Pleasant Springs, Porter and Rutland. 
 
The electric and water utilities operate under service rules and rates established by the Public Service 
Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW). The wastewater utility operates under rules and rates established by 
the utilities committee. The utilities are also regulated by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 
 
 MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 
 
The utilities are presented as enterprise funds of the municipality. Enterprise funds are used to account 
for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business or where the 
governing body has decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and net income is 
necessary for management accountability. 
 
The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and 
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized 
when the exchange takes place.  
 
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.) 
 


Page 36 


 ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 


 
  Deposits and Investments 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents have original maturities of three 
months or less from the date of acquisition. 
 
Investment of utilities' funds are restricted by state statutes. Investments are limited to: 
 
 1. Time deposits in any credit union, bank, savings bank or trust company maturing in three years or  
  less. 


 2. Bonds or securities of any county, city, drainage district, technical college district, village, town, or 
school district of the state. Also, bonds issued by a local exposition district, local professional 
baseball park district, local professional football stadium district, local cultural arts district or by the 
University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority. 


 3. Bonds or securities issued or guaranteed by the federal government. 


 4. The local government investment pool. 


 5. Any security maturing in seven years or less and having the highest or second highest rating 
category of a nationally recognized rating agency. 


 6. Securities of an open end management investment company or investment trust, subject to various 
conditions and investment options. 


 7. Repurchase agreements with public depositories, with certain conditions. 
 
The utilities have adopted an investment policy. That policy follows the state statute for allowable 
investments. 
 
Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a 
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No 
investments are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value 
are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income. Market values 
may have changed significantly after year end. 
 
  Receivables/Payables 
 
Transactions between the utilities and other funds of the municipality that are representative of 
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at year end are referred to as advances to/from other funds. 
All other outstanding balances between the utilities and other funds of the municipality are reported as 
due to/from other funds. 
 
The utilities have the right under Wisconsin statutes to place delinquent electric, water and wastewater 
bills on the tax roll for collection for properties within the municipality. As such, no allowance for 
uncollectible customer accounts is considered necessary. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.) 
 
 ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION (cont.) 
 


Page 37 


  Materials and Supplies  
 
Materials and supplies are generally used for construction, operation and maintenance work, not for 
resale. They are valued at the lower of cost or market utilizing the average cost method and charged to 
construction or expense when used. 
  
  Restricted Assets 
 
Mandatory segregations of assets are presented as restricted assets. Such segregations are required by 
bond agreements and other external parties. Current liabilities payable from these restricted assets are so 
classified.  
   
  Investment in American Transmission Company (ATC) 
 
The electric utility is a member of ATC. ATC was formed by approximately 25 utilities to plan, construct, 
maintain, monitor and own electric transmission facilities in Wisconsin. The utility owns less than 1/2 of 1 
percent of ATC. 
 
The investment earns dividends quarterly, some of which are paid in cash and some of which are 
required to be reinvested. From time to time, the utility has the option to contribute additional funds to 
maintain their proportionate share of ownership. The asset is valued at original cost plus additional 
contributions and reinvested dividends.  
 
  Sick Leave Reserve Account 
 
Upon retirement, these funds are used for insurance coverage for utility employees. 
 
   Plant and Maintenance Reserve Account 
 
These accounts are utilized to segregate funds for the future repairs and replacements of electric and 
water utility capital assets as designated by the committee.  
     
  Non-Utility Property 
 
Electric utility non-utility property consists of the city dam with a balance of $84,212 and leasehold rental 
property with a balance of $91,458 at December 31, 2014 and 2013. Water utility non-utility property 
consists of a park shelter with a balance of $107,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013. The costs are 
being amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful life. 
 
    Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets are generally defined by the utilities as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than 
$1,500 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.) 
 
 ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION (cont.) 
 


Page 38 


    Capital Assets (cont.) 
 
Capital assets of the utilities are recorded at cost or the fair market value at the time of contribution to the 
utilities. Major outlays for utilities plant are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during 
the construction phase is reflected in the capitalized value of the capital assets constructed, net of interest 
earned on the invested proceeds over the same period. Capital assets in service are depreciated using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 
 
  Years  


Electric Plant    
Transmission  33  
Distribution  25 - 54  
General  5 - 30  
    


Water Plant    
Source of supply  34  
Pumping  23 - 31  
Water treatment  30 - 31  
Transmission and distribution  18 - 77  
General  4 - 34  
    


Wastewater Plant    
Collecting system  100  
Collecting system pumping  25 - 50  
Treatment and disposal  15 - 40  
General  5 - 20  


 
  Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave 
 
Under terms of employment, employees are granted sick leave and vacations in varying amounts. Only 
benefits considered to be vested are disclosed in these statements. Vested vacation and sick leave pay is 
accrued when earned in the financial statements. The liability is liquidated from general operating 
revenues of the utilities.  
 
  Customer Advances for Construction 
 
The balance represents fees collected for future capital improvements. The fees may be refundable 
based on rules filed with the PSCW or statutory requirements.  
 
   Commitment to Community 
 
The electric utility charges fees to all customers as required by the 1999 Energy Reliability Act and 2005 
Act 141. Revenues generated from the fees are forwarded to the State of Wisconsin and are used to fund 
energy conservation and low-income energy assistance ("Commitment to Community") programs. The 
utility is acting as an agent administering the low income program fees so revenues and expenses 
associated with the low income program are recorded as a current liability on the statement of net 
position  
. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.) 
 


Page 39 


  Customer Deposits  
 
This account represents amounts deposited with the utilities by customers as security for payment of bills. 
 
  Accrued Liabilities 
 
The balance represents collections of various payroll and sales taxes due to the state and federal 
government. 
 
  Long-Term Obligations 
 
Long-term debt and other obligations are reported as utilities liabilities. Bond premiums and discounts are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Gains or losses on 
prior refundings are amortized over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever 
is shorter. The balance at year end for premiums and discounts is shown as an increase or decrease in 
the liability section of the statement of net position. 
  
 REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
 
The utilities distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection 
with the utilities' principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the utilities are charges 
to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales 
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses 
not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
 
  Charges for Services 
 
Billings are rendered and recorded monthly based on metered usage. The utilities do accrue revenues 
beyond billing dates.  
  
Current electric rates were approved by the PSCW on January 3, 2011. The rates are designed to 
provide a 6.5% return on rate base 
  
Current water rates were approved by the PSCW effective June 1, 2014. The rates are designed to earn 
a 6.5% return on rate base 
  
Current wastewater rates were approved by the utilities committee effective July 5, 2007.  
  
   Capital Contributions 
 
Cash and capital assets are contributed to the utilities from customers, the municipality or external 
parties. The value of property contributed to the utilities is reported as revenue on the statements of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.  
 
  Transfers 
 
Transfers include the payment in lieu of taxes to the municipality and other operating transfers. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.) 
 


Page 40 


 EFFECT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ON CURRENT PERIOD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has approved GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an 
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. When they become effective, application of the standards may 
restate portions of these financial statements. 
 
 COMPARATIVE DATA 
 
Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent 
with the current year’s presentation.  
 


NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 


 Carrying Value as of 
December 31,  


 


  2014  2013  Risks 


Checking and Savings $ 5,125,888 $ 5,162,273 Custodial credit risk 
LGIP  846,341  709,707 Credit and interest rate risks 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit  2,465,472  2,226,329 Custodial credit, credit, 


concentration, and interest 
rate risks 


U.S. Agency Securities  2,750,094  2,694,972 Custodial credit, credit, 
concentration and interest 
rate risks 


Petty Cash  750  750  


 Totals $ 11,188,545 $ 10,794,031  
 


Deposits in each local and area bank are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000 for time and 
savings accounts (including NOW accounts), $250,000 for demand deposit accounts (interest bearing 
and noninterest bearing). In addition, if deposits are held in an institution outside of the state in which the 
government is located, insured amounts are further limited to a total of $250,000 for the combined 
amount of all deposit accounts. 
 
Bank accounts are also insured by the State Deposit Guarantee Fund (SDGF) in the amount of $400,000.  
 
The utilities may also maintain separate cash and investment accounts at the same financial institutions 
utilized by the municipality. Federal depository insurance and the SDGF apply to all municipal accounts, 
and accordingly, the amount of insured funds is not determinable for the utilities alone. Therefore, 
coverage for the utilities may be reduced. Investment income on commingled investments of the entire 
municipality is allocated based on average investment balances.  
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 2 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.) 
 


Page 41 


$500,000 of the utilities' investments have coverage from the Securities Investor Protection Corporation 
(SIPC).  
 
In addition, the utilities, with the city, have collateral or depository insurance agreements in the amount of 
$4,339,228 at December 31, 2014 and $2,423,175 at December 31, 2013. 
 
The Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is part of the State Investment Fund (SIF), and 
is managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board. The SIF is not registered with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, but operates under the statutory authority of Wisconsin Chapter 25. The SIF 
reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP have the right to withdraw 
their funds in total on one day's notice. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the fair value of the LGIP's 
assets were substantially equal to the utilities' share. 
 


Custodial Credit Risk 


Deposits 


Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a financial institution failure, the utilities' deposits may 
not be returned to the utilities. 


The utilities maintain certain deposits at the same institutions as the municipality. The custodial credit risk 
pertaining specifically to the utilities' resources at these institutions cannot be determined individually for 
those accounts. The following is a summary of the utilities' total deposit balances at these institutions. 


Bank Carrying Bank Carrying
Balance Value Balance Value


Wells Fargo 2,559,228$    2,671,138$     3,188,597$      3,246,867$    
Wells Fargo Brokerage 928               928                928                 928               
Associated Bank 2,453,822      2,453,822       1,915,109        1,915,109      


Deposits Exposed to Custodial 
  Credit Risk 5,013,978$    5,125,888$     5,104,634$      5,162,904$    


2014 2013


 


The utilities' investment policy does not address this risk. 
 
Investments 
 
For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the 
utilities will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 2 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.) 
 


Custodial Credit Risk (cont.) 
 


Investments (cont.) 
 


Page 42 


As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 the utilities' investments were exposed to custodial credit risk as 
follows: 


U.S. Agencies - Implicitly Guaranteed  2014   2013  


Neither insured nor registered and held by counterparty $ 2,750,094  $ 2,694,972  


Negotiable Certificates of Deposit    


Neither insured nor registered and held by counterparty $ 2,746  $ 5,150  
 
The utilities' investment policy does not address this risk. 
 


Credit Risk 
 


Credit risk is the risk an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
 
As of December 31, 2014, the utilities' investments were rated as follows: 
 


Investment Type 
Standard & 


Poors 


Moody's 
Investors 
Services 


U.S. Agencies - Implicitly Guaranteed AAA Aa 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit not rated  


 
As of December 31, 2013, the utilities' investments were rated as follows: 
 


Investment Type 
Standard & 


Poors 


Moody's 
Investors 
Services 


U.S. Agencies - Implicitly Guaranteed AAA Aa 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit not rated  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 2 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.) 
 


Credit Risk (cont.) 
 


Page 43 


The utilities held investments in the Local Government Investment Pool which is an external pool that is 
not rated. 


 
The utilities' investment policy follows state statutes.  
 


Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in 
a single issuer. 
 
At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the utilities' investment portfolio was concentrated as follows: 
 
   Percentage of Portfolio 


Issuer Investment Type  2014  2013 
    
Ginnie Mae U.S. Agencies – Implicitly Guaranteed 44.41% 20.83% 
FHR 4083 PA U.S. Agencies – Implicitly Guaranteed 6.23% 4.03% 
FHR 3857 EC U.S. Agencies – Implicitly Guaranteed 5.53% 3.65% 
FHLB U.S. Agencies – Implicitly Guaranteed 10.15% 3.69% 


 
The utilities' investment policy does not address this risk. 


 
Interest Rate Risk 


 
Interest rate risk is the risk changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
 
As of December 31, 2014, the utilities' investments were as follows: 
 


 Maturity (In Years) 


Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1 - 3 3 or more 


U.S. Agencies - Implicitly Guaranteed $ 2,750,094 $ - $ - $ 2,750,094 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit  2,465,472  738,523  1,726,949  - 


Totals $ 5,215,566 $ 738,523 $ 1,726,949 $ 2,750,094 
 
 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 2 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont.) 
 


Interest Rate Risk (cont.) 


Page 44 


 
As of December 31, 2013, the utilities' investments were as follows: 
 


 Maturity (In Years) 


Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1 - 3 3 or more 


U.S. Agencies - Implicitly Guaranteed $ 2,694,972 $ 216,701 $ - $ 2,478,271 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit  2,226,329  735,710  1,490,619  - 


Totals $ 4,921,301 $ 952,411 $ 1,490,619 $ 2,478,271 
 
The utilities' investment policy does not address this risk. 
 


NOTE 3 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS 
 
The following is a schedule of interfund balances for the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013: 
 
  2014  2013 
 Due To   Due From   Amount  Principal Purpose  Amount   Principal Purpose 
      
Municipality Water utility $ 352,700 Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
$ 361,820  Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
Electric utility Municipality  13,329 Operating  17,389  Operating 
Water utility Municipality  - Operating  2,709  Operating 
Sewer utility Municipality  - Operating  2,789  Operating 
Municipality Electric utility  37,893 Stormwater  72,753  Stormwater 
Municipality Electric utility  366,032 Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
 380,584  Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
      
      







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 3 – INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES AND TRANSFRS (cont.) 
 


Page 45 


The following is a schedule of transfers for the years ending December 31, 2014 and 2013: 
 
  2014  2013 
 To   From   Amount  Principal Purpose  Amount   Principal Purpose 
      
Municipality Electric utility $ 19,212 Operating  $ 29,989  Operating  
Municipality Electric utility  366,032 Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
 380,584  Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
Municipality Water utility  6,001 Operating  10,879  Operating 
Municipality Water utility  352,700 Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
 361,820  Payment in lieu of 


taxes 
 


NOTE 4 – ADVANCE RECEIVABLE 
 
In December 2011, the Electric Utility provided an advance to the General Fund in the amount of 
$554,744 for the purpose of full payment of the Wisconsin Retirement System Unfunded Actuarial 
Accrued Liability. The General Fund will repay the Electric Utility over a period of fourteen years at 3.0% 
annual interest. The amount outstanding at December 31, 2014 is $448,806. 
 
Repayment requirements to maturity follow: 
 


Year Ending    
December 31  Principal  Interest  Total 


2015  35,065  13,464  48,529 
2016  37,088  12,412  49,500 
2017  39,190  11,300  50,490 
2018  41,375  10,124  51,499 
2019  43,646  8,883  52,529 
2020 - 2024  246,511  23,314  269,825 
2025  5,931  178  6,109 


    
Totals $ 448,806 $ 79,675 $ 528,481 


 


NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 
 
 Restricted Accounts 
 
Certain proceeds of the utilities' debt, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are 
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is limited. The following 
accounts are reported as restricted assets: 
 
 Redemption - Used to segregate resources accumulated for debt service payments  
   over the next twelve months.  
 Reserve - Used to report resources set aside to make up potential future  
   deficiencies in the redemption account. 
 Depreciation - Used to report resources set aside to fund plant renewals and  
   replacement or make up potential future deficiencies in the  
   redemption account. 
 Construction - Used to report debt proceeds restricted for use in construction. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 5 – RESTRICTED ASSETS (cont.) 
 


Page 46 


 Replacement Account 
 
As a condition of receiving state and federal funds for wastewater plant construction, the utilities have 
established an account for replacement of certain mechanical equipment.  
 
 Restricted Net Position  
 
The following calculation supports the amount of electric restricted net position: 
 


  2014  2013 
Restricted Assets   


Redemption account $ 397,337 $ 387,545 
Reserve account  704,728  704,728 
Depreciation account  25,000  25,000 


Total Restricted Assets  1,127,065  1,117,273 
   


Current Liabilities Payable From Restricted Assets  (37,860)  (41,231) 
   


Total Restricted Net Position as Calculated $ 1,089,205 $ 1,076,042 
 
The following calculation supports the amount of water restricted net position: 
 


  2014  2013 
Restricted Assets   


Redemption account $ 120,935 $ 123,710 
Reserve account  274,005  274,005 
Depreciation account  25,000  25,000 


Total Restricted Assets  419,940  422,715 
   


Current Liabilities Payable From Restricted Assets  (13,606)  (13,879) 
   


Total Restricted Net Position as Calculated $ 406,334 $ 408,836 
 
The following calculation supports the amount of wastewater restricted net position: 
 


  2014  2013 
Restricted Assets   


Redemption account $ 328,068 $ 198,451 
Depreciation account  33,283  33,283 
Replacement account  1,153,490  1,029,299 
Construction account  123  123 


Total Restricted Assets  1,514,964  1,261,156 


Less: Restricted Assets Not Funded by Revenues   
Construction account  (123)  (123) 


Current Liabilities Payable From Restricted Assets  (24,894)  (13,110) 


Total Restricted Net Position as Calculated $ 1,489,947 $ 1,247,923 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 6 – CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS  
 


Page 47 


 Electric Utility 
 
A summary of changes in electric capital assets for 2014 follows: 
 
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/14  Increases  Decreases   12/31/14 
Capital assets, not being depreciated     


Land and land rights $ 573,461 $ - $ -  $ 573,461 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Transmission  15,019  -  -   15,019 
Distribution  21,845,300  532,798  91,221   22,286,877 
General  4,033,138  44,694  33,800   4,044,032 


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 25,893,457 


 
 577,492 


 
 125,021  


 
 26,345,928 


     
Total Capital Assets  26,466,918  577,492  125,021   26,919,389 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation      


Transmission  (19,366)  -  -   (19,366) 
Distribution  (9,329,006)  (800,994)  92,721   (10,037,217) 
General  (2,394,002)  (177,848)  33,800   (2,538,112) 


Total Accumulated 
Depreciation 


 
 (11,742,374) 


 
 (978,842) 


 
 126,521  


 
 (12,594,695) 


     
Construction in progress  1,845  435,235  411,025   26,055 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 14,726,389   $ 14,350,749 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 6 – CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.) 
 
 Electric Utility (cont.) 
 


Page 48 


A summary of changes in electric capital assets for 2013 follows: 
 
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/13  Increases  Decreases   12/31/13 
Capital assets, not being depreciated     


Land and land rights $ 573,461 $ - $ -  $ 573,461 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Transmission  15,019  -  -   15,019 
Distribution  21,382,617  531,617  68,934   21,845,300 
General  4,014,818  18,320  -   4,033,138 


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 25,412,454 


 
 549,937 


 
 68,934  


 
 25,893,457 


     
Total Capital Assets  25,985,915  549,937  68,934   26,466,918 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation      


Transmission  (19,366)  -  -   (19,366) 
Distribution  (8,617,372)  (788,359)  76,725   (9,329,006) 
General  (2,217,363)  (176,639)  -   (2,394,002) 


Total Accumulated 
Depreciation 


 
 (10,854,101) 


 
 (964,998) 


 
 76,725  


 
 (11,742,374) 


     
Construction in progress  29,095  593,691  620,941   1,845 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 15,160,909   $ 14,726,389 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 6 – CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.) 
 


Page 49 


 Water Utility 
 
A summary of changes in water capital assets for 2014 follows: 
 
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/14  Increases  Decreases   12/31/14 
Capital assets, not being depreciated     


Land and land rights $ 430,131 $ - $ -  $ 430,131 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Source of supply  570,123  -  -   570,123 
Pumping  1,461,654  -  -   1,461,654 
Water treatment  90,763  -  -   90,763 
Transmission and distribution  14,763,312  596,098  17,680  15,341,730 
General  784,424  19,023  -   803,447 


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 17,670,276 


 
 615,121 


 
 17,680  


 
 18,267,717 


     
Total Capital Assets  18,100,407  615,121  17,680   18,697,848 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation      


Source of supply  (318,998)  (16,534)  -   (335,532) 
Pumping  (1,100,476)  (57,136)  -   (1,157,612) 
Water treatment  (87,329)  (437)  -   (87,766) 
Transmission and distribution  (3,461,841)  (279,584)  17,680   (3,723,745) 
General  (609,427)  (67,075)  -   (676,502) 


Total Accumulated 
Depreciation 


 
 (5,578,071) 


 
 (420,766) 


 
 17,680  


 
 (5,981,157) 


     
Construction in progress  24,194  538,384  531,951   30,627 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 12,546,530   $ 12,747,318 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 6 – CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.) 
 
 Water Utility (cont.) 
 


Page 50 


A summary of changes in water capital assets for 2013 follows: 
     
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/13  Increases  Decreases   12/31/13 
Capital assets, not being depreciated     


Land and land rights $ 430,131 $ - $ -  $ 430,131 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Source of supply  570,123  -  -   570,123 
Pumping  1,428,958  32,696  -   1,461,654 
Water treatment  90,763  -  -   90,763 
Transmission and distribution  14,387,194  381,074  4,956  14,763,312 
General  780,172  4,252  -   784,424


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 17,257,210 


 
 418,022 


 
 4,956  


 
 17,670,276 


     
Total Capital Assets  17,687,341  418,022  4,956   18,100,407 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation      


Source of supply  (302,464)  (16,534)  -   (318,998) 
Pumping  (1,044,059)  (56,417)  -   (1,100,476) 
Water treatment  (86,892)  (437)  -   (87,329) 
Transmission and distribution  (3,198,394)  (268,403)  4,956   (3,461,841) 
General  (542,598)  (66,829)  -   (609,427) 


Total Accumulated 
Depreciation 


 
 (5,174,407) 


 
 (408,620) 


 
 4,956  


 
 (5,578,071) 


     
Construction in progress  24,233  475,491  475,530   24,194 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 12,537,167   $ 12,546,530 
     
     


     
     


     
     
     


     







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 6 – CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (cont.) 
 


Page 51 


 Wastewater Utility 
 
A summary of changes in wastewater capital assets for 2014 follows: 
 
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/14  Increases  Decreases   12/31/14 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Collecting system $ 9,092,573 $ 277,337 $ 9,754  $ 9,360,156 
Collecting system pumping  397,412  7,153  3,500   401,065 
Treatment and disposal  13,319,526  2,969,255   738,632   15,550,149 
General  1,155,937  477,958  325,000   1,308,895 


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 23,965,448 


 
 3,731,703 


 
 1,076,886  


 
 26,620,265 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation  (9,062,641)  (742,230)  1,076,886   (8,727,985) 
     
Construction in progress  400,229  3,334,405  3,695,778   38,856 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 15,303,036   $ 17,931,136 
 
A summary of changes in wastewater capital assets for 2013 follows: 
 
  Balance       Balance 
  01/01/13  Increases  Decreases   12/31/13 
     
Capital assets being depreciated      


Collecting system $ 8,789,146 $ 307,765 $ 4,338  $ 9,092,573 
Collecting system pumping  397,412  -  -   397,412 
Treatment and disposal  12,914,727  457,599  52,800   13,319,526 
General  1,150,622  5,315  -   1,155,937 


Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 


 
 23,251,907 


 
 770,679 


 
 57,138  


 
 23,965,448 


     
Less: Accumulated depreciation  (8,446,186)  (673,593)  57,138   (9,062,641) 
     
Construction in progress  215,757  1,028,549  844,077   400,229 
     


Net Capital Assets $ 15,021,478   $ 15,303,036 
     
     
     
     


     
     


     
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


Page 52 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
 
 Revenue Bonds - Electric 
 
The following bonds have been issued: 
 
      Outstanding  
      Final  Interest  Original   Amount  
 Date   Purpose  Maturity  Rate  Amount   12/31/14  
       
 February 15, 
2013  


Electric system 
improvements 


 April 1, 2023 2.00 - 2.25% $ 3,170,000  $ 2,865,000  


       
November 
15, 2006  


Electric system 
improvements 


 April 1, 2023 4.00 - 4.50  2,550,000   2,075,000  


 
Revenue bonds debt service requirements to maturity follows: 
 


 Year Ending    
December 31  Principal  Interest  Total 
    


2015  480,000  145,275  625,275 
2016  490,000  131,856  621,856 
2017  500,000  117,488  617,488 
2018  520,000  102,288  622,288 
2019  535,000  86,425  621,425 
2020 - 2023  2,415,000  161,194  2,576,194 


    
Totals $ 4,940,000 $ 744,525 $ 5,684,525 


 
All electric utility revenues net of specified operating expenses are pledged as security of the above 
revenue bonds until the bonds are defeased. Principal and interest paid for 2014 and 2013 (including 
amounts refunded) were $638,412 and $3,880,835, respectively. Total gross revenues as defined for the 
same periods were $15,684,882 and $15,439,025, respectively. Annual principal and interest payments 
are expected to require 4% of gross revenues. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 


Page 53 


 Revenue Bonds - Water 
 
The following bonds have been issued: 
 
      Outstanding  
      Final  Interest  Original   Amount  
 Date   Purpose  Maturity  Rate  Amount   12/31/14  
       
November 
15, 2006  


Additions and 
improvements 


 May 1, 2023  4.00 - 4.50 %  1,925,000   1,450,000  


January 27, 
2010  


Additions and 
improvements 


 May 1, 2029  2.668  575,018   476,638 


 
Revenue bonds debt service requirements to maturity follows: 
 


 Year Ending    
December 31  Principal  Interest  Total 
    


2015  151,257  74,273  225,530 
2016  176,958  67,719  244,677 
2017  177,677  60,428  238,105 
2018  178,415  52,929  231,344 
2019  179,173  45,411  224,584 
2020-2024  882,965  101,733  984,698 
2025-2029  180,193  12,272  192,465 


    
Totals $ 1,926,638 $ 414,766 $ 2,341,404 


 
All water utility revenues net of specified operating expenses are pledged as security of the above 
revenue bonds until the bonds are defeased. Principal and interest paid for 2014 and 2013 were 
$230,852 and $272,057, respectively. Total gross revenues as defined for the same periods were 
$1,753,079 and $1,733,214, respectively. Annual principal and interest payments are expected to require 
8.9% of gross revenues. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 


Page 54 


 Revenue Bonds - Wastewater 
 
The following bonds have been issued: 
 
      Outstanding  
      Final  Interest  Original   Amount  
 Date   Purpose  Maturity  Rate  Amount   12/31/14  
       
December 
22, 1999  


Wastewater interceptor  May 1, 2019  3.049 % $ 623,465  $ 194,751  


July 12, 
2000  


WWTP improvements  May 1, 2020  3.049   1,116,259   409,276  


September 
10, 2003  


WWTP improvements  May 1, 2023  2.766   1,670,624   870,525  


June 27, 
2007  


WWTP improvements  May 1, 2027  2.475   1,539,762   1,172,166  


November 1, 
2014  


WWTP improvements  May 1, 2034  2.625   3,047,575   3,047,575


 
Revenue bonds debt service requirements to maturity follows: 
 


 Year Ending    
December 31  Principal  Interest  Total 
    


2015 $ 381,701 $ 145,212 $ 526,913 
2016  392,149  135,689  527,838 
2017  402,886  124,805  527,691 
2018  413,918  113,621  527,539 
2019  425,253  102,129  527,382 
2020-2024  1,653,821  364,195  2,018,016 
2025-2029      1,108,876       185,494      1,294,370
2030-2034  915,689  61,337  977,026 


    
Totals $ 5,694,293 $ 1,232,482 $ 6,926,775 


 
All wastewater utility revenues net of specified operating expenses are pledged as security of the above 
revenue bonds until the bonds are defeased. Principal and interest paid for 2014 and 2013 were 
$350,562 and $738,326, respectively. Total gross revenues as defined for the same periods were 
$2,062,444 and $2,032,962, respectively. Annual principal and interest payments are expected to require 
16.8% of gross revenues. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 


Page 55 


 Long-Term Obligations Summary - Electric 
 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2014 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/14      12/31/14   Due Within 
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year 
       
Revenue bonds $ 5,420,000 $ - $ 480,000 $ 4,940,000  $ 480,000 
Unamortized premium 


on bonds 
 
 74,461


 
 - 


 
 13,626


 
 60,835 


 
 - 


Accrued sick leave  173,704  21,279  28,110  166,873   - 
Customer advances 


for construction 
 
 5,514 


 
 36,205 


 
 27,369 


 
 14,350  


 
 - 


      
Totals $ 5,673,679 $ 57,484 $ 549,105 $ 5,182,058  $ 480,000 


 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/13      12/31/13   Due Within  
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year  
        
Revenue bonds $ 5,905,000 $ 3,170,000 $ 3,655,000 $ 5,420,000  $ 480,000  
Unamortized premium 


on bonds 
 
 - 


 
 83,431


 
 8,970


 
 74,461 


 
 - 


Accrued sick leave  171,819  42,282  40,397  173,704   -  
Customer advances 


for construction 
 
 8,082 


 
 49,389 


 
 51,957 


 
 5,514  


 
 - 


 


       
Totals $ 6,084,901 $ 3,345,102 $ 3,756,261 $ 5,673,679  $ 480,000  


 
 Long-Term Obligations Summary - Water 
 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2014 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/14      12/31/14   Due Within 
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year 
       
Revenue bonds $ 2,077,213 $ - $ 150,575 


 
$ 1,926,638 
  


$ 151,257 


Accrued sick leave  94,638  -  11,207  83,431   - 
      
Totals $ 2,171,851 $ - $ 161,782 $ 2,010,069  $ 151,257 


 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/13      12/31/13   Due Within  
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year  
        
Revenue bonds $ 2,262,123 $ - $ 184,910 $ 2,077,213  $ 150,575  
Accrued sick leave  92,446  24,117  21,925  94,638   -  


       
Totals $ 2,354,569 $ 24,117 $ 206,835 $ 2,171,851  $ 150,575  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 


Page 56 


 Long-Term Obligations Summary - Wastewater 
 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2014 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/14      12/31/14   Due Within 
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year 
       
Revenue bonds $ 2,903,455 $ 3,047,573 $ 256,735 $ 5,694,293  $ 381,701 
Accrued sick leave  91,605  4,905  5,505  91,005   - 


      
Totals $ 2,995,060 $ 3,052,478 $ 262,240 $ 5,785,298  $ 381,701 


 
Long-term obligation activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 is as follows: 
 
  01/01/13      12/31/13   Due Within  
  Balance  Additions  Reductions  Balance   One Year  
        
Revenue bonds $ 3,553,192 $ - $ 649,737 $ 2,903,455  $ 256,735  
Accrued sick leave  91,717  7,583  7,695  91,605   -  


       
Totals $ 3,644,909 $ 7,583 $ 657,432 $ 2,995,060  $ 256,735  


 
 Current Refunding 
 
On February 15, 2013, bonds in the amount of $3,170,000 were issued with an average interest rate of 
2.13% to refund $3,580,000 of outstanding 2003 bonds with an average interest rate of 4.81%. The net 
proceeds along with existing debt service funds were used to prepay the outstanding debt service 
requirements on the old bonds. 
 
The cash flow requirements on the old bonds prior to the current refunding was $4,575,205 from April 
2013 through 2023. The cash flow requirements on the new bonds are $3,554,591 from October 2013 
through 2023. The current refunding resulted in an economic gain of $564,120. 
 
 Bond Covenant Disclosures 
 
The following information is provided in compliance with the resolutions creating the utilities' revenue 
bonds: 
 
  Insurance 
 
The utilities are exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of 
assets, errors and omissions, workers compensation, and health care of its employees. These risks are 
covered through the purchase of commercial insurance, with minimal deductibles. Settled claims have not 
exceeded coverage in any of the last three years. There were no significant reductions in coverage 
compared to the prior year. 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 
 Bond Covenant Disclosures (cont.) 
 
 Insurance (cont.) 
 


Page 57 


The utilities are covered under the following insurance policies at December 31, 2014: 
 


 Type  Coverage   Expiration 
    
Automobile $ 10,000,000 CVMIC   Self-Insured 1/1/15 
Excess Liability  5,000,000 CVMIC   Self-Insured 1/1/15 
Workers Compensation  5,000,000 CVMIC   Self-Insured 1/1/15 
  1,000,000 CVMIC   Self-Insured 1/1/15 
Boiler Insurance  100,000,000 CVMIC   Self-Insured 1/1/15 
Property  47,707,453 Wisconsin Local 2/1/15 
  Property Insurance  
  Fund  


 
 Debt Coverage - Electric  
 
Under terms of the resolutions providing for the issue of revenue bonds, revenues less operating 
expenses excluding depreciation (defined net earnings) must exceed 1.3 times the highest annual debt 
service of the bonds. The coverage only includes revenue debt and does not include general obligation or 
other debt. The coverage requirement was met in 2014 and 2013 as follows: 
 


  2014  2013   
     
Operating revenues $ 15,603,989 $ 15,379,679   
Investment income  80,893  59,346   
Less: Operation and maintenance expenses  (13,770,271)  (13,512,427)   
     


Net Defined Earnings $ 1,914,611 $ 1,926,598   
     
Minimum Required Earnings per Resolution:     


Highest annual debt service  $ 649,338 $ 649,338   
Coverage factor  1.30  1.30   


     
Minimum Required Earnings $ 844,139 $ 844,139   


Actual Debt Coverage  2.95  2.97   







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 
 Bond Covenant Disclosures (cont.) 
 


Page 58 


 Debt Coverage - Water 
 
Under terms of the resolutions providing for the issue of revenue bonds, revenues less operating 
expenses excluding depreciation (defined net earnings) must exceed 1.3 times the highest annual debt 
service of the bonds. The coverage only includes revenue debt and does not include general obligation or 
other debt. The coverage requirement was met in 2014 and 2013 as follows: 
 


  2014  2013  
    
Operating revenues $ 1,750,961 $ 1,727,969  
Investment income  2,118  5,245  
Less: Operation and maintenance expenses  (924,261)  (779,963)  
    


Net Defined Earnings $ 828,818 $ 953,251  
    
Minimum Required Earnings per Resolution:    


Highest annual debt service  $ 244,677 $ 244,677  
Coverage factor  1.30  1.30  


    
Minimum Required Earnings $ 318,080 $ 318,080  


Actual Debt Coverage  3.39  3.90  
 
  Debt Coverage - Wastewater 
 
Under terms of the resolutions providing for the issue of revenue bonds, revenues less operating 
expenses excluding depreciation (defined net earnings) must exceed 1.1 times the highest annual debt 
service of the bonds. The coverage only includes revenue debt and does not include general obligation or 
other debt. The coverage requirement was in 2014 and 2013 as follows: 
 


  2014  2013  
    
Operating revenues $ 2,050,885 $ 2,029,464  
Investment income  11,559  3,498  
Less: Operation and maintenance expenses  (944,780)  (877,420)  
    


Net Defined Earnings $ 1,117,664 $ 1,155,542  
    
Minimum Required Earnings per Resolution:    


Highest annual debt service  $ 527,838  $ 331,820  
Coverage factor  1.10  1.10  


    
Minimum Required Earnings $ 580,622  $ 365,002  


Actual Debt Coverage  2.12   3.48  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 
 Bond Covenant Disclosures (cont.) 
 


Page 59 


 Number of Customers - Electric 
 
The utility has the following number of customers and billed volumes for 2014 and 2013: 
 


  Customers  Sales (000 kWh) 
  2014  2013  2014   2013 
     
Residential  7,562  7,552  64,316   65,629 
General  855  852  17,294   18,500 
Small power  50  50  16,725   15,105 
Large power  8  8  11,014   10,937 
Industrial  6  6  31,232   30,266 
Street and highway lighting  6  6  994   976 
     


Totals  8,487  8,474  141,575  141,413
 
 Number of Customers - Water 
 
The utility has the following number of customers and billed volumes for 2014 and 2013: 
 


  Customers  Sales (000 gals) 
  2014  2013  2014   2013 
     
Residential  4,383  4,381  234,669   214,740 
Commercial  403  413  59,411   83,772 
Industrial  24  25  170,804   175,414 
Public authority  42  43  5,777   5,864 
Interdepartmental  2  2  606   837 
     


Totals  4,854  4,864  471,267   480,627 
 
 Number of Customers - Wastewater 
 
The utility has the following number of customers and billed volumes for 2014 and 2013: 
 


  Customers  Sales (000 gals) 
  2014  2013  2014   2013 
     
Residential  4,364  4,375  207,008   213,095 
Commercial  399  399  83,053   81,512 
Industrial  21  21  35,629   27,101 
Public authority  31  32  4,448   4,193 
Interdepartmental  1  1  45   50 
     


Totals  4,816  4,828  330,183   325,951 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 7 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (cont.) 
 
 Bond Covenant Disclosures (cont.) 
 


Page 60 


 Utilities Budget   
 
The 2014 and 2013 utilities' budgets were prepared and approved as required by the bond resolutions.  
  


NOTE 8 - NET POSITION  
 
GASB No. 34 requires the classification of net position into three components - investment in capital 
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows: 
 
Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the 
portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of invested in 
capital assets. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the 
unspent proceeds. 
 
Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net position use through 
external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or 
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation. 
 
Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets." 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the utilities' policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 
The following calculation supports the electric investment in capital assets: 
 
  2014   2013  
    
Plant in service $ 26,566,725  $ 26,114,254  
Accumulated depreciation  (12,594,695)   (11,742,374)  
Property held for future use      352,664      352,664  
Construction work in progress  26,055   1,845  


Sub-Totals  14,350,749   14,726,389  
    
Less: Capital related debt    


Current portion of capital related long-term debt  480,000   480,000  
Long-term portion of capital related long-term debt  4,460,000   4,940,000  
Unamortized premium on bonds  60,835   74,461  


Sub-Totals  5,000,835   5,494,461  
 
Total Investment in Capital Assets 


 
$ 9,349,914  


 
$ 9,231,928 


 


 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


NOTE 8 – NET POSITION (cont.)  
 


Page 61 


The following calculation supports the water investment in capital assets: 
 
  2014   2013  
    
Plant in service $ 18,697,848  $ 18,100,407  
Accumulated depreciation  (5,981,157)   (5,578,071)  
Construction work in progress  30,627   24,194  


Sub-Totals  12,747,318   12,546,530  
    
Less: Capital related debt    


Current portion of capital related long-term debt  151,257   150,575  
Long-term portion of capital related long-term debt  1,775,381   1,926,638  


Sub-Totals  1,926,638   2,077,213  
 
Total Investment in Capital Assets 


 
$ 10,820,680  


 
$ 10,469,317 


 


 
The following calculation supports the wastewater investment in capital assets: 
 
  2014   2013  
    
Plant in service $ 26,620,265  $ 23,965,448  
Accumulated depreciation  (8,727,985)   (9,062,641)  
Construction work in progress  38,856   400,229  


Sub-Totals  17,931,136   15,303,036  
    
Less: Capital related debt    


Current portion of capital related long-term debt  381,701   256,735  
Long-term portion of capital related long-term debt  5,312,592   2,646,720  


Sub-Totals  5,694,293   2,903,455  
    
Add: Unspent debt proceeds    


Construction funds  123   123  
 
Total Investment in Capital Assets 


 
$ 12,236,966  


 
$ 12,399,704 


 


 
 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


Page 62 


NOTE 9 – EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
 
All eligible employees participate in the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), a cost-sharing multiple 
employer defined benefit, public employee retirement system. All employees, initially employed by a 
participating WRS employer prior to July 1, 2011, expected to work at least 600 hours a year and 
expected to be employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in 
the WRS. All employees, initially employed by a participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, and 
expected to work at least 1,200 hours a year and expected to be employed for at least one year from 
employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS. 
 
Prior to June 29, 2011, covered employees in the General category were required by statute to contribute 
6.5% of their salary to the plan. Employers could make these contributions to the plan on behalf of 
employees. Employers were required to contribute an actuarially determined amount necessary to fund 
the remaining projected cost of future benefits. 
 
Effective the first day of the first pay period on or after June 29, 2011 the employee required contribution 
was changed to one-half of the actuarially determined contribution rate for General category employees. 
Employers are required to contribute the remainder of the actuarially determined contribution rate. The 
employer may not pay the employee required contribution unless provided for by an existing collective 
bargaining agreement. Contribution rates for 2014 and 2013 are: 
 
     Employees Employer 
 
   2014     7.00%    7.00% 
   2013     6.65%    6.65% 
 
Electric 
 


  Year Ended December 31 
  2014  2013  2012 
    
Total Covered Employee Payroll $ 869,715 $ 911,661 $ 917,915 
Total Required Contributions $ 121,760 $ 121,251 $ 108,314 
Total Required Contributions  14.0%   13.3%   11.8%  


 
Water 


  Year Ended December 31 
  2014  2013  2012 
    
Total Covered Employee Payroll $ 319,569 $ 260,471 $ 256,822 
Total Required Contributions $ 44,740 $ 34,643 $ 30,305 
Total Required Contributions  14.0%   13.3%   11.8%  


 
Wastewater 


  Year Ended December 31 
  2014  2013  2012 
    
Total Covered Employee Payroll $ 341,890 $ 343,835 $ 324,062 
Total Required Contributions $ 47,865 $ 45,730 $ 38,239 
Total Required Contributions  14.0%   13.3%   11.8%  


 
Details of the plan are disclosed in the basic financial statements of the City of Stoughton. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


Page 63 


NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
 Long-Term Contracts - WPPI Energy 
 
The electric utility is one of 51 WPPI Energy member municipalities located throughout the States of 
Wisconsin, Iowa and Michigan. On December 1, 1989, each initial WPPI Energy member commenced 
purchasing electric service from WPPI Energy under a long-term Power Supply Contract for Participating 
Members (long-term contract). Under the long-term contract, WPPI Energy is obligated to provide and 
sell, and each member is obligated to take and pay for, the electric power and energy required for the 
operation of each member's electric utility.  
 
The long-term contract requires all WPPI Energy members to pay for power and energy requirements 
supplied or made available by WPPI Energy at rates sufficient to cover WPPI Energy's revenue 
requirement including power supply costs, administrative expenses and debt service. WPPI Energy's 
subsequent year's operating budget and rates are approved annually by its Board of Directors, consisting 
of representatives from each member. The members have agreed to charge rates to retail customers 
sufficient to meet their WPPI Energy obligations. The long-term contract provides that all payments to 
WPPI Energy constitute operating expenses of the utility payable from any operating and maintenance 
fund established for that system. 
 
In 2002, all WPPI Energy members ratified a thirteen year extension to their original thirty-five year 
contracts. The new contract expires at midnight on December 31, 2037. 
 
WPPI Energy's outstanding debt service obligation to be paid by its members through their wholesale 
power charges through the remainder of the long-term contract is $455 million as of December 31, 2014. 
 
 Claims and Judgments 
 
From time to time, the utilities are party to various pending claims and legal proceedings. Although the 
outcome of such matters cannot be forecasted with certainty, it is the opinion of management and the 
utilities' legal counsel that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a 
material adverse effect on the utilities' financial position or results of operations. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES 
 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 and 2013 


 


Page 64 


NOTE 11 – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 Wisconsin Municipal Insurance Commission (WMIC) 
  Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC) 
             
The WMIC is an intergovernmental cooperation commission created by contract under Section 66.30 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes. It was created in August, 1987 for the purpose of facilitating the organization, 
establishment and capitalization of the CVMIC, and has numerous municipalities as members. 
 
The CVMIC is a municipal mutual insurance company established on September 19, 1987 under Section 
611.23 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The CVMIC provides liability insurance coverage to the municipalities 
which make up the membership of the WMIC. 
 
The CVMIC is self-insured up to a maximum of $2,000,000 of each insurance risk. Losses paid by CVMIC 
plus administrative expenses will be recovered through premiums to the participating pool of 
municipalities. The municipality's share of such losses is less than 1%. 
 
Management of each organization consists of a board of directors or officers comprised of 
representatives elected by each of three classes of participants based on population. The municipality 
does not exercise any control over the activities of the agencies beyond the election of the officers and 
board. 
 
Financial statements of WMIC and CVMIC are available directly from: Cities and Village Mutual Insurance 
Company, 1250 South Sunnyslope Road, Suite 105, Brookfield, WI 53005. 
 
The municipality shows the general obligation bond that it owes to WMIC in the insurance internal service 
fund (governmental activities column of government-wide statement of net position). The transactions of 
the organization are not included in these financial statements.  
 


NOTE 12 – SELF INSURANCE  
 
The utilities are part of the municipality's self-funded health insurance program with claims processed by 
an administrative firm on behalf of the municipality. A separate fund has been established into which 
deposits are made and actual claims are paid out. As part of the plan, a reinsurance policy has been 
purchased which covers claims in excess of $45,000 per individual up to a maximum of $1,000,000. 
Deposits to the self-insured fund in excess of the claims and other costs paid are retained by the 
municipality. The utilities' total contributions to the program during the years 2014 and 2013 were 
$315,080 and $380,119, respectively. Details of the plan can be found in the basic financial statements of 
the City of Stoughton. 
 


NOTE 13 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  
 
This utility evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were available to 
be issued, for events requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements.  
 
 Rate Adjustment 
 
New sewer rates were approved by the utilities committee and placed into effect on January 1, 2015. 
 
The utility has also filed an application to increase electric rates with the PSCW. 







 


 S U P P L E M E N T A L   I N F O R M A T I O N 
 







 


ELECTRIC UTILITY 
 
 







Balance Balance
1/1/2014 Additions Retirements 12/31/2014


TRANSMISSION
Land and land rights 1$                 -$                -$                1$                 
Poles and fixtures 5,035            -                  -                  5,035            
Overhead conductors and devices 9,984            -                  -                  9,984            


Total Transmission 15,020          -                  -                  15,020          


DISTRIBUTION
Land and land rights 220,796        -                  -                  220,796        
Structures and improvements 44,389          -                  -                  44,389          
Station equipment 4,275,937     -                  -                  4,275,937     
Poles, towers and fixtures 2,991,945     134,700      19,366        3,107,279     
Overhead conductors and devices 5,713,985     84,219        32,348        5,765,856     
Underground conduit 428,831        24,062        119             452,774        
Underground conductors and devices 2,686,129     148,102      6,176          2,828,055     
Line transformers 2,871,527     63,187        21,935        2,912,779     
Services 1,681,144     50,383        4,090          1,727,437     
Meters 638,036        18,937        -              656,973        
Street lighting and signal systems 513,377        9,208          7,187          515,398        


Total Distribution 22,066,096   532,798      91,221        22,507,673   


GENERAL
Structures and improvements 1,635,949     14,025        -                  1,649,974     
Office furniture and equipment 210,662        4,738          -                  215,400        
Computer equipment 178,348        -                  -                  178,348        
Transportation equipment 288,978        25,931        33,800        281,109        
Stores equipment 9,984            -                  -                  9,984            
Tools, shop and garage equipment 81,791          -                  -                  81,791          
Laboratory equipment 50,236          -                  -                  50,236          
Power-operated equipment 1,200,625     -                  -                  1,200,625     
Communication equipment 92,122          -                  -                  92,122          
SCADA equipment 279,453        -                  -                  279,453        
Miscellaneous equipment 4,990            -                  -                  4,990            


Total General 4,033,138     44,694        33,800        4,044,032     


TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT 26,114,254$ 577,492$   125,021$    26,566,725$


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT
December 31, 2014


Page 65







OPERATING REVENUES 2014 2013
Sales of Electricity


Residential 5,212,839$         5,217,505$       
Rural 2,932,266           2,945,578         
General service 1,645,991           1,631,966         
Large commercial and industrial 1,434,413           1,373,160         
Large power 1,044,735           1,021,094         
Industrial 2,805,130           2,728,523         
Public street and highway lighting 137,049              132,993            
Interdepartmental 207,077              182,492            


Total Sales of Electricity 15,419,500         15,233,311       
Other Operating Revenues


Forfeited discounts 43,090                34,864              
Other 141,399              111,504            


Total Operating Revenues 15,603,989         15,379,679       


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance


Other Power Supply
Purchased power 12,122,364         11,899,750       


Transmission  
Operating supervision and engineering 1,876                  4,487                
Station 33,258                46,350              
Overhead lines 92,637                76,057              
Underground lines 51,736                35,018              


Total Transmission 179,507              161,912            
Distribution


Street lighting and signal system 3,787                  3,534                
Meter 55,839                36,976              
Customer installations 268                     174                   
Miscellaneous 39,457                45,332              
Maintenance


Structures -                         -                        
Station equipment 69,779                15,021              
Overhead lines 236,874              266,969            
Underground lines 12,734                7,961                
Line transformers 5,475                  1,284                
Street lighting and signal system 149                     140                   
Meters -                         -                        
Miscellaneous -                         -                        


Total Distribution 424,362              377,391            
Customer Accounts


Meter reading 4,800                  6,808                
Accounting and collecting labor 236,595              208,736            
Miscellaneous 3,548                  19,441              


Total Water Treatment 244,943              234,985            


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 66







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


2014 2013
OPERATING EXPENSES (cont.)


Operation and Maintenance (cont.)
Administrative and General


Salaries 271,281$            269,473$          
Office supplies 62,574                32,183              
Outside services employed 16,782                31,058              
Property insurance 26,429                23,211              
Injuries and damages 21,445                16,951              
Employee pensions and benefits 166,987              238,598            
Regulatory commission -                         -                        
Miscellaneous 10,188                2,523                
Rents 11,356                11,377              
Maintenance 42,238                42,170              


Total Administrative and General 629,280              667,544            
Taxes 169,815              170,845            


Total Operation and Maintenance 13,770,271         13,512,427       
Depreciation 934,151              918,885            


Total Operating Expenses 14,704,422         14,431,312       


OPERATING INCOME 899,567$            948,367$         


Page 67







2014 2013


Utility Plant in Service
Beginning of year 23,396,576$      22,981,902$         
End of year 23,775,258        23,396,576           


Average 23,585,917        23,189,239           


Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning of year (10,874,683)       (10,083,729)         
End of year (11,626,564)       (10,874,683)         


Average (11,250,623)       (10,479,206)         


Materials and Supplies
Beginning of year 136,045             139,181               
End of year 130,091             136,045               


Average 133,068             137,613               


Regulatory Liability
Beginning of year (221,604)            (243,764)              
End of year (199,444)            (221,604)              


Average (210,524)            (232,684)              


Customer Advances for Construction
Beginning of year (5,514)                (8,082)                  
End of year (14,350)              (5,514)                  


Average (9,932)                (6,798)                  


AVERAGE NET RATE BASE 12,247,906$     12,608,164$        


OPERATING INCOME - REGULATORY BASIS 647,833$          693,277$             


RATE OF RETURN (PERCENT) 5.29                 5.50                    


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


RATE OF RETURN - REGULATORY BASIS
December 31, 2014 and 2013


This schedule is  computed  based  on Public  Service  Commission of Wisconsin regulatory accounting
which differs from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America due to GASB
No. 34 as well as PSC order 05-US-105, which was effective January 1, 2003 as amended September 8, 2004.


Page 68







 


WATER UTILITY 
 







Balance Balance
1/1/2014 Additions Retirements 12/31/2014


SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Land and land rights 11,635$              -$                -$                11,635$        
Wells and springs 570,123              -                  -                  570,123        


Total Source of Supply 581,758              -                  -                  581,758        


PUMPING
Structures and improvements 598,025              -                  -                  598,025        
Other power production equipment 278,732              -                  -                  278,732        
Electric pumping equipment 584,896              -                  -                  584,896        
Other pumping equipment -                     -                  -                  -                


Total Pumping 1,461,653           -                  -                  1,461,653     


WATER TREATMENT
Structures and improvements 13,671                -                  -                  13,671          
Water treatment equipment 77,092                -                  -                  77,092          


Total Water Treatment 90,763                -                  -                  90,763          


TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION
Land and land rights 13,206                -                  -                  13,206          
Structures and improvements 1,611                  -                  -                  1,611            
Distribution reservoirs and standpipes 1,955,850           -                  -                  1,955,850     
Transmission and distribution mains 9,032,168           405,998      16,531        9,421,635     
Services 2,022,314           86,097        1,149          2,107,262     
Meters 594,273              66,338        -                  660,611        
Hydrants 1,156,124           37,665        -                  1,193,789     
Other transmission and distribution plant 973                     -                  -                  973               


Total Transmission and Distribution 14,776,519         596,098      17,680        15,354,937   


GENERAL
Structures and equipment 405,290              5,100          -                  410,390        
Office furniture and equipment 60,775                1,723          -                  62,498          
Computer equipment 59,925                -                  -                  59,925          
Transportation equipment 28,026                -                  -                  28,026          
Stores equipment 2,187                  -                  -                  2,187            
Tools, shop and garage equipment 35,109                12,200        -                  47,309          
Power-operated equipment 102,034              -                  -                  102,034        
Communication equipment 37,858                -                  -                  37,858          
SCADA equipment 458,421              -                  -                  458,421        
Miscellaneous equipment 89                       -                  -                  89                 


Total General 1,189,714           19,023        -                  1,208,737     


TOTAL WATER UTILITY PLANT 18,100,407$      615,121$   17,680$      18,697,848$


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


WATER UTILITY PLANT
December 31, 2014


Page 69







2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES


Sales of Water
Metered


Residential 793,284$            797,026$          
Multi-family residential 59,595                -                        
Commercial 144,950              190,799            
Industrial 251,139              250,544            
Public authorities 16,738                17,672              
Interdepartmental 1,840                  2,195                


Total Metered Sales 1,267,546           1,258,236         
Private fire protection 28,385                26,318              
Public fire protection 432,068              423,129            


Total Sales of Water 1,727,999           1,707,683         
Other Operating Revenues


Forfeited discounts 4,526                  4,741                
Other 18,436                15,545              


Total Operating Revenues 1,750,961           1,727,969         


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance


Source of Supply
Operation labor -                         -                        
Maintenance


Wells and springs 8,377                  3,191                
Total Source of Supply 8,377                  3,191                


Pumping
Fuel or purchased power for pumping 144,116              116,965            
Pumping labor 1,607                  7,137                
Miscellaneous 472                     455                   
Maintenance


Structures and improvements 2,525                  4,762                
Pumping equipment 13,364                5,469                


Total Pumping 162,084              134,788            
Water Treatment


Chemicals 17,420                11,869              
Operation labor 27,981                24,449              
Miscellaneous -                         -                        
Maintenance


Structures and improvements 325                     875                   
Water treatment equipment 1,229                  3,654                


Total Water Treatment 46,955                40,847              


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


WATER UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 70







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


WATER UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


2014 2013
OPERATING EXPENSES (cont.)


Operation and Maintenance (cont.)
Transmission and Distribution


Transmission and distribution lines 4,997$                11,694$            
Meters 18,683                22,885              
Miscellaneous 62,704                59,315              
Maintenance


Reservoirs and standpipes 46,168                54,415              
Mains 59,142                39,533              
Services 77,747                17,676              
Meters 4,541                  -                        
Hydrants 15,634                11,986              
Miscellaneous 959                     591                   


Total Transmission and Distribution 290,575              218,095            
Customer Accounts


Meter reading 3,272                  2,097                
Accounting and collecting labor 79,750                75,969              


Total Customer Accounts 83,022                78,066              
Administrative and General


Salaries 145,084              152,946            
Office supplies 17,688                7,500                
Outside services employed 34,968                24,169              
Property insurance 9,611                  8,440                
Injuries and damages 8,735                  7,797                
Employee pensions and benefits 85,430                80,708              
Regulatory commission -                         -                        
Rents 4,129                  4,195                
Maintenance 6,937                  4,639                


Total Administrative and General 312,582              290,394            
Taxes 20,667                14,583              


Total Operation and Maintenance 924,261              779,963            
Depreciation 390,653              381,278            


Total Operating Expenses 1,314,914           1,161,241         


OPERATING INCOME 436,047$           566,728$         


Page 71







2014 2013


Utility Plant in Service
Beginning of year 11,984,953$       11,571,887$     
End of year 12,555,894         11,984,953       


Average 12,270,424         11,778,420       


Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning of year (3,906,376)         (3,605,921)        
End of year (4,205,739)         (3,906,376)        


Average (4,056,057)         (3,756,149)        


Materials and Supplies
Beginning of year 36,627                35,244              
End of year 34,597                36,627              


Average 35,612                35,936              


Regulatory Liability
Beginning of year (342,284)            (376,512)           
End of year (308,056)            (342,284)           


Average (325,170)            (359,398)           


AVERAGE NET RATE BASE 7,924,809$        7,698,809$      


OPERATING INCOME - REGULATORY BASIS 187,072$           308,114$         


RATE OF RETURN (PERCENT) 2.36                   4.00                 


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


RATE OF RETURN - REGULATORY BASIS
December 31, 2014 and 2013


This schedule is  computed  based  on Public  Service  Commission of Wisconsin regulatory accounting
which differs from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America due to GASB
No. 34 as well as PSC order 05-US-105, which was effective January 1, 2003 as amended September 8, 2004.


Page 72







 


WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 







Balance Balance
1/1/2014 Additions Retirements 12/31/2014


COLLECTING SYSTEM
Land and land rights 100$             -$                -$                100$             
Collecting mains 7,179,438     277,337      9,754          7,447,021     
Interceptor mains 1,864,084     -                  -                  1,864,084     
Force mains 48,951          -                  -                  48,951          


Total Collecting System 9,092,573     277,337      9,754          9,360,156     


COLLECTING SYSTEM PUMPING
Structures and improvements 67,382          -                  -                  67,382          
Electric pumping equipment 308,631        7,153          3,500          312,284        
Other pumping equipment 21,399          -                  -                  21,399          


Total Collecting System Pumping 397,412        7,153          3,500          401,065        


TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL
Structures and improvements 3,369,224     2,346,880   352,032      5,364,072     
Preliminary treatment equipment 1,542,566     -                  -                  1,542,566     
Primary treatment equipment 1,147,165     5,371          2,000          1,150,536     
Secondary treatment equipment 529,291        -                  -                  529,291        
Advanced treatment equipment 1,930,493     -                  -                  1,930,493     
Chlorination equipment 366,162        -                  -                  366,162        
Sludge treatment and disposal equipment 3,685,143     617,004      384,600      3,917,547     
Plant site pumping 685,498        -                  -                  685,498        
Flow metering and monitoring equipment 25,166          -                  -                  25,166          
Other treatment and disposal equipment 38,818          -                  -                  38,818          


Total Treatment and Disposal 13,319,526   2,969,255   738,632      15,550,149   


GENERAL
Structures and improvements 232,233        6,375          -                  238,608        
Office furniture and equipment 62,088          2,154          -                  64,242          
Computer equipment 110,021        -                  110,021        
Transportation equipment 409,462        17,922        -                  427,384        
Communication equipment 309,620        451,507      325,000      436,127        
Other general equipment 32,513          -                  -                  32,513          


Total General 1,155,937     477,958      325,000      1,308,895     


TOTAL WASTEWATER UTILITY PLANT 23,965,448$ 3,731,703$ 1,076,886$ 26,620,265$


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


WASTEWATER UTILITY PLANT
December 31, 2014


Page 73







2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES


Wastewater Revenues
Residential 1,354,439$         1,388,955$       
Commercial 455,896              444,731            
Industrial 180,296              138,306            
Public authorities 26,590                25,519              
Interdepartmental 445                     470                   


Total Wastewater Revenues 2,017,666           1,997,981         
Other Operating Revenues


Forfeited discounts 5,116                  4,535                
Miscellaneous 28,103                26,948              


Total Operating Revenues 2,050,885           2,029,464         


OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance


Operation
Supervision and labor 61                       61                     
Power and fuel for pumping 108,486              101,446            
Sludge conditioning chemicals 10,078                7,761                
Other operating supplies 26,790                840                   


Total Operation 145,415              110,108            
Maintenance


Collection system 78,253                73,666              
Treatment and disposal plant equipment 105,856              121,426            
General plant structures and equipment 81,860                86,443              


Total Maintenance 265,969              281,535            
Customer Accounts


Accounting and collecting 116,233              110,777            
Administrative and General


Salaries 88,830                92,201              
Office supplies 43,550                21,065              
Outside services employed 17,923                11,265              
Insurance 20,650                19,112              
Employee pensions and benefits 125,938              124,135            
Miscellaneous 36,376                24,908              
Rents 59,527                57,768              


Total Administrative and General 392,794              350,454            
Taxes 24,369                24,546              


Total Operation and Maintenance 944,780              877,420            
Depreciation 726,884              673,593            


Total Operating Expenses 1,671,664           1,551,013         


OPERATING INCOME 379,221$            478,451$         


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


WASTEWATER UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013


Page 74












City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


RESOLUTION FROM THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE 


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton Utilities voluntary 


Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required Electric and Water Payments in Lieu 


of Taxes. 


Committee Action: Approved 4 - 2
Fiscal Impact:             $23,514 and $718,732 for a total of $742,246


File Number: Date Introduced: April 28, 2015 


WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has prepared the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report for 


2014, and 


WHEREAS, calculations from the Audit Report yielded a required Electric Payment in Lieu of Taxes 


(PILOT) of $366,032 and a required Water PILOT of $352,700, and 


WHEREAS, calculations from the Audit Report also yielded a voluntary Electric Tax Stabilization 


Dividend of $23,455 and a voluntary Water Tax Stabilization Dividend of $59, and   


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on April 20, 2015 to consider, approve, and 


recommend the acceptance of the Stoughton Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization 


Dividends of $23,455 and $59 respectively, and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are 


hereby authorized and directed to accept the Stoughton Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax 


Stabilization Dividends of $23,455 and $59 respectively along with the required Electric and Water 


PILOT’s totaling $718,732 for a grand total of $742,246. 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Donna Olson, Mayor Date 


Council Action:        Override Vote 


R-71-2015







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, , Mayor Donna 
Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
   
Excused: None. 
 
Others Present: Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Partner John Andres, 


CPA, Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA,  and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
Stoughton Utilities Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the proposed Stoughton Utilities 
Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends of $23,455 and $59 respectively 
which when combined with the Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOTs) yield totals of 
$389,487 and $352,759 respectively, for a combined total of $742,246, and 
recommend them and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 
Stoughton Common Council on April 28, 2015.  The motion carried unanimously 4-
2 with Citizen Member John Kallas and Citizen Member Alan Staats voting no.    
 
 
 


 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  April 14, 2015 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Kim M. Jennings, CPA - Stoughton Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends. 


 


In September of 2003, the Stoughton Utilities Committee declared our first Stoughton Utilities Electric and 


Water Tax Stabilization Dividends to the Finance Committee and Common Council, under the following 


criteria: 


 The Tax Stabilization Dividend will be based on 5% of the Stoughton Utilities Electric and 


Water previous year’s net income adjusted for the prior-year dividend and contributed capital 


reported as non-operating income/expense from the audited financial statements as presented by 


Stoughton Utilities’ independent auditing firm. 


 The dividend is estimated at the time the annual budget is approved by the Utilities Committee 


and recommended to the Common Council; and presented to the Utilities Committee and 


Common Council at the time of audit. 


 The dividend can be suspended by the Utilities Committee and Common Council if the budget 


shows a requirement for the cash flow for debt liquidation and/or capital outlays, or an 


acceleration of electric and water rate increases occurs.  


 


Our 2014 audit reports will show that utility earnings and cash flow are sufficient in order to make the full tax 


stabilization dividend as outlined above.    Stoughton Utilities remains the highest taxpayer in the City with 


electric and water Payments In Lieu Of Taxes (PILOT) equaling $718,732.  If approved by the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee, tax stabilization dividends of $23,514 will be paid to the City of Stoughton in addition to 


the PILOT. This will lessen property tax burdens and strengthen our community. The following chart shows a 


total payment to the City of Stoughton of $742,246 in 2015. 


 


Electric Water Total Total


2014 2014 2014 2013


Tax Stabilization Dividend (Recommended) 23,455$     59$             23,514$      25,213$       


Payment in Lieu of Taxes (Required) 366,032$   352,700$     718,732$    742,404$     


Total Payment to City 389,487$   352,759$     742,246$    767,617$      








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 135-140
located on the west side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with
the intent to create 1 (one) additional single family lot.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor
voting.


Fiscal Impact: Creates one Additional Single Family lot allowing for increased tax and park fees.


File Number: R-72-2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on April 13, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed two (2)
certified survey maps by Norse View Holdings LLC, for property located at lots 135-140 on west side of
Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map approvals are requested to reconfigure 6 existing lots to create an
additional one (1) single family residential lot; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to dedicate the required 1,468 square feet of
parkland associated with the one additional dwelling unit as part of the future development being planned for
the area to the east and north of Carl Avenue; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for installation of sanitary sewer and water
infrastructure as approved by Stoughton Utilities; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for to install all street and stormwater
improvements including sidewalk, curb and gutter and street trees as approved by the Street Superintendent;
and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to install street improvements to the approval
of the Street Superintendent prior to issuance of any building permits for lots fronting these certified survey
maps; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to vacate all unnecessary easements and
provide all easements deemed necessary by Stoughton Utilities prior to recording of the certified survey
map; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Norse View Holdings LLC for property located at lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View







Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.
Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- - 15 - Norse View CSM Carl Ave Lots 135-140.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. O-6-15 Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight















600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: April 8, 2015


To: Michael P. Stacey
Stoughton Zoning Administrator and Assistant Planner


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Proposed Four Carl Avenue Certified Survey Maps Preliminary Review comments.


These comments are preliminary because there is insufficient information provided regarding proposed
pond high water mark locations and final grades along the east property lines of the lots along the east
side of Carl Avenue and the insufficient amount of review time afforded to us. Our preliminary
comments are:


 A six-foot easement shall be granted exclusively to Stoughton Utilities along south property
line of Lot No. 1 and the north property line of Lot No. 2 (Dwg. No. 4415C-14, Date 11-24-14)


 A 12-foot easement shall be granted exclusively to Stoughton Utilities along the north property
line of Lot No. 151 and shown on all four proposed certified survey maps.


 The acceptability of the existing 12-foot easement along the east property lines of the lots along
the east side of Carl Avenue cannot be confirmed due to concerns over final grades and pond
high water mark locations. If this is not resolved, additional 12-foot easements shall be granted
along the west property lines of those referenced lots.


Thank you for the opportunity to comment.


Encl.


cc: Sean O Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent











T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.



mstacey

Highlight





		R-72-2015 - Norse View CSM Carl Ave Lots 135-140.pdf

		R-72-2015-Norse View Holdings Lots 135-140 CSMs.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving two (2) Certified Survey Maps for Norse View Holdings LLC to reconfigure lots 145-150
located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, with the
intent to create 1 (one) additional single family lot.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor
voting.


Fiscal Impact: Creates one Additional Single Family lot allowing for increased tax and park fees.


File Number: R-73-2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on April 13, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed two (2)
certified survey maps by Norse View Holdings LLC, for property located at lots 145-150 on the east side of
Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map approvals are requested to reconfigure 6 existing lots to create an
additional one (1) single family residential lot; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to dedicate the required 1,468 square feet of
parkland associated with the one additional dwelling unit as part of the future development being planned for
the area to the east and north of Carl Avenue; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for installation of sanitary sewer and water
infrastructure as approved by Stoughton Utilities; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible for to install all street and stormwater
improvements including sidewalk, curb and gutter and street trees as approved by the Street Superintendent;
and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to install street improvements to the approval
of the Street Superintendent prior to issuance of any building permits for lots fronting these certified survey
maps; and


WHEREAS, Norse View Holdings, LLC will be responsible to vacate all unnecessary easements and
provide all easements deemed necessary by Stoughton Utilities prior to recording of the certified survey
map; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Norse View Holdings LLC for property located at lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View







Heights, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.
Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- - 15 - Norse View CSM Carl Ave Lots 145-150.doc







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


3. O-10-15 Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


4. O-11-15 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented. The ordinance and
related materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


5. O-6-15 Proposed ordinance creating section 26-43 related to banning outdoor fired
furnaces.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance amendment and
recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented. Fire Chief Scott
Wegner has reviewed and is in favor of the ordinance amendment. The ordinance and related
materials are provided. First Reading
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


6. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
On April 13, 2015 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve the CSM’s as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided.
Planning Commission recommends approval 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight















600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: April 8, 2015


To: Michael P. Stacey
Stoughton Zoning Administrator and Assistant Planner


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Proposed Four Carl Avenue Certified Survey Maps Preliminary Review comments.


These comments are preliminary because there is insufficient information provided regarding proposed
pond high water mark locations and final grades along the east property lines of the lots along the east
side of Carl Avenue and the insufficient amount of review time afforded to us. Our preliminary
comments are:


 A six-foot easement shall be granted exclusively to Stoughton Utilities along south property
line of Lot No. 1 and the north property line of Lot No. 2 (Dwg. No. 4415C-14, Date 11-24-14)


 A 12-foot easement shall be granted exclusively to Stoughton Utilities along the north property
line of Lot No. 151 and shown on all four proposed certified survey maps.


 The acceptability of the existing 12-foot easement along the east property lines of the lots along
the east side of Carl Avenue cannot be confirmed due to concerns over final grades and pond
high water mark locations. If this is not resolved, additional 12-foot easements shall be granted
along the west property lines of those referenced lots.


Thank you for the opportunity to comment.


Encl.


cc: Sean O Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent











T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Greg Jenson; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent: Eric Hohol
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: AJ Arnett; Jerry Gryttenholm; Sean Higgins; Dan McAuliffe; Karen Drogsvold; and
Warren Brewster.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of March 9, 2015.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes of March 9, 2015 as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported resolutions 25, 26, 27, 36 and 37 were approved and ordinances 4, 5,


and 8 were also approved as presented.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments and meeting summary.


5. O-10-15 – Warren Brewster requests to rezone 100 Isham Street (CSM Lot 4, part of lot
16 and 17, Willow Springs Addition) from SR-6 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two
Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for the
property located at 100 Isham Street as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. O-11-15 – The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 301 W. Main Street from NB
Neighborhood Business to CB Central Business.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
4/13/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 4-13-15.doc


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request for
property located at 301 W. Main Street as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 135-140, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel gave an overview of the developer’s plan for this area including a proposed preliminary
plat and planned development.


Hanna questioned who would be constructing Carl Avenue. Scheel stated the developer.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Norse View Holdings, LLC requests two (2) certified survey map approvals to
reconfigure Lots 145-150, Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights to create one (1)
additional lot.
Scheel explained the request including Stoughton Utilities memo regarding the need for
information related to the high water mark to the east of Carl Avenue so they can plan for
electric infrastructure.


Motion by Christianson to Table this request until more information is available, 2nd by
Jenson.


AJ Arnett stated he would like to have the CSM’s approved contingent on working with
Stoughton Utilities regarding electric utility easement locations.


Hanna believes the lots should be ok until future development of the remainder of the
property. Hanna stated if the pond is needed now then the easements will need to be worked
out, if not then the pond can be designed to work with the existing development.


Christianson withdrew his motion.


Scheel stated there is language in the resolution that requires the developer to meet Stoughton
Utilities requirements prior to recording of the CSM so we should be ok.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find review
materials at this link :http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission presented a summary of the
Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area.



mstacey

Highlight





		R-73-2015 - Norse View CSM Carl Ave Lots 145-150.pdf

		R-73-2015-Norse View Holdings Lots 145-150 CSMs.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Habitat for Humanity requests an exemption from impact fees imposed by Chapter 67 related to
accommodating parks, playgrounds and land for athletic fields for property located at 1125 Garden
Avenue, Stoughton, WI.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approval 4-1


Fiscal Impact: $1,061.64


File Number: R-74-2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


WHEREAS, the home at 1125 Garden Avenue was removed by the previous property owner in October
of 2011; and


WHEREAS, all parcels in the City that apply for a new dwelling unit building permit are subject to the
impact fee requirements of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Chapter 67 at the time the building permit is
issued; and


WHEREAS, Ord. 67-7 states, “The lawful new construction of a single-family dwelling structure razed
or to be razed within one year of the date of the issuance of a building permit for the new construction
as part of the new construction project shall be exempt from the fees imposed under this section. Any
new construction of a single-family dwelling structure upon a single parcel of land involving the
demolition of a preexisting residential structure upon such single parcel of land, which project is similar
to, but not exactly as described above, may be found to be exempt upon application to the city council
and a finding by the city council that such project does not bear a rational relationship to the need for
new, expanded or improved public facilities required to serve such development. Such application shall
be made to the city council prior to the payment of any fees under this section”; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the exemption be granted to
Habitat for Humanity according to section 67-7.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- -15 Habitat exemption request.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 8, 2015


To: Ron Christianson
Finance Committee Chair


From: Rodney Scheel
Planning & Development Director


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Habitat for Humanity Exemption Request.


The Common Council has been presented with a request from Habitat for Humanity for an
exemption from impact fees for a proposed single family home construction at 1125 Garden
Avenue. The home at this property was removed in October, 2011.


A property owner has one year after a single family home is removed to take out a permit to
construct the new home without paying park facilities impact fees. The building permit is being
requested over 3 years after demolition of the previous house.


Section 67-7 allows the Common Council to make a finding that such project does not bear a
rational relationship to the need for new, expanded or improved public facilities required to serve
such development. See attached request, resolution and related materials.


Please let us know if you have any questions.


cc. Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director
Donna Olson, Mayor


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Finance\Finance Memo Habitat Exemption.doc







 
 
April 6, 2015 


 


Stoughton City Council 


381 East Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


Re: Application for impact fee exemption  


 


To Whom It May Concern: 


 


Please consider this application to exempt from impact fees our project at 1125 Garden Avenue. 


 


This property originally had a 3 bedroom, single-family home that was razed by the previous owner. 


Section 67-7 of the Stoughton code states that when a single-family dwelling is razed and a new single-


family dwelling is built in its place within one year, said project is exempt from impact fees. 


 


It goes on to state “Any new construction of a single-family dwelling structure upon a single parcel of 


land involving the demolition of a pre-existing residential structure upon such single parcel of land, 


which project is similar to, but not exactly as described above, may be found to be exempt upon 


application to the city council and a finding by the city council that such project does not bear a rational 


relationship to the need for new, expanded or improved public facilities required to serve such 


development. 


 


Habitat for Humanity proposes to build a new, owner-occupied single-family home that matches all of 


the conditions for Sec 67-7 except for the one-year time frame. This project will add no new dwelling 


units to the city, instead merely filling one of the “missing teeth” on a long established residential block 


that has been served for years by existing public facilities. 


 


Please feel free to call or email me with any questions and thank you for your consideration. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 
 
Adam Helt-Baldwin 


Construction Manager | Habitat for Humanity of Dane County 


608-516-1194 | 608-255-1549, ext. 105 | ahelt-baldwin@habitatdane.org | www.habitatdane.org 


4-Star Charity | United Way of Dane County Partner Agency 



mailto:ahelt-baldwin@habitatdane.org

http://www.habitatdane.org/





 


Planning
Geophysical


House Number
Tax Parcels


April 8, 2015
0 0.015 0.030.0075 mi


0 0.03 0.060.015 km


1:1,118


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Text Box

GARDEN   AVENUE



mstacey

Text Box

EAST    STREET





		R-74-2015 Habitat exemption request.pdf

		R-74-2015-Habitat for Humanity - 1125 Garden Ave Impact Fee.pdf

		Habitat Resolution.pdf

		Habitat Exemption Request2.pdf








BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Pag
e:


04/20/2015 10:42 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


221,127.47 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(450,202.58)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(646,767.35)Less: Cash Disbursements


(36.00)Less: Dog Lic. Receipts
827,516.70 Add: Cash Receipts
928,237.61 Beginning GL Balance:


(36.00)Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


3,135.76 03/30/2015 Deposit ID: 319
5,023.24 03/31/2015 Deposit ID: 320


471.10 04/02/2015 Deposit ID: 332
6,840.42 04/01/2015 Deposit ID: 322


444.00 04/03/2015 Deposit ID: 333
0.00 


15,914.52 


879,875.85 Ending GL Balance:


900,374.56 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
69.00 LARRY ANDERSON50012   12/11/2014
69.00 LARRY ANDERSON50288   12/31/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
7.61 DOUGLAS RANDALL50466   01/08/2015


125.88 GLENN OR EILEEN DILLARD50525   01/15/2015
3,549.50 3 RIVERS BILLING INC50583   01/22/2015


9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON50667   01/29/2015
42.85 REX WENDT50716   01/29/2015


2,584.19 3 RIVERS BILLING INC50724   02/05/2015
293.58 MICHAEL OR KARLA MALONEY50769   02/05/2015
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON50807   02/12/2015
161.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN50851   02/12/2015
120.00 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME50924   02/26/2015
56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015


165.00 CINDY WAGNER50981   02/26/2015
40.00 WISC ASSOC OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION50982   02/26/2015


100.00 WISC MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN50985   02/26/2015
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON50989   03/05/2015


5.97 CHERYL LEARN51019   03/05/2015
75.00 WASC51093   03/12/2015


3,034.17 3 RIVERS BILLING INC51101   03/19/2015
125.00 LARRY ANDERSON51105   03/19/2015
114.00 DEPT OF REVENUE51119   03/19/2015
67.46 DINO LINGO51122   03/19/2015


2,000.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC51142   03/19/2015
150.00 NATHAN PARRETTE51144   03/19/2015
324.00 CINDY OR BRAD WAGNER51164   03/19/2015
50.00 MICHAEL WALLACE51165   03/19/2015


2,338.65 WILS51167   03/19/2015
270.61 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL51171   03/26/2015


3,018.64 CGC INC.51177   03/26/2015
49.90 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC51178   03/26/2015


3,000.00 COMMONWEAL THEATRE COMPANY51180   03/26/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB51181   03/26/2015
30.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC51182   03/26/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Pag
e:


04/20/2015 10:42 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


4,705.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER51183   03/26/2015
240.48 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C51184   03/26/2015
80.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT51188   03/26/2015


610.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS51194   03/26/2015
183.56 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE51195   03/26/2015
337.50 MELLI LAW S.C.51196   03/26/2015
27.00 MONROE PUBLIC LIBRARY51198   03/26/2015
13.30 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC51200   03/26/2015


4,780.94 QUALITY INN & SUITES51201   03/26/2015
41.02 SKAALEN NURSING AND51202   03/26/2015


111.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC51203   03/26/2015
477.11 STOUGHTON UTILITIES51205   03/26/2015
91.00 U.S. CELLULAR51206   03/26/2015
35.80 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC51207   03/26/2015
95.00 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN- MADISON51208   03/26/2015
52.00 UWHC51210   03/26/2015
4.80 VERIZON WIRELESS51211   03/26/2015


24.95 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY51212   03/26/2015
50.00 WAHA51213   03/26/2015


600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON51215   03/26/2015
155.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN51216   03/26/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


1,023.46 GARDNER, FRANK49940   12/05/2014
10.94 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC50505   01/02/2015


36,377.23 Total - 62 Outstanding Checks:
879,875.85 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 04/20/2015 10:45 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


Ending
Balance


03/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


03/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


7,869,923.03 1,625,270.73 991,024.29 8,504,169.47 GENERAL FUND100


162,678.37 298,933.68 297,753.30 163,858.75 TID #3 FUND203


1,117,201.33 0.00 29.45 1,117,171.88 TID #4 FUND204


37,145.68 9,594.25 0.00 46,739.93 TID #5 FUND205


0.00 4,410.87 9,315.47 (4,904.60)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


5,874.13 65,363.25 190,435.02 (119,197.64)LIBRARY FUND215


331,834.11 1,385.76 3,103.52 330,116.35 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,965.57 0.00 0.31 11,965.26 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 800.00 800.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


149,626.64 0.00 2,126.38 147,500.26 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


621,537.34 6,420.23 36,658.47 591,299.10 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,045.35 0.00 0.00 33,045.35 225


180,173.35 0.00 5.27 180,168.08 EMS TRUCK FUND227


39,310.96 0.00 1.24 39,309.72 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,837.70 197.19 37.00 3,997.89 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


2,363.86 566.17 1,264.25 1,665.78 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


28,276.63 1,737.41 450.93 29,563.11 SENIORS IN NEED231


429,172.41 0.00 1,857.71 427,314.70 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


14,667.92 263.76 0.00 14,931.68 HOLIDAY FUND233


84,386.15 6,975.67 5,003.98 86,357.84 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 40.00 40.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


1,502.00 12.00 0.00 1,514.00 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


21,666.55 214.04 70.58 21,810.01 EMS TRUST FUND241


19,609.50 3,248.94 1,517.13 21,341.31 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


691,363.81 268,518.07 268,524.87 691,357.01 FIRE PENSION FUND243


(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


(54,790.74)135,685.16 86,914.38 (6,019.96)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


34,599.19 0.00 25,000.31 9,598.88 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


22,127.68 0.00 0.00 22,127.68 TOURISM FUND247


53,416.19 1,282.02 0.00 54,698.21 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(173,439.67)189,653.95 175,518.98 (159,304.70)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


9,887.30 0.00 3,249.00 6,638.30 K9 FUND252


66,920.98 34,103.51 30,833.95 70,190.54 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


90,657.06 4,173.72 3,980.43 90,850.35 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


124,875.32 15,664.89 16,552.05 123,988.16 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(2,605,933.96)1,095,521.73 203,668.91 (1,714,081.14)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,679,950.65 48,946.24 34,700.56 1,694,196.33 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


86,076.40 57,274.38 18,349.00 125,001.78 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


280,997.07 84.43 13,573.82 267,507.68 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


267,203.35 74,724.00 74,733.82 267,193.53 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 04/20/2015 10:45 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


Ending
Balance


03/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


03/01/2015DescriptionFund


(95,009.70)37,538.17 39,593.33 (97,064.86)EMS603


13,188,340.75 3,988,604.22 2,536,687.71 14,640,257.26 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Pag
e:


04/20/2015 10:49 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


170.00 100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
5,175.00 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


55.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,535.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


339.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
2,427.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


180.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,090.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION


278.00 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
550.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION
450.00 100-00000-46750-32450900 RECREATION
500.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,271.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
330.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
54.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
6.25 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
2.25 100-00000-46590-30500000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
2.25 100-00000-46590-30400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
2.25 100-00000-46590-30300000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


100.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
13,612.40 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES


15.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
256.32 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
910.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


1.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
2,675.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
2,760.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


584.52 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
709.40 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
879.40 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


2,691.68 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
200.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
500.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
820.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE


8,460.75 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
3,200.00 100-00000-43521-30600000 STATE GRANTS-POLICE


23,364.84 100-00000-41320-10100000 SHA PILOT
7,852.20 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


507.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
30.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


1,445.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
17,039.86 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
3,990.54 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


890.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
6,011.58 100-00000-13030 A/R PAYROLL PAYBACK


825.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
340.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO


2.48 100-00000-13010 PENALT
550.90 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
165.00 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


28,683.27 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
52,830.00 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O


720.83 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
780.43 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
968.13 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


827,516.70 Total of 604 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Pag
e:


04/20/2015 10:49 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


88.00 245-00000-46742-50215017 TICKET SALES
496.00 245-00000-46742-50215016 TICKET SALES


2,602.00 245-00000-46742-50215014 TICKET SALES
70.00 245-00000-46742-50215012 TICKET SALES
650.00 245-00000-46742-50215009 TICKET SALES
840.00 245-00000-46742-50215008 TICKET SALES
550.00 245-00000-46742-50215006 TICKET SALES


1,330.00 245-00000-46742-50215005 TICKET SALES
2,397.50 245-00000-46742-50215004 TICKET SALES


275.00 245-00000-46742-50215003 TICKET SALES
(655.93)245-00000-46742-50210205 TICKET SALES


0.29 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS
268,518.07 243-00000-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS


70.58 241-00000-48500-71300000 DONATIONS
80.28 234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


1,332.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
75.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


1,770.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
450.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,264.25 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
25.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
140.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
482.00 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
45.09 224-00000-13010 SW FEE


35,078.60 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2,123.28 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
2,023.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


550.25 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
174.01 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
174.01 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
87.02 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,532.51 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
972.55 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
442.06 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


8,309.09 215-00000-43725-51000000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
84.68 215-00000-43725-50900000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
122.64 215-00000-43725-20400000 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES


3,909.82 100-55500-50300-50100000 MISC EXPENSES
(908.85)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4


8,500.00 100-00000-48541-10100000 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
250.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP


1,035.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT
3,977.34 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
3,333.33 100-00000-48505-30500000 DONATIONS - CENTER
3,333.33 100-00000-48505-30300000 DONATIONS - CENTER


27.75 100-00000-48503-50400000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
425.75 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
27.75 100-00000-48503-30400000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
27.75 100-00000-48503-30300000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
141.00 100-00000-48503 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


5,691.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
18,774.00 100-00000-48420-10100000 INSURANCE- REBATE
1,350.38 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP
2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


172.44 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
17.48 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
125.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
769.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,473.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
509.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Pag
e:


04/20/2015 10:49 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


827,516.70 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


922.00 603 EMS
9,821.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


18,349.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
34,605.00 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
63,162.00 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND


883.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
3,249.00 252 K9 FUND


69,761.51 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
25,000.00 246 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND
20,820.17 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


268,518.36 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
70.58 241 EMS TRUST FUND


1,412.28 234 FOOD PANTRY
1,845.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


450.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
1,264.25 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND


25.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
35,745.69 224 STORM SEWER FUND
2,123.28 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
2,573.25 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


11,898.57 215 LIBRARY FUND
255,016.80 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


827,516.70 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


922.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
2,612.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME
7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT


18,349.00 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
34,605.00 400-00000-43534 STATE AID
63,162.00 300-00000-13010 FIRE-D


883.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
3,249.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


400.00 251-51930-50530 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS
13.08 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT


16,019.85 251-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR
52,198.27 251-00000-13010 UTILHE
1,130.31 251-00000-13010 RET HE


25,000.00 246-00000-48123 DONATIONS- FOUNDATION GRANT
1,256.63 245-00000-48500-50210205 DONATIONS


125.00 245-00000-46920-50310205 MEMBERSHIPS
2,030.47 245-00000-46745-50210205 REVENUE-FEES


971.00 245-00000-46742-50215033 TICKET SALES
662.50 245-00000-46742-50215032 TICKET SALES
270.00 245-00000-46742-50215029 TICKET SALES


1,334.00 245-00000-46742-50215028 TICKET SALES
997.50 245-00000-46742-50215027 TICKET SALES
400.00 245-00000-46742-50215025 TICKET SALES
296.00 245-00000-46742-50215024 TICKET SALES


1,658.50 245-00000-46742-50215023 TICKET SALES
160.00 245-00000-46742-50215021 TICKET SALES


2,016.00 245-00000-46742-50215018 TICKET SALES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '950'   CRJE03/04/2015
GL Trx #: 13503


197.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES HARTSOUGH  I499255-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES OFSIE, SCOTT  I498734-5


197.60197.60


Ref Num1: '953'   CRJE03/05/2015
GL Trx #: 13685


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '954'   CRJE03/05/2015
GL Trx #: 13686


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '955'   CRJE03/05/2015
GL Trx #: 13687


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1048'   CRJE03/10/2015
GL Trx #: 14237


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1049'   CRJE03/10/2015
GL Trx #: 14238


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1050'   CRJE03/10/2015
GL Trx #: 14239


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1047'   CRJE03/11/2015
GL Trx #: 14236


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1046'   CRJE03/18/2015
GL Trx #: 14235


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1056'   CRJE03/23/2015
GL Trx #: 14385


297,729.68PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
297,729.68WISC INVESTMENT FUND203-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


800.00PRIMARY CHECKING222-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
800.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND222-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING235-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,284.08PRIMARY CHECKING242-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,284.08WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


30,831.12PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30,831.12WISC INVESTMENT FUND260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3,977.64PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,977.64WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


15,664.89PRIMARY CHECKING270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
15,664.89WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


74,724.00PRIMARY CHECKING412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
74,724.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


425,051.41425,051.41


Ref Num1: '1057'   CRJE03/23/2015
GL Trx #: 14386


37,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
37,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


37,000.0037,000.00


Ref Num1: '1074'   CRJE03/25/2015
GL Trx #: 14592


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1075'   CRJE03/25/2015
GL Trx #: 14593


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1076'   CRJE03/25/2015
GL Trx #: 14636


88.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
88.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


88.0088.00


Ref Num1: '1078'   CRJE03/25/2015
GL Trx #: 14638


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1077'   CRJE03/26/2015
GL Trx #: 14637


80.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
80.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


80.0080.00


Ref Num1: '1068'   CRJE03/27/2015
GL Trx #: 14586


232.43PRIMARY CHECKING242-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
232.43WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


232.43232.43


Ref Num1: '1087'   CRJE03/30/2015
GL Trx #: 14697


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
114.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '1088'   CRJE03/30/2015
GL Trx #: 14698


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1089'   CRJE03/30/2015
GL Trx #: 14699


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1090'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 14700


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1120'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15514


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1121'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15515


5,031.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,031.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,031.005,031.00


Ref Num1: '1122'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15516


5.53PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5.53INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


5.535.53


Ref Num1: '1123'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15517


38,671.33PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
38,671.33AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


38,671.3338,671.33


Ref Num1: '1124'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15518


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


50.0050.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1125'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15519


20,829.86PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20,829.86COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20,829.8620,829.86


Ref Num1: '1126'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15520


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1127'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15521


500.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
500.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


500.00500.00


Ref Num1: '1128'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15522


700,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
700,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


700,000.00700,000.00


Ref Num1: '1129'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15523


36.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
36.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


36.0036.00


Ref Num1: '1153'   CRJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15927


0.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
0.20OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


0.200.20


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
55.53100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
80.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


22,474.86100-00000-22210COURT FINES
700,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


723,092.99100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


1,229,604.161,229,604.16







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:50 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,229,604.161,229,604.16GRAND TOTAL:


38,671.33603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES
38,671.33603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


74,724.00412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
74,724.00412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,031.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS
5,031.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


15,664.89270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
15,664.89270-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,977.64261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
3,977.64261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


30,831.12260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
30,831.12260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


37,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
37,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,516.51242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,516.51242-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40.00235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
40.00235-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


800.00222-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
800.00222-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


525.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
525.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


297,729.68203-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
297,729.68203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


36.20100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


20,475.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC0001025098603/05/2015
356.04 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155098703/05/2015
25.00 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY0038775098803/05/2015
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON0038165098903/05/2015


89,226.58 AUXIANT0001505099003/05/2015
1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055099103/05/2015


100.00 SEAN BRUSEGAR0002025099203/05/2015
225.00 JEFFRY CHASE0002255099303/05/2015
80.83 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375099403/05/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165099503/05/2015
60.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC0010665099603/05/2015


V5,493.88 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845099703/05/2015
87.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995099803/05/2015
25.00 DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION -GAMING0016335099903/05/2015
18.77 DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS0003045100003/05/2015
480.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925100103/05/2015
119.70 DRIVERS LICENSE GUIDE CO0011395100203/05/2015
100.00 EGERSIS ENTERTAINMENT LLC0050525100303/05/2015


1,375.50 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC0018695100403/05/2015
75.00 MATTHEW EVERSON0050205100503/05/2015
50.00 KYLE FELDMANN0050305100603/05/2015
700.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745100703/05/2015


2.79 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085100803/05/2015
200.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675100903/05/2015
147.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325101003/05/2015
131.24 SUSAN HEGER0041305101103/05/2015
194.25 INKWORKS INC0004725101203/05/2015


1,932.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875101303/05/2015
682.95 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885101403/05/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055101503/05/2015
647.88 CHELSEA KITTLESON0039195101603/05/2015


1,275.00 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD0005285101703/05/2015
32.00 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS0033985101803/05/2015
5.97 CHERYL LEARN0011765101903/05/2015


100.00 JAMES A LITTEL0037765102003/05/2015
247.50 MELLI LAW S.C.0006105102103/05/2015
100.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835102203/05/2015
225.00 STEPHEN PHILLIPS0049185102303/05/2015


3,500.00 AMANDA RIGELL0034105102403/05/2015
620.57 ROUNDYS0007765102503/05/2015


7,520.00 RHONDA SANDKER0039045102603/05/2015
100.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT0037815102703/05/2015


9,789.65 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395102803/05/2015
22.45 STARLIGHT LEARNING CENTER0050515102903/05/2015


8,000.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT0008445103003/05/2015
67.99 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555103103/05/2015
384.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605103203/05/2015
47.52 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625103303/05/2015


6,738.69 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695103403/05/2015
1,803.00 TOTAL ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC0011035103503/05/2015


38.22 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165103603/05/2015
2,462.11 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE0003285103703/05/2015


916.40 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375103803/05/2015
131.25 US CELLULAR0022365103903/05/2015


5,470.39 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955104003/05/2015
14.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245104103/05/2015
700.00 WISCONSIN SUPREME COURT0050535104203/05/2015
561.72 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285104303/05/2015
592.30 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295104403/05/2015
100.00 GARY ZIMMERMAN0037775104503/05/2015


3,231.43 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845104603/05/2015
2,262.45 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845104703/05/2015
3,590.46 ALDI0031725104803/05/2015


533.46 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155104903/12/2015
124.00 JAZMYNN APPLETON0050565105003/12/2015
68.97 AT&T0001435105103/12/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675105203/12/2015


40,956.13 AUXIANT0001505105303/12/2015
250.00 BRIAN ZIMMERMAN0050555105403/12/2015


13,805.00 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995105503/12/2015
101.08 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375105603/12/2015
389.51 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485105703/12/2015


9,667.50 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS0034065105803/12/2015
497.41 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC0021545105903/12/2015
110.00 COSTCO0048225106003/12/2015
360.66 DANE COUNTY CLERK0002715106103/12/2015
134.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635106203/12/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825106303/12/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


4,389.04 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0042145106403/12/2015
12,690.00 DEL MCCOURY BAND INC.0019325106503/12/2015


817.15 DNE WHOLESALE0028965106603/12/2015
84.54 ELLIS MANUFACTURING0035495106703/12/2015


10,956.12 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595106803/12/2015
16,010.13 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815106903/12/2015


125.95 GALL'S INC0003865107003/12/2015
706.83 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925107103/12/2015
105.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455107203/12/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325107303/12/2015


4,802.73 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE0050545107403/12/2015
485.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING0004785107503/12/2015


57,291.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145107603/12/2015
661.91 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575107703/12/2015
210.00 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECT0006305107803/12/2015
140.00 MTAW0014655107903/12/2015
125.00 OLSON HEATING & SHEET METAL0013135108003/12/2015


2,020.99 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE0045355108103/12/2015
319.20 PLEGUAR CORPORATION0048685108203/12/2015
29.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205108303/12/2015
692.37 ROUNDYS0007765108403/12/2015
35.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945108503/12/2015
263.76 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF SOU0008025108603/12/2015


1,000.00 SPRINGSTED INC0031415108703/12/2015
143.99 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN0008525108803/12/2015
126.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585108903/12/2015


3,089.04 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695109003/12/2015
2,875.00 STRANG INC0008735109103/12/2015


44.34 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165109203/12/2015
75.00 WASC0009715109303/12/2015
7.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245109403/12/2015


810.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015109503/12/2015
164.00 WORLDWIDE INFORMATION INC0010315109603/12/2015


4,186.19 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692100(E)03/13/2015
11,841.65 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692101(E)03/13/2015


764.72 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692102(E)03/13/2015
3,034.17 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415110103/19/2015
2,500.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC0032805110203/19/2015


18.44 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL0001115110303/19/2015
9,971.61 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155110403/19/2015


125.00 LARRY ANDERSON0038165110503/19/2015
61.20 AT&T0001435110603/19/2015


11,317.24 AUXIANT0001505110703/19/2015
21,893.83 AUXIANT0001505110803/19/2015


862.63 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575110903/19/2015
218.40 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC0016315111003/19/2015
497.00 BILL BRUE0002005111103/19/2015
943.37 BUBRICK'S0017375111203/19/2015
90.00 JEFFRY CHASE0002255111303/19/2015
109.89 CHIEF SUPPLY0033125111403/19/2015
80.83 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375111503/19/2015
299.82 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165111603/19/2015


4,288.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSWAP0017575111703/19/2015
5,601.37 DEMCO INC0003025111803/19/2015


114.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925111903/19/2015
50.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI0033535112003/19/2015


19,000.00 DIMENSION IV0025365112103/19/2015
67.46 DINO LINGO0050425112203/19/2015
200.00 MATTHEW EVERSON0050205112303/19/2015
150.00 KYLE FELDMANN0050305112403/19/2015
700.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745112503/19/2015
44.51 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815112603/19/2015
103.17 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING0003855112703/19/2015
36.44 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085112803/19/2015
150.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675112903/19/2015
245.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455113003/19/2015
452.25 INKWORKS INC0004725113103/19/2015


24,157.15 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885113203/19/2015
100.00 GRANT KAFKA0050585113303/19/2015
123.12 KELLY SERVICES INC0038695113403/19/2015
110.00 LILY KILFOY0042545113503/19/2015
250.00 MATTHEW KLUTZKE0049075113603/19/2015
435.00 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD0005285113703/19/2015
350.00 JAMES A LITTEL0037765113803/19/2015
24.89 MARCO INC0042025113903/19/2015
118.94 MIDWEST TAPE0006175114003/19/2015
495.00 NAVIANT INC0006375114103/19/2015


2,000.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC0006555114203/19/2015
308.55 PARAGON CORPORATION0031895114303/19/2015
150.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835114403/19/2015


4,500.00 THOMAS PAXTON0029875114503/19/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2015 - 03/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


150.00 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685114603/19/2015
2,020.99 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE0045355114703/19/2015
1,475.00 POSTMASTER0007155114803/19/2015


175.00 RICHARD POWERS0049125114903/19/2015
300.00 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375115003/19/2015


3,825.00 REVENGE TOURING INC0029885115103/19/2015
218.99 RICOH USA INC0012155115203/19/2015


9,400.00 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC0007585115303/19/2015
500.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT0037815115403/19/2015


1,641.15 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155115503/19/2015
471.60 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605115603/19/2015


23,036.79 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625115703/19/2015
13,320.77 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695115803/19/2015
1,156.60 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275115903/19/2015


44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315116003/19/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355116103/19/2015


10,172.75 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595116203/19/2015
7,417.49 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235116303/19/2015


324.00 CINDY OR BRAD WAGNER0050405116403/19/2015
50.00 MICHAEL WALLACE0043975116503/19/2015
119.90 WESTON WOODS STUDIOS, INC0050435116603/19/2015


2,338.65 WILS0050445116703/19/2015
175.00 JOSHUA WOLENEC0050575116803/19/2015
785.61 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285116903/19/2015
300.00 GARY ZIMMERMAN0037775117003/19/2015
270.61 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL0001115117103/26/2015
288.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545117203/26/2015


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS0030805117303/26/2015
240.18 ARROW INTERNATIONAL0048345117403/26/2015


19,545.85 AUXIANT0001505117503/26/2015
940.00 CASCADE FALLS0028915117603/26/2015


3,018.64 CGC INC.0002215117703/26/2015
49.90 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725117803/26/2015
250.37 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375117903/26/2015


3,000.00 COMMONWEAL THEATRE COMPANY0019845118003/26/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335118103/26/2015
30.00 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC0010665118203/26/2015


4,705.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845118303/26/2015
240.48 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865118403/26/2015
93.95 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465118503/26/2015
400.00 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815118603/26/2015
193.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925118703/26/2015
80.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325118803/26/2015


5,000.00 MARY BETH HILLIARD0024865118903/26/2015
1,500.00 HM TOURING LLC0050595119003/26/2015


129.50 INKWORKS INC0004725119103/26/2015
112.65 KEITH KVALHEIM0024915119203/26/2015
175.90 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575119303/26/2015
610.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585119403/26/2015
183.56 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE0005675119503/26/2015
337.50 MELLI LAW S.C.0006105119603/26/2015
619.56 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145119703/26/2015
27.00 MONROE PUBLIC LIBRARY0050615119803/26/2015
128.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865119903/26/2015
13.30 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC0048435120003/26/2015


4,780.94 QUALITY INN & SUITES0031995120103/26/2015
41.02 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305120203/26/2015
111.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555120303/26/2015
300.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625120403/26/2015
477.11 STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008665120503/26/2015
91.00 U.S. CELLULAR0013265120603/26/2015
35.80 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315120703/26/2015
95.00 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN- MADISON0050625120803/26/2015
25.26 US CELLULAR0022365120903/26/2015
52.00 UWHC0028105121003/26/2015
4.80 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475121103/26/2015


24.95 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY0030695121203/26/2015
50.00 WAHA0050675121303/26/2015
34.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245121403/26/2015
600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015121503/26/2015
155.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN0010045121603/26/2015
737.63 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285121703/26/2015


4,737.12 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692103(E)03/27/2015
4,515.58 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692104(E)03/27/2015
9,669.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692105(E)03/27/2015


3 TOTALS:


654,120.26 Total of 233 Disbursements:


5,493.88 Less 1 Void Checks:
659,614.14 Total of 234 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '941'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 13451


220,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL
51,604.17INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST


271,604.17PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


271,604.17271,604.17


Ref Num1: '1104'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15498


130.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455300REC INSTRUCTION FEES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


120.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


130.00130.00


Ref Num1: '1105'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15499


57.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32456200RECREATION
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
47.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


57.0057.00


Ref Num1: '1106'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15500


56.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32456200RECREATION
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
46.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


56.0056.00


Ref Num1: '1107'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15501


60.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32456200RECREATION
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


60.0060.00


Ref Num1: '1108'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15502


113.00MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


103.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


113.00113.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1109'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15503


70.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
60.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


70.0070.00


Ref Num1: '1110'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15504


1,461.96SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,461.96PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,461.961,461.96


Ref Num1: '1111'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15505


96.42TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
96.42PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


187.35TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
187.35PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


283.77283.77


Ref Num1: '1112'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15506


41.66OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-30900000OPERATING EXPENSES
82.00TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
18.36TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
28.64OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
47.43TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


218.09PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
29.85TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


29.85PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


247.94247.94


Ref Num1: '1113'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15507


11,913.75MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
11,913.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11,913.7511,913.75


Ref Num1: '1114'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15508


6,714.32OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
6,714.32PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


6,714.326,714.32







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1115'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15509


100.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '1116'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15510


188.78OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
188.78PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


188.78188.78


Ref Num1: '1117'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15511


135,472.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
135,472.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


135,472.50135,472.50


Ref Num1: '1118'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15512


346.38EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
346.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


346.38346.38


Ref Num1: '1119'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15513


536,722.47PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL
536,722.47PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


536,722.47536,722.47


Ref Num1: '1133'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15527


0.70OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
0.70PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


0.700.70


Ref Num1: '1134'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15528


100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES
100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


100.00100.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1135'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15529


135,472.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
135,472.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


135,472.50135,472.50


Ref Num1: '1136'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15530


116,641.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
116,641.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


116,641.25116,641.25


Ref Num1: '1137'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15531


35,081.34INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
35,081.34PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


35,081.3435,081.34


Ref Num1: '1138'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15532


26,359.48US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
26,359.48PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


26,359.4826,359.48


Ref Num1: '1144'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15681


44.88TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
59.53CREDIT CARD ACCT PAYABLE215-00000-21101CREDIT CARD ACCT PAYABLE
15.30TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
3.50PERIODICALS215-55110-50326-51000000PERIODICALS


50.60PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-50900000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
173.81PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


16.77TRAINING100-52100-50190-30700000TRAINING
77.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
61.20POSTAGE100-51510-50211-41500000POSTAGE


155.49PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
55.08OPERATING EXPENSES260-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


55.08PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


384.38384.38







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015


04/20/2015 10:52 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1152'   CDJE03/31/2015
GL Trx #: 15735


100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES
100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


100.00100.00


1,008,476.691,008,476.69GRAND TOTAL:


203,326.76300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
756,722.47300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL


960,049.23300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
55.08260-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


55.08260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
6,714.32251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL


6,714.32251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26,359.48245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


26,359.48245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
96.42224-53300-50212-50600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


96.42224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3.50215-55110-50326-51000000PERIODICALS


50.60215-55110-50313-50900000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
90.03215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
59.53215-00000-21101CREDIT CARD ACCT PAYABLE


203.66215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.35100-56300-50212-20600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
82.00100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
47.43100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
28.64100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
41.66100-52100-50340-30900000OPERATING EXPENSES
16.77100-52100-50190-30700000TRAINING


207.00100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
61.20100-51510-50211-41500000POSTAGE
18.36100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


130.00100-00000-46752-32455300REC INSTRUCTION FEES
173.00100-00000-46750-32456200RECREATION


11,913.75100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
113.00100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
70.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


100-00000-22210COURT FINES
446.38100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,461.96100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,998.50100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
1,279,681.691,279,681.69







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


25.21 85,108.73 113,792.00 28,683.27 8,783.61 Unclassified0
0.28 8,399,091.16 8,422,456.00 23,364.84 23,364.84 TAXES41000
0.68 1,709,924.25 1,721,585.00 11,660.75 11,660.75 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000


18.00 105,537.08 128,700.00 23,162.92 10,857.75 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
49.06 56,038.88 110,000.00 53,961.12 22,285.47 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
9.31 1,203,740.41 1,327,271.00 123,530.59 21,003.30 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000


44.51 45,500.00 82,000.00 36,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
30.89 145,721.76 210,850.00 65,128.24 51,027.48 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


3.00 11,830,662.27 12,196,654.00 365,991.73 150,483.20 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
18.55 38,285.35 47,005.00 8,719.65 3,875.40 LEGISLATIVE51100
24.94 52,894.45 70,474.00 17,579.55 4,780.70 JUDICIAL51200
8.01 80,488.40 87,500.00 7,011.60 7,011.60 LEGAL51300


26.26 75,777.56 102,758.00 26,980.44 7,230.69 MAYOR51400
29.94 110,397.34 157,579.00 47,181.66 13,709.87 CLERK51420
18.70 11,544.30 14,200.00 2,655.70 609.58 ELECTION51440
19.65 449,579.18 559,493.00 109,913.82 39,892.58 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
74.00 11,650.00 44,800.00 33,150.00 26,325.00 ASSESSOR51530
7.45 103,561.83 111,899.00 8,337.17 7,960.17 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
3.96 4,802.20 5,000.00 197.80 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800


194.12 (23,529.00)25,000.00 48,529.00 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
86.05 30,562.83 219,100.00 188,537.17 10,186.30 INSURANCE51930
21.80 2,118,212.46 2,708,828.00 590,615.54 207,015.57 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
17.61 389,255.21 472,471.00 83,215.79 39,414.28 FIRE PROTECTION52200
19.00 83,184.28 102,697.00 19,512.72 7,033.56 INSPECTION52400
18.41 143,484.19 175,865.00 32,380.81 12,270.41 CITY BUILDINGS53200
25.66 733,215.76 986,342.00 253,126.24 92,261.41 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
34.06 52,748.98 80,000.00 27,251.02 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
7.02 20,454.62 22,000.00 1,545.38 12.89 ROAD RELATED FACILITIES53400


16.59 116,775.51 140,000.00 23,224.49 10,974.65 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (66.37)0.00 66.37 32.14 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
16.06 600,201.00 715,000.00 114,799.00 57,291.00 SANITATION53620
22.03 422,347.41 541,647.00 119,299.59 36,307.56 SENIOR CENTER54600
4.76 34,285.86 36,000.00 1,714.14 314.28 CEMETERY54910
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 CULTURE55100
3.10 194,377.05 200,600.00 6,222.95 2,532.67 PARKS55200


29.18 206,793.09 292,005.00 85,211.91 42,274.45 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
21.64 140,368.74 179,144.00 38,775.26 8,554.45 YOUTH CENTER55400
43.75 76,362.95 135,760.00 59,397.05 19,797.23 CABLE55500
26.78 158,808.79 216,900.00 58,091.21 20,664.26 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200
0.00 2,233,942.00 2,233,942.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
0.00 736,240.00 736,240.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400


27.47 495,903.08 683,755.00 187,851.92 187,851.92 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


18.06 9,986,909.05 12,188,004.00 2,201,094.95 866,184.62 TOTAL Expenditures


3.00 11,830,662.27 12,196,654.00 365,991.73 150,483.20 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


21,215.07 1,843,753.22 8,650.00 (1,835,103.22)(715,701.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


18.06 9,986,909.05 12,188,004.00 2,201,094.95 866,184.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


3.93 221,208.59 230,248.00 9,039.41 8,516.41 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
26.08 19,220.20 26,000.00 6,779.80 3,235.21 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
31.43 389,418.55 567,955.00 178,536.45 178,536.45 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


23.58 629,847.34 824,203.00 194,355.66 190,288.07 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
25.44 614,530.38 824,203.00 209,672.62 60,093.76 55110


25.44 614,530.38 824,203.00 209,672.62 60,093.76 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 15,316.96 0.00 (15,316.96)130,194.31 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


25.44 614,530.38 824,203.00 209,672.62 60,093.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.58 629,847.34 824,203.00 194,355.66 190,288.07 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


9.49 581,476.63 642,450.00 60,973.37 19,563.54 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
48.29 2,585.67 5,000.00 2,414.33 1,256.63 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 131,104.00 131,104.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


8.14 715,166.30 778,554.00 63,387.70 20,820.17 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
18.35 622,581.61 762,542.00 139,960.39 74,553.93 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


18.35 622,581.61 762,542.00 139,960.39 74,553.93 TOTAL Expenditures


478.22 92,584.69 16,012.00 (76,572.69)(53,733.76)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


18.35 622,581.61 762,542.00 139,960.39 74,553.93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.14 715,166.30 778,554.00 63,387.70 20,820.17 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
35.00 61,693.16 94,915.00 33,221.84 5,034.41 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 2,887,428.00 2,887,428.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


3.97 2,910,838.16 3,031,126.00 120,287.84 5,034.41 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 756,722.47 PRINCIPAL58100
43.38 304,496.24 537,803.00 233,306.76 203,326.76 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 350.00 58290


89.25 325,746.77 3,031,126.00 2,705,379.23 960,399.23 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 2,585,091.39 0.00 (2,585,091.39)(955,364.82)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


89.25 325,746.77 3,031,126.00 2,705,379.23 960,399.23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.97 2,910,838.16 3,031,126.00 120,287.84 5,034.41 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 34,605.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (271.86)0.00 271.86 95.56 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


0.00 2,251,675.00 2,251,675.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


1.50 2,289,123.14 2,324,000.00 34,876.86 34,700.56 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,217.47)0.00 1,217.47 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


1.71 985,827.09 1,003,000.00 17,172.91 16,791.46 STREETS57330
2.35 909,125.00 931,000.00 21,875.00 21,875.00 BUILDINGS57331
0.12 369,547.95 370,000.00 452.05 452.05 STORM WATER57345


100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


2.33 2,250,389.57 2,304,000.00 53,610.43 39,118.51 TOTAL Expenditures


93.67 38,733.57 20,000.00 (18,733.57)(4,417.95)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


2.33 2,250,389.57 2,304,000.00 53,610.43 39,118.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.50 2,289,123.14 2,324,000.00 34,876.86 34,700.56 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


04/20/2015 10:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (26,836.00)0.00 26,836.00 0.00 Unclassified0
0.00 795,640.00 795,640.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


3.37 768,804.00 795,640.00 26,836.00 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


39.80 23,911.37 39,721.00 15,809.63 110.50 57190
32.42 87,384.06 129,300.00 41,915.94 1,219.10 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 24,157.15 57220
5.11 256,195.00 270,000.00 13,805.00 13,805.00 BUILDINGS57331
1.61 139,116.50 141,400.00 2,283.50 2,283.50 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332


12.38 693,539.78 791,511.00 97,971.22 41,575.25 TOTAL Expenditures


1,722.82 75,264.22 4,129.00 (71,135.22)(41,575.25)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


12.38 693,539.78 791,511.00 97,971.22 41,575.25 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.37 768,804.00 795,640.00 26,836.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


9,431.97 4,650,744.05 48,791.00 (4,601,953.05)(1,640,598.89)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


27.17 14,493,697.16 19,901,386.00 5,407,688.84 2,041,925.30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
4.04 19,144,441.21 19,950,177.00 805,735.79 401,326.41 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp Report.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Officials to refund a property tax to the Meadow View
Condominium Association, due to an incorrect tax assessment for 2014


Committee Action:


Cost: $1,100.02


Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0


File Number: R-76-2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


WHEREAS the Finance Committee has recommended Council approve a property tax refund to
Meadow View Condominiums, in the amount of $1,100.02, due to a 2014 assessment error with funds
coming from the General Fund.


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on April 14, 2015, to consider the recommendation for
refunding the incorrect tax amount to Meadow View Condominiums; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approves the refund of
$1,100.02 to be paid to the Meadow View Condominiums.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date





























		R-76-2015- Refund of Property Tax payment for Meadow View Condo.pdf

		6- Contest Property Assessment - Meadow View Condo.pdf

		Contest Property Tax assessment - Meadow View Condo.pdf

		Meadow View Condo.pdf

		Meadow View Tax Bill.pdf



		king street.pdf

		Pine Street.pdf








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, , Mayor Donna 
Olson, Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski. 
   
Excused: None. 
 
Others Present: Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Partner John Andres, 


CPA, Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA,  and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member 
Alan Staats,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 16, 2015 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities March 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6-0. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2015


Thursday, April 02, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306328EP001007 516 WELLS FARGO BANK3/11/2015  74,482.27


Charter Comm-Mar Ach/Charter Comm-Mar 


Ach/Charter Comm-Mar Ach/Charter Comm-Mar 


Ach


HC001008 547 Charter Communications-Ach3/30/2015  411.35


Alliant Energy-Mar Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Mar Ach


HC001009 003 Alliant Energy - Ach3/30/2015  4,329.78


EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar 


Ach


HC001010 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach3/30/2015  548.28


AT&T-Mar Ach/AT&T-Mar Ach/AT&T-Mar AchHC001011 952 AT&T3/30/2015  355.53


Delta Dental-Mar Ach/Delta Dental-Mar Ach/Delta 


Dental-Mar Ach


HC001012 001 Delta Dental - Ach3/30/2015  2,710.12


Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar 


Ach


HC001013 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.3/30/2015  66.54


TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar 


Ach


HC001014 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach3/30/2015  467.17


Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us 


Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular 


- Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar 


Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us 


Cellular - Mar Ach


HC001015 004 Us Cellular - Ach3/30/2015  524.74


Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach/Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach


HC001016 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach3/30/2015  7,715.33


State Taxes-Mar Ach/State Taxes-Mar Ach/State 


Taxes-Mar Ach


HC001017 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach3/30/2015  6,529.60


Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar Ach


HC001018 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach3/30/2015  33,698.14


Dept of Rev-Mar Ach/Dept of Rev-Mar AchHC001019 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach3/30/2015  18,763.68







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2015


Thursday, April 02, 2015


Description


Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc 


Bank-Mar Ach


HC001020 015 Associated Bank-Ach3/30/2015  555,912.50


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001021 009 WPPI3/30/2015  1,115,789.36


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001022 009 WPPI3/30/2015  993,478.06


Inkworks-Cross Conn SurveyCK023573 166 INKWORKS, INC.3/4/2015  125.75


Elec Testing-Glove-blank testsCK023574 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.3/4/2015  424.57


Utility-Qtr ped towerCK023575 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC3/4/2015  4,491.44


Resco-Extendo sticksCK023576 400 RESCO3/4/2015  57.89


Strand-Wa Sys Study/Strand-Digester 


Project/Strand-Clyde-Van buren sts/Strand-Wash - 


Fifth sts/Strand-Wash - Fifth sts/Strand-Clyde-Van 


buren sts/Strand-Elec Database/Strand-Uniroyal


CK023577 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/4/2015  11,333.66


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023578 590 AUXIANT3/4/2015  7,435.29


Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-P


aper


CK023579 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC3/4/2015  320.00


D Tichenor-Customer RefundCK023580 942 DON TICHENOR JR3/4/2015  235.81


WRWA-Technical ConferenceCK023581 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.3/6/2015  390.00


M Wegner-Customer RefundCK023582 246 MARTINA WEGNER3/11/2015  40.23


Midwest-TrenchingCK023583 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC3/11/2015  1,846.00


A Stemler-Customer RefundCK023584 376 ADELINE & CAROL STEMLER3/11/2015  39.12


Resco-Insulator pinsCK023585 400 RESCO3/11/2015  130.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2015


Thursday, April 02, 2015


Description


T Connery-Customer RefundCK023586 729 TOM CONNERY3/11/2015  59.36


City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve You/City 


Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-March Rent/City Stoton-March 


Rent/City Stoton-March Rent/City Stoton-March Life 


Ins/More...


CK023587 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/17/2015  59,959.13


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK023588 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY3/17/2015  3,312.70


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK023589 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.3/17/2015  30.00


Spinlab-Meter baseCK023590 428 SPINLAB UTILITY INSTRUMENTATION, INC.3/17/2015  1,066.13


Treated Mat-InventoryCK023591 444 TREATED MATERIALS COMPANY, INC3/17/2015  9,532.00


Strand-WWTP Phos Eval/Strand-Long Range 


planning


CK023592 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/17/2015  2,123.51


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK023593 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS3/17/2015  1,069.13


PSC-Direct Assessment/PSC-Direct AssessmentCK023594 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.3/17/2015  3,136.07


WRWA-Operator exam reviewCK023595 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.3/17/2015  200.00


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023596 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.3/17/2015  51.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor testsCK023597 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE3/17/2015  40.00


GLS-Feb Locates/GLS-Feb Locates/GLS-Feb 


Locates


CK023598 727 GLS UTILITY LLC3/17/2015  772.75


Dunkirk-Feb Dunkirk DamCK023599 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC3/17/2015  2,264.62


Hydro-Mcc JobCK023600 967 HYDRO CORP3/17/2015  280.00


Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug TestsCK023601 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.3/24/2015  288.00


Lamp Recyclers-Fluor lightsCK023602 119 LAMP RECYCLERS3/24/2015  159.75


Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023603 123 US CELLULAR3/24/2015  71.40







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:52AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/2/2015


Thursday, April 02, 2015


Description


City Stoton-SW FebCK023604 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/24/2015  35,078.60


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK023605 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY3/24/2015  518.35


Resco-Inventory/Resco-suppliesCK023606 400 RESCO3/24/2015  11,203.32


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023607 603 SEERA3/24/2015  5,244.91


Dane Cnty Title-hults road/Dane Cnty Title-hults 


road


CK023608 633 DANE COUNTY TITLE COMPANY3/24/2015  250.00


City Stoton-March Retirement/City Stoton-March 


Retirement/City Stoton-March Retirement


CK023609 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/24/2015  17,039.86


United Way-March ContributionCK023610 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY3/24/2015  50.00


Hanson-Pest Maint.CK101017 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT3/11/2015  43.00


Great West-March A Def CompCK101018 463 GREAT-WEST3/11/2015  2,845.00


N Demension-Utm Monitor/N Demension-Utm 


Monitor/N Demension-Utm Monitor


CK101019 597 N-DIMENSION SOLUTIONS3/11/2015  7,126.00


Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing 


Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests


CK101020 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS3/11/2015  171.00


Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Ci


ntas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning


CK101021 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4463/11/2015  281.26


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101022 852 INFOSEND, INC3/11/2015  6,365.06


Sun Dance-Mar Cleaning/Sun Dance-Mar 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Mar Cleaning


CK101023 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC3/24/2015  250.00


Great West-March B Def CompCK101024 463 GREAT-WEST3/24/2015  2,845.00


J Mclain-ReimbursementCK101025 683 JOHN MCLAIN3/24/2015  93.51


Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Ci


ntas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning


CK101026 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4463/24/2015  268.78


Company Total  3,016,741.91







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 11, 2015


02:03PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000042'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000042


 41.49932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 02/04/2015ballast for fixture outside on river side of building 41007430


 574.54932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 02/04/2015Batteries for outside lights fixtures along the river side of the admin building 41007430


 20.79827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/18/2015gage 87007460


 33.97827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/19/2015belts for exhaust fans 87007460


 7.39828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/27/2015fuel filter for generator 87007460


 1,144.37584 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 02/03/2015Winter wear for Nick and Steve 40007430


 161.61584 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 02/17/2015Hoody winter wear for Steve 40007430


 17.28932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/16/2015Conference Room Kitchen 84007450


 14.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/16/2015Conference Room Kitchen 84007450


 3.79827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/13/2015Hardware 87007460


 8.49932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/13/2015Conference Room Kitchen 69107430


 1.79631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/13/2015coupling for pipe extension at Well 6. 74007450


 14.44631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/16/2015Paint supplies for Well 6. 74007450


 15.06631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/09/2015Paint supplies for Well 6. 74007450


 51.96584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/11/2015Replaced yard rakes 52857430


 6.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/02/2015Conference Room Kitchen 84007450


 7.00933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/02/2015Car wash. 84007450


 135.95932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/02/2015Replacement vacuum for admin building 52757430


 6.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/02/2015Grinding wheel for out-riggers on aerial trucks. 54007430


 9.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/04/2015Hardware 87007460


 23.98932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/27/2015Peg hooks for tool board. 84007450


 7.49672 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/27/2015PVC glue for Tower III sump repair 74007450


 9.79631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/20/2015Paint supplies for Well 6 74007450


 12.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/25/2015Pipe to repair curb stop at 1401 N. Page St. 84007450


 4.99586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/19/2015Glue for meters 52007430


 1.79933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/23/2015Safety pin for backhoe bucket 74007450


 5.78672 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/23/2015Tower III sump pump adaptor 74007450


 18.32932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/23/2015pads for chairs legs in locker/break room 68007430


 67.60833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 02/05/2015lab water 83007460


 12,159.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 02/13/2015Audit Fees 33007430


 836.00926 000000  - BARRY OPTICAL114 02/04/2015Maintenance 40007430


 253.49232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/05/20152-6 u-guard reducer 41007430


 1,927.98583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/17/2015dies for presses 41007430


 1,556.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/20/20154 SMALL POWER METERS 41007430


 32.49583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/26/2015Die holder replacement for press 41007430


 18.21921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/17/2015Microphones for employee PCs 52507430


 6.62921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/17/2015Microphones for employee PCs 52507450


 8.29851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/17/2015Microphones for employee PCs 52507460


 10,498.84388 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - HP HDD array enclosure and disks 52507430


 3,817.76388 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - HP HDD array enclosure and disks 52507450


 4,772.20388 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - HP HDD array enclosure and disks 52507460


 272.36921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - one disk shipped separately 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 11, 2015


02:03PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000042'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 99.04921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - one disk shipped separately 52507450


 123.80851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2015Data storage - Admin bldg SAN - one disk shipped separately 52507460


 17.00675 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 02/24/2015GAS FOR TOURCH. 84007450


 3.77920 000000  - CHIPOTLE 2015894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.37920 000000  - CHIPOTLE 2015894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007450


 1.72850 000000  - CHIPOTLE 2015894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007460


 2,172.00232 001099  - CREE INC484 02/19/2015LED STREET LIGHT FIXTURES 41007430


 0.03921 000000  - CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE894 02/09/2015Fee for Skype Mobile VoIP trial -- Luxembourg 52507430


 10.54920 000000  - DOUSMAN EXPRESS894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007430


 3.83920 000000  - DOUSMAN EXPRESS894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007450


 4.81850 000000  - DOUSMAN EXPRESS894 02/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007460


 539.58933 000000  - DUECO INC172 02/04/2015Replaced bad u joint on hydraulic pump on Trk 2. 40007430


 13.20631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/18/2015Paint supplies for Well 6 74007450


 18.24827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/24/2015stainless pins 87007460


 48.88827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/20/20152 come-alongs 87007460


 16.27827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/20/2015hardware 87007460


 11.56827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/27/2015grease line 87007460


 27.00584 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/19/2015MEUW Safety School 52857430


 4.32920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/18/2015Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507430


 1.57920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/18/2015Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507450


 1.97850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/18/2015Meeting expense - utilities committee 36507460


 4.08921 000000  - GPS DANE COUNTY SHERIFFS894 02/12/2015Accident Report 33007430


 1,553.01641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 02/24/2015Well chemicals 40007450


 2,829.77388 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 02/06/2015Server for secondary offsite DR hosting and storage 52507430


 1,029.00388 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 02/06/2015Server for secondary offsite DR hosting and storage 52507450


 1,286.27388 000000  - HP DIRECT-PUBLICSECTOR538 02/06/2015Server for secondary offsite DR hosting and storage 52507460


 82.50920 000000  - HYATT ON MAIN894 02/23/2015Training expense - lodging- WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 30.00920 000000  - HYATT ON MAIN894 02/23/2015Training expense - lodging- WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 37.50850 000000  - HYATT ON MAIN894 02/23/2015Training expense - lodging- WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 527.40920 000000  - KEURIG GREEN MOUNTAIN994 02/26/2015COFFEE MAKERS FOR KITCHEN AND MEETING ROOM 33007430


 2,017.18833 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 02/27/2015New DAF pump #1 82007460


 28.60584 000000  - LABSOURCE657 02/05/2015Ear plugs 41007430


 451.20933 000000  - LF GEORGE INC784 02/26/2015REEL TRAILER BRAKE REPAIRS. 40007430


 25.00920 000000  - LOCAL GOVERNMENT EDUCATIO050 02/12/2015WGFOA Dues 33007430


 3.82920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F12113894 02/23/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.39920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F12113894 02/23/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007450


 1.74850 000000  - MCDONALD'S F12113894 02/23/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007460


 347.36932 000000  - MENARDS MONONA652 02/20/2015Conference Room Kitchen 69107430


 28.72663 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 02/25/2015Water meter parts. 40007450


 150.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 02/23/20151/4 fire protection inspection and testing. 41007430


 20.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04000QPXY836 02/12/2015MONTHLY LICENSING FOR HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS 52507430


 7.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04000QPXY836 02/12/2015MONTHLY LICENSING FOR HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS 52507450


 9.60851 000000  - MSFT   E04000QPXY836 02/12/2015MONTHLY LICENSING FOR HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS 52507460


 3.20233 001099  - MSFT   E04000QPXY836 02/12/2015MONTHLY LICENSING FOR HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 11, 2015


02:03PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000042'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 165.00833 000000  - NBS CALIBRATIONS414 02/06/2015lab equipment calibration 82007460


 24.47833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 02/04/2015lab supplies 83007460


 71.60833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 02/04/2015lab supplies 83007460


 81.62833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 02/20/2015lab supplies 83007460


 5.90920 000000  - NOODLES & CO 212894 02/19/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007430


 2.14920 000000  - NOODLES & CO 212894 02/19/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007450


 2.69850 000000  - NOODLES & CO 212894 02/19/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 43007460


 148.20584 000000  - NWTC GB REGISTRATION887 02/10/2015Spring line class fee 68007430


 3.06920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/19/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 1.11920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/19/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 1.40850 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/19/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 3.35920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/20/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 1.22920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/20/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 1.53850 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/20/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 4.08920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/23/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007430


 1.48920 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/23/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007450


 1.86850 000000  - PANERA BREAD #601543994 02/23/2015Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual Conference 43007460


 49.12903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Onilne E-Pay 52507430


 17.68903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Onilne E-Pay 52507450


 23.58840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Onilne E-Pay 52507460


 7.87233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Onilne E-Pay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 90.00921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/18/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507430


 32.40921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/18/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507450


 43.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/18/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507460


 14.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 02/18/2015Postage meter rental - quarterly 36507430


 124.78933 000000  - PLASTIC COMPOSITES CO994 02/18/2015BUCKET MAT REPLACEMENT 52857430


 29.99827 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 02/16/2015cell phone battery 87007460


 225.38631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 02/19/2015Paint for Well 6. 84007450


 1.64921 000000  - SKYPE.COM189 02/09/2015MOBILE VOIP TRIAL 52507430


 0.59921 000000  - SKYPE.COM189 02/09/2015MOBILE VOIP TRIAL 52507450


 0.76851 000000  - SKYPE.COM189 02/09/2015MOBILE VOIP TRIAL 52507460


 576.00923 000000  - STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 02/27/2015Water extension legal services 33007450


 74.77921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507430


 26.91921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507450


 35.88851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507460


 11.98233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507430


 14.99921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507430


 5.45921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507450


 6.83851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/05/2015Misc office supplies 52507460


 755.97932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/04/2015OH garage door repair lrg. trk room. 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 11, 2015


02:03PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000042'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1.29672 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/26/2015Tower III Repairs to the sump pump line. 84007450


 32.09932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/26/2015Work bench supplies 84007450


 9.99675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/26/2015Pro gas bottle. 84007450


 5.98933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/25/2015Ferrule and glue for repairing body doors on buckets 68007430


 602.50143 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/04/2015Overpayment on 1/0 wire. 41007430


 6,025.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 02/04/20151/0 wire 41007430


 82.94921 000000  - TELEFLORACOM PICKS RCV994 02/12/2015FLOWERS FOR AMY JO 36507430


 93.13833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 02/24/2015WET testing shipping cost 83007460


 48.78833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 02/26/2015WET testing shipping cost 83007460


 133.55833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/27/2015lab supplies 87007460


 119.24833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/16/2015pump couplers 87007460


 54.74642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/09/2015Reagent agent for fluoride test. 52757450


 61.45831 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 02/26/2015shipping charges 87007460


 1.42642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 02/19/2015Water sample shipping charges. 84007450


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 02/23/20153G service for iPad 33007430


 8.97933 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/17/2015headlight bulb for truck 8 52757450


 7.94932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/17/2015hand soap 52757450


 21.93827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/10/2015Hardware 87007460


 5,968.00368 003300  - WESCO - # 7862521 02/09/20152 75 KVA 3-PHASE TRANSFORMERS 41007430


 188.50232 001099  - WESCO - # 7862521 02/11/2015seal kits for elbows 41007430


 5,968.00143 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 02/11/20152-100 KVA POLE XFS DUPLICATE CHARGE 41007430


 90.00850 000000  - WWOA548 02/27/2015WWOA membership renewals - RKardasz, PLinnerud 36507460


 74,482.27Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through February 2015.


Water expenses are slightly high due to the semi-annual administration fees 


billed by the City in January.


Staff is recommending a water rate adjustment of 3%.  An application to


the Public Service Commission will be submitted upon approval by the


Utilities Committee.


An application has been filed for an electric rate adjustment.  


Wastewater rates were adjusted on January 1, 2015.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


February 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


February 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,644,225$         280,158$          323,646$             3,248,028$        


Other 49,352                7,375                5,792                   62,520               


Total Operating Revenue: 2,693,577$         287,533$          329,438$             3,310,548$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 2,102,395$         -$                  -$                    2,102,395$        


Expenses 301,151              154,181            176,981               632,314             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 64,166                62,500              -                      126,666             


Depreciation 160,000              68,334              127,500               355,834             


Total Operating Expense: 2,627,712$         285,015$          304,481$             3,217,208$        


Operating Income 65,866$              2,517$              24,956$               93,340$             


Non-Operating Income 215,641              7,177                5,615                   228,433             


Non-Operating Expense (26,959)               (12,167)             (24,166)               (63,293)              


Net Income 254,547$            (2,473)$             6,405$                 258,480$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


February 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 65,866$              2,517$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,623,889         12,076,402       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,333,957)        (3,940,897)        


Average Materials and Supplies 134,316              34,727              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (11,505)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,202,219$       7,810,834$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.54% 0.03%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Feb-15


Unrestricted (2.6 months O&M) 3,384,527      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 503,337         


Designated 2,291,230      


Total 6,883,823      


Water Feb-15


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) 429,193         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 159,935         


Designated 87,855           


Total 950,989         


Wastewater Feb-15


Unrestricted (5.1 months O&M) 729,057         


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 418,068         


Designated 529,977         


Total 2,960,510      


3,384,527 , 49%


704,728 , 10%
503,337 , 8%


2,291,230 , 33%


Electric Cash - February 2015


Unrestricted (2.6 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


429,193 , 45%


274,005 , 29%


159,935 , 17%


87,855 , 9%


Water Cash - February 2015


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


729,057 , 25%


1,283,407 , 43%


418,068 , 14%


529,977 , 18%


Wastewater Cash - February 2015


Unrestricted (5.1 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


February 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,883,823$         950,989$          2,960,510$         10,795,321$     


Customer A/R 717,204              85,646              100,740              903,589            


Other A/R 108,432              5,922                14,426                128,780            


Other Current Assets 622,478              54,985              22,762                700,224            


Plant in Service 24,379,537         12,687,916       26,626,319         63,693,771       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,947,288)        (4,343,675)        (8,855,485)          (25,146,448)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,804,303           6,141,956         -                      8,946,259         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)             (1,775,418)        -                      (2,743,550)        


Construction Work in Progress 30,140                61,710              67,034                158,883            


Total Assets 22,630,497$       13,870,030$     20,936,304$       57,436,831$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 62,033$              7,084$              118,864$            187,981$          


Taxes Accrued 430,198              415,200            -                      845,397            


Interest Accrued 63,434                25,772              49,060                138,267            


Other Current Liabilities 288,402              126,970            111,638              527,010            


Long-Term Debt 5,105,996           2,009,690         5,952,432           13,068,118       


Net Assets 16,680,434         11,285,315       14,704,309         42,670,058       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,630,497$       13,870,030$     20,936,304$       57,436,831$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 25,184,952 26,140,350 24,507,795 25,360,591


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 75,815,000 83,717,000 75,091,000 82,153,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 53,429,000 65,674,000 50,023,000 61,891,000 2.53 1.42


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Wednesday, April 8, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  EMS Training Room 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER   


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00pm. 


 


Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted that 11 alderpersons were present. Absent and 


excused was Sonny Swangstu. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:   


 


None 


 


Minutes and Reports:  


 


None 


 


Public Comment Period:   
 


None 
 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Approval of Council minutes of:   


 


None 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


**R-50-2015-  The Council may meet in closed session Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for 


deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 


bargaining reasons require a closed session,  RE Approving the RDA offer to purchase of 


the Mill-Fab parcels. 


 


Motion by Hohol ,to go into closed session second by Selsor. Motion passed by a roll call vote 10-1 with 


Christianson voting no. The Council went into closed session at 7:06pm. 


 


  


 







 


 


Motion by Hohol, to reconvene into Open Session, second by Lawrence. Motion passed unanimously 


by acclamation 11-0. 


 


In closed session the Council reviewed the revised draft agreement to purchase the MillFab property as 


approved by the Redevelopment Authority prior to the Council meeting on April 8, 2015. 


 


Motion by Selsor to approve R-50-2015, the deadline for acceptance of the offer of April 16, 


2015, and to authorize the City Attorney and/or the RDA to make such changes to the deadlines 


that are appropriate, second by Suess. Motion passed by a roll call vote 11-0. 


 


An update was given by Gary Becker in regards to the plans for the MillFab property. He noted 


that proposals would need to be in by the end of August from developers and the RDA plan will 


be to review them in early September.   


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS  
 


None 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


 


Motion by Lawrence to adjourn, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:46pm. 


 








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 21, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


Members:  Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


   Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


   Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Regina Hirsch 


 


CALL TO ORDER  


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:02pm.  


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all 12 alderpersons were present 


Mayor Olson tanked Alderperson Suess for her service to the Community. 


 Posting of Colors 


 Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderperson Sonny Swangstu 


 Oath of Office and Seating of Incoming Alderpersons 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that there were 12 alderpersons were present. 


Hohol thanked Suess for her service to the Council. 


Engelberger also thanked Suess for her service to the Council. 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that April 24, 2015 as Arbor Day. 


 


Public Comment Period:  
 


Gregory Lee; 307 S Forrest St; Spoke in opposition of the new developer’s agreement. 


 


Terry Parisi; 3718 Halverson Rd; Spoke in opposition of the new developer’s agreement. 


 


Phil Hamm; 941 Coolidge Rd; Spoke in favor the Kettle Park West development and Wal-Mart. 


 


Kathleen Johnson; 319 S Franklin St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West development. 


 


 


  


 







 


 


 


ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS 


 


Council Elections:  Council President and Vice President 


 


Paul Lawrence was elected the Council President. 


Michael Engelberger was elected the Council Vice president. 


 


R-61-2015- Confirmation of Mayor’s Aldermanic Appointments to Standing Committees. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-61-2015, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-62-2015- Confirmation of Mayor’s Appointments to Non-Standing Boards, Committees and 


Commissions. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-62-2015, second by Christianson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-63-2015-  Confirmation of Mayor’s Citizen Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-63-2015, second by Engelberger. Swadley thanked all of the 


volunteers who are on the committees and commissions. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 


12-0. 


 


R-64-2015- Designation of Public Depositories and Authorized Signatures. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-64-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-65-2015- Designation of Official Newspaper. 


 


Motion by Hohol to approve R-65-2015, second by Engelberger. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-66-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Joe Daniels Construction for the 2015 Library Remodeling Project.  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-66-2015, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 12-0.  


 


 


 







 


 


 


R-67-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a listing contract 


with Lee and Associates to market the Business Park North Expansion land. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-67-2015, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 12-0.  


 


R-68-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Iverson Construction for the 2015 Washington Street & Fifth Street Reconstruction Project. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-68-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-69-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Iverson Construction for the 2015 South Alley Reconstruction Project. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-69-2015, second by Jenson. Christianson noted that with 


both bids having the same contractor, the South Alley bid will be having $10,000 taken off of the 


contract price. Motion unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


**Discussion regarding proposed changes to the Kettle Park West Developer’s Agreement 


Attorney O’Callaghan gave a presentation about the new developer’s agreement to the Council. He 


noted that there would be no action taken tonight and that Forward Development would like to have an 


opportunity to discuss this with the citizens and to have their input. Construction of the Kettle Park West 


project is proposed to start in July and would go through November of 2015. He also noted that all of the 


land acquisition costs would be covered by the developer. Attorney O’Callaghan noted that the public 


improvements for this project would total $12.5 million. The break down for that money is as follows: 


$4.9M in tax incremental financing, $2.5M to come from the WIS DOT, and $5.1M would come from 


the Developer. The current development agreement states that the City would borrow the 4.9M up front, 


developer uses that money to pay contractors, developer provides a letter of credit to secure successful 


completion of public improvements, and developer also provides a letter of credit to secure obligation to 


generate sufficient tax increment. The new developer’s agreement would not require the City to borrow 


money up front, but rather the developer would borrow that money. However, that money would still 


need to be paid back to the developer through the use of TIF, once the development is up and running. 


The developer would pay the interest costs to borrow money without refund from TIF. Attorney 


O’Callaghan noted that when the development has sold the lots, the TIF revenue will come in to the City 


faster to help cover the initial costs for public infrastructure. Hohol stated that he has been in favor of the 


project and that his constituents agree as well. Hohol asked Attorney O’Callaghan if they were not able 







 


 


to meet the obligations of the development agreement. Attorney O’Callaghan stated, yes and that it is 


difficult to find a bank to issue all of the letters of credit to finance the project. Hohol noted that he 


wouldn’t vote for TIF because it was apparent that his constituents didn’t want it based on the results of 


the referendum questions at the April 7, 2015 election. Attorney O’Callaghan said the process was being 


delayed because they were still negotiating with other businesses to come in, how to finance the project 


and that they were still negotiating with the DOT on how to move forward with the road construction. 


Swadley said that he felt that the financing mechanism should have been voted on at the Joint Review 


Board and feels it creates doubt in citizen’s minds. Swadley also requested that there be a public hearing 


for the public to speak regarding the new financing proposal. Selsor questioned if there were agreements 


for the other lots, what the sizes are, and what the deadline is for those companies to complete 


construction. Hirsch stated that this is her first time ever listening to the developer talk about the 


development. She noted that she and her constituents want transparency. She told Attorney O’Callaghan 


that it would be beneficial to meet with the public in a public hearing. Engelberger stated that he is not 


interested in TIF financing and that this agreement is worse than the other agreements. He said he 


wanted to see the companies that would be building and a guarantee that they would be building.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn, second Selsor. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


Mayor Olson adjourned the meeting of the Common Council 8:49pm. 


 
 
 








 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 14, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00PM. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that there were eleven alderpersons present, with Eric Hohol being 


absent and excused. 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed the week of April 12 through April 18, 2015 as National Volunteer Week. She 


also announced the winners of the 2015 Volunteer(s) of the Year Award, the 2015 Business Person(s) of 


the Year Award, and the 2015 Friend of Youth Award. 


 


The 2015 Volunteer(s) of Year winners were: 


 Stoughton Opera House Volunteer Ushers 


 Larry Eifert 


 Cindy Curtiss 


The 2015 Business Person(s) of the Year winners were: 


 Joe Conant, of Conant Automotive 


 Dan McGlynn, of McGlynn Pharmacy 


The 2015 Friend of Youth winner was: 


 Tammy Benoy 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed April 7, 2015 as Stoughton National Service Recognition Day. 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed the Week of April 12 through April 18 as National Public Safety 


Telecommunications Week  


 


Update from Community Affairs and Council Policy on Council Rules Document and the 


reading of emails during public comment. 


Alderperson Jenson addressed the Council and stated that the CA/CP committee did review the 


Council Rules and noted that there were changes made. The changes that have been made by the 


CA/CP committee have been reviewed by the City Attorney and will be brought forward to the 


Council to vote on. He also noted that the current policy on the Public Comment Period for the 


  


 







 


 


Council meetings does not allow the reading of emails, but that the Council may suspend the 


rules at any time to allow the reading of emails during a Public Comment period.  


 


April 7, 2015 Spring Election Results 


 


Clerk Kropf stated the results of the April 7, 2015 Spring Election. She noted that Stoughton had 


a city wide voter turnout of 33%.  


 


Kettle Park West Developer Presentation 


Dennis Steinkraus and Attorney O’Callaghan gave a presentation to the Council in regards to the 


Kettle Park West Development. They presented a development update and explained that they 


would be back on April 28 to request Council approval of any final adjustments to the agreement 


with construction to start in late June. Changes to the developer’s agreement would include that 


the developer would pay for the public infrastructure upfront and the city would pay it back once 


an increment is established.  


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record: 


 


Minutes:  Redevelopment Authority Minutes (2/11/2015), Business park North Committee Minutes 


(3/31/2015), Landmarks Commission Minutes (3/12/2015), Planning Commission Minutes (3/9/2015), 


Finance Committee Minutes (3/10/2015), and Personnel Committee Minutes (3/2/2015) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


Steve Grady, 100 E Broadway St; Spoke in opposition of the proposed pigeon ordinance. 


Debra Pautz; 1497 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke in opposition of the use of TIF Financing. 


Alan Porter; 3269 Lee South Ct, McFarland; Spoke in favor of the proposed pigeon ordinance. 


Vonna Porter; 3269 Lee South Ct, McFarland; Spoke in favor of the proposed pigeon ordinance. 


Gregory Lee; 307 S Forrest St; Spoke about the election results from the April 7, 2015 election and 


expressed his concern that there were tampered with.  


Marlene Judd; 108 W Broadway St; Spoke in opposition of the proposed pigeon ordinance. 


Gregory Lee; 307 S Forrest St; Spoke in opposition of the use of TIF Financing for the Kettle Park West 


Development.  


Jim Blouin; 600 W Main St; Spoke in favor of the ordinance in regards to the parking of recreational 


vehicles. 


Terry Parisi; 3718 Halverson Rd; Spoke in opposition of the use of TIF Financing for the Kettle Park 


West Development. 


Marita Kehl; 1228 Lake Kegonsa Rd; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development. 


Rosalie Bjelde; 101 W Broadway St; Spoke in favor the proposed pigeon ordinance. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Approval of Council minutes of:  March 24, 2015 


R-53-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position 


description for the Utilities Customer Service Technician position. (Personnel recommends 


approval 5-0) 


 


Swadley requested removal of R-56-2015, authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 


approve the updated position descriptions for the City Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, and Finance 


Accounting Specialist, from the consent agenda to the new business. 


 


Motion by Lawrence to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-8-2015 - Proposed ordinance to amend sections 78-105(2)(a)3.b.; 78-105(2)(b)3.b.; 78-


105(2)(c)3.b.; 78-105(2)(d)3.b.; 78-105(2)(e)4.b.; 78-206(8)(z) and Appendix C. (Related to the 


keeping of pigeons)       SECOND READING 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-8-2015, second by Jenson. Christianson noted that that 


Planning Commission denied the request. Boersma addressed the Council and noted that 


Palmview, CA allows racing/homing pigeons. He also noted that he felt that pigeons would carry 


less disease than a goose or duck. Majewski applauded Rosalie for her determination and for 


going about her request in the right way. Engelberger commented that he was disappointed with 


the Planning Commission changing the number of birds allowed and the size of the loft space, 


without Council direction.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to refer this ordinance back to a Committee of the Whole meeting at the 


next regular Council meeting to discuss and to draft an ordinance that is reasonable and 


workable, second Lawrence. 


 


Engelberger felt that the ordinance as is not workable and that maybe if the loft size was changed 


and if the number of birds were changed that it would be more reasonable.  


 


Motion to hold a Committee of the Whole meeting at the next regular Council meeting failed by 


a voice vote. 


 


Motion by Majewski to amend the ordinance to allow 50 birds, instead of 25 and to change the 


loft space size to 140 square feet, instead of 50 square feet, as proposed in the ordinance, second 


by Engelberger.  


 


Motion failed 6-5, with Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Suess, Swadley, and Swangstu voting 


no. 







 


 


 


Original motion, to approve O-8-2015 was then reread and voted on by a by roll call vote. 


Motion failed 4-7, with Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Selsor, Suess, Swadley, Swangstu 


voting no. 


 


Mayor Olson called for a ten minute recess at 9:00pm. 


 


Mayor Olson called the Common Council meeting back to order at 9:10pm. 


 


  


  O-5-2015 - Proposed ordinance to amend section 78-706(5) related to exterior parking of 


recreational vehicles.         


 


 


Motion by Christianson to approve O-5-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 11-0. 


 


O-4-2015 – Proposed ordinance to amend sections 78-015; 78-205(4); 78-503; 78-504; and 78-


718 for fencing regulations and other clarifications.    


 


Motion by Christianson to approve O-4-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 11-0. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-56-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position 


descriptions for the City Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, and Finance Accounting Specialist.  


 


This item was removed from the Consent Agenda per Alderperson Swadley’s request. 


 


Motion by Suess to approve R-56-2015, second Lawrence. Swadley questioned the amount of money 


being allocated for these changes. Suess noted that these changes would not have any financial impact 


on the City. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0.  


  


 


R-52-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the revised job 


description, position title change (based on duties) and increase in compensation for the  Human 


Resources & Risk Management Generalist position.  


 


Motion by Suess, second by Lawrence. Human Resources Director Gillingham addressed the 


Council and noted that the wage range for this position would be changed to be between $13 to 


$17. She also noted that this resolution would allow the necessary changes to be made to the job 


description that would reflect the current duties of that position. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 







 


 


R-54-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the hiring of a second 


part-time Utilities Customer Service Technician.  


 


Motion by Suess to approve R-54-2015, second by Swangstu. Utilities Director Kardasz 


discussed that this position will fill a current vacancy in the Utilities Department. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0.  


 


 


 


 


R-55-2015- Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Officials to Allow the Administration of 


COBRA Benefits to be Outsourced to EBC Corporation. Therefore Eliminating Risk for Non-


Compliance from the City.  


 


Motion by Suess to approve R-55-2015 second by Christianson. Suess noted that this change 


would allow a third party to determine COBRA eligibility and would also make that party 


responsible for all billing and inquiries of COBRA Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 


11-0. 


 


 


 R-57-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position 


description for the Deputy Clerk and increase the hours from 20/wk to 30/wk as  the position 


will be assuming the payroll duties and other newly assigned tasks.  


 


Motion by Suess to approve R-57-2015, second by Christianson. This job description would 


allow the Deputy Clerk to have an extra 10 hours a week to help complete payroll duties. 


Director Gillingham noted that this change would allow for the separation of duties and puts in 


place a set of checks and balances. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-58-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the City of Stoughton  Work 


Rules to include the Police Sergeants.   


 


Motion by Suess to table indefinitely, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 


11-0. 


 


R-59-2015- Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers.  


 


Motion by Christianson to approve R-59-2015, second by Lawrence. This would be for the 


Washington Street construction from Divison Street to Fifth Street, Fifth Street from Main Street 


to North Street, South Alley, Chapin Lane, Industrial Circle, and Brewer Court. Planning 


Director Scheel noted that this is just a preliminary resolution to exercise these powers and there 


will be a public hearing later on.  


 


 







 


 


 


 


R-60-2015- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to prepare and 


submit a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Grant for Stormwater Management 


Planning and Modeling.  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-60-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that the grant would be $36,000 and the project would commence in 2016. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Suess, to adjourn, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


The meeting of the Common council adjourned at 9:37pm. 

























































City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and approve the vacating of the
alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St (between Johnson & Harrison Sts)


Committee Action: Public Works Committee - Motion carried 3-1(with Majewski voting no)


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-122-2014 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


WHEREAS, the residents of this area petitioned the city to vacate the alley,


WHEREAS, your Public Works Committee met on September 29, 2014 to review and discuss the
request and recommends approval of;


WHEREAS, the Common Council met on October 28, 2014 and tabled this item until reviewed by the
Public Works Committee before bringing back to Council to discuss,


WHEREAS, your Public Works Committee met on April 20, 2015 to review and discuss the request
and recommends approval of;


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the vacating of the alley in the 700 block behind Clyde St
(between Johnson & Harrison Sts)


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\rjs\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution.docx







Public Works Committee
Monday, April 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley
and Mayor Olson


Absent & Excused:


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Robert Paydon and Sarah Nelson


Call to Order:


1) Communications: ). 1) Arbor Day is Friday, April 24th and the 4th grade classes at the
schools would be receiving tree seedlings. 2) Reconstruction bids for E Washington Street /
Fifth Street and the South Alley are in and the pricing was good and has already been sent to
Finance for approval. Scheel noted that special assessments will be done in May on these
projects.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 With the curb lines exposed, street sweepers are out sweeping up all the litter and sand
that accumulates over the winter. Crews will be out daily sweeping all city streets as spring
sweeping is one of the heaviest times of the year for street sweeping.


 Crews also continued to trim/remove trees throughout the city this month. Once the
weather warms up and the parkrow dry up, crews will start stump removal.


 Crews have been busy patching and will continue patching for quite a while. The spring
freeze-thaw cycle we experience in the spring is tough on streets and is a major contributor
to pothole creation. Crew is getting good use out of the new piece of equipment that heats
the cold patch to make it more durable and tacky (although we have a few minor heating
issues to resolve). Spray patch unit will be out once emulsion is available from vendor.


 Crews and staff are preparing for the opening of the yardwaste drop off site on Thursday
April 2nd. Residents have already been purchasing yard waste permits at the Street
Department office.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to monitor winter equipment for repairs and has
completed a good share of getting the spring & summer equipment ready for season (street
sweepers, parks equipment, etc.). Also have some new equipment purchases that will need
to be reviewed for proper operating and maintenance schedules.


 The Parks Department has starting getting ready for the season. Crews will soon be
turning water back on at shelter buildings along with placing picnic tables and trash barrels
out. First baseball game at Norse Park is scheduled for April 6th, so crews will be
addressing ball field maintenance soon.


 Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown,
cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety
inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Update – Request from Homeowners to Vacate Alley behind 700 Block of Clyde Street
{between Harrison Street & Johnson Street}: This request originally came to Public Works
in September of 2014; was reviewed and approved by the committee and sent to the Common
Council. When Council reviewed the issue was tabled for further review by the Public Works







Committee. Manthe commented to the committee that there is no infrastructure in this area
and that Stoughton Utilities had no objections to vacating the alley.


Residents within a 300 foot distance of the alley were invited to attend this meeting to discuss
or ask questions on how vacating the alley would apply to them. The five residents requesting
the City to vacate the alley, once approved by the Common Council, will incur all costs which
include surveying for new property stakes and legal descriptions.


Majewski stated that he is not in favor of the City vacating property in case it would be needed
in the future and that major road construction is planned for this street in 2016.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve vacating the alley behind the 700 Block of Clyde Street {between Harrison
Street & Johnson Street}. Motion carried 3-1 (with Majewski voting no).


If approved by the Common Council the plan to vacate would be contingent upon the
residents providing written legal descriptions of their properties.


4) Update – Building Use Policy: Scheel stated that modifications are still in progress and that
there are multiple conflicts that still need to be discussed. Scheel feels the first use should be
the city government not for profit business and that the meetings should not be disruptive to
city employees. This issue will be discussed further at the May meeting.


5) Update – Ordinance Amendment Ord. 10-2 (c), (d) – Construction Standards: Selsor
along with Scheel has been working on this ordinance.


Selsor stated that this ordinance is related to sidewalks and street trees with regards to
improvements that are not always being done. With the revisions to the ordinance the
developer or property owner will now be required to complete the installation of sidewalks /
trees before a final occupancy permit is issued. If the job is not completed, a fee will be held by
the city to complete the work at a later date or when deemed appropriate.


After discussion the word “city” under (c) sidewalk installation needs to be changed to a
specific designee.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swadley to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the amendments to Chapter 10 – Building and Building Regulation to Require
Street Tree Installation after changes are made in (c) to change “city” to a specific
designee. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


New Business:


6) Approve March 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Swadley seconded by
Christianson to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


7) Municipal Stormwater Permit Annual Report: Scheel presented the annual stormwater
report to the committee. This report needs to be done on an annual basis and submitted to
the Department of Natural Resources in order for Stoughton to obtain their stormwater permit.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
accept the Stormwater Report as written. Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


8) Snow Removal Procedures Downtown: Manthe discussed the current procedure used to
clean up the downtown area after a snowfall event. Crews start at midnight and the snow is
pulled away from the curb where the business owners have pushed the snow out. It is then
put into trucks and hauled away.







Manthe stated that he does make contact with business owners prior to winter asking that they
follow the guidelines of shoveling the snow into the curb.


9) Future Agenda Items: Elect Chair / Vice-Chair, Bldg. Use Policy, Snow stock pile area


Moved by Selsor seconded by Swadley to adjourn meeting at 7:05 pm. Motion carried
4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 4/22/15





		R-122-14 Clyde St Alley Vacate.pdf

		Clyde St Request to Vacate Alley.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Multiple Sections of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 38 of the Stoughton Municipal
Code


Committee Action: Landmarks Commission recommends approval 6 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 2 - 2015 Date Introduced: April 28, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Chapter 38


HISTORIC PRESERVATION


Article II Landmarks Preservation Commission


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


Sec. 38-34. – Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Sec.38-43. - Penalties for violations.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.


Sec. 38-31. - Intent.







The protection, enhancement, perpetuation and use of improvements and districts of


special character or historical interest is a public necessity required in the interest of the health,


prosperity, safety and welfare of the people of the city. This article is intended to:


(1) Accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of such improvements


and districts which reflect elements of the city's cultural, social, economic,


political and architectural history.


(2) Safeguard the city's historic and cultural heritage, as embodied in our landmarks


and historic districts.


(3) Stabilize and improve property values.


(4) Foster civic pride in the beauty and accomplishments of the past.


(5) Protect and enhance the city's attractions to residents, tourists and visitors.


(6) Support the business, industry and economy of the city.


(7) Promote the use of landmarks and historic districts for the education, aesthetic


pleasure and welfare of the city's people.


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions.


As used in this article, unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the words defined in


this section have the following meanings:


Alteration is any construction on or change to the exterior of a building, structure, object,


or site including, but not limited to, the changing of foundation, wall or roofing and the changing,


eliminating or adding of doors, windows, steps, railings, porches, balconies, signs or other


ornamentation, new construction or relocation of any property, structure or object, or any part of


a property, structure or object. Ordinary maintenance and repairs shall not be considered an


alteration.


Certificate of appropriateness (COA) is a document that describes exterior repair or


alteration to a landmark property or interior repair or alteration that affects an exterior feature.


Approval of the COA by the Landmarks Commission is required prior to obtaining a building


permit and commencement of work.


Commission means the landmarks preservation commission created by this article.


Contributing property is any building, structure or object which adds to the historical


integrity or architectural qualities that make a historic district, listed locally or federally,


significant.


Demolition is any act that destroys in whole or in part a building, structure, object or site.


Historic district (local) means an area designated by the commission which contains one


or more landmarks or landmark sites, as well as those abutting improvement parcels which the


commission determines should fall within the provisions of this article to ensure that their


appearance and development is harmonious with the abutting landmarks or landmark sites.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


Historic downtown design guidelines guide the renovation and rehabilitation of


commercial buildings on Main Street.


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or other


object which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property.


Improvement parcel means any parcel of property containing thereon an improvement


which is treated as a single entity for the purpose of levying real estate taxes.


Landmark means an improvement which has a special character or historic interest in


showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the city, state or nation which has


been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of Landmark within this text is


meant to mean “local landmark”.


Landmark site means a parcel of land having historic significance due to its value in


tracing the prehistoric activities of Native Americans or is the location of an in locating a historic


event. which occurred thereon which has been designated as a landmark site under this article.


Ordinary maintenance and repairs is work that corrects any deterioration or damage to a


building or structure in order to restore it to its condition prior to the deterioration or damage.


The work does not involve a change in the design, material, or outer appearance of the building


or structure.


Sec. 38-33. - Composition and terms.


The commission shall be composed of nine seven persons competent and informed in
the historical, architectural and cultural traditions of the city, to be appointed by the mayor
subject to city council confirmation by majority vote. One of the new commissioners shall be
appointed for an initial two-year term and the other commissioner shall be appointed for an
initial three-year term. All commission members, including the additional two commissioners,
shall may be appointed for three years as terms expire. Commission members may be
appointed to successive terms. In addition, the building inspector zoning administrator shall be
an ad hoc member of the commission and shall not be entitled to a vote. If any vacancy occurs,
the mayor shall appoint a person subject to the city council confirmation for the unexpired term.
The commission may suggest a candidate to the Mayor for appointment. No compensation
shall be paid to commission members except for expenses necessary in carrying out their
duties. The commission shall annually select from its members a chair, vice-chair and secretary
and shall fill vacancies in such offices.


Sec. 38-34. - Landmark and landmark site designation criteria.


(a) The commission shall consider the following criteria in determining whether or not to


recommend that the city council designate an improvement or improvement parcel as a


landmark or landmark site:







(1) Whether it exemplifies or reflects the cultural, political, economic or social history


of the city, state or nation.


(2) Whether it is identified with important historic or prehistoric persons or events in


community, state or national history.


(3) Whether it embodies distinguishing characteristics or an architectural type


specimen, valuable for a study of a period, style, construction method or


indigenous materials or craftsmanship.


(4) Whether it is representative of the notable work of a master builder, engineer or


architect.


(5) Whether it is a unique and irreplaceable asset to its neighborhood and the city.


(6) Whether it provides an example of the physical surroundings in which past


generations lived.


(b) The commission may adopt specific written guidelines for designation of landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts providing such conform to the provisions of this


article.


Sec. 38-35. - Powers and duties.


(a) The commission may, subject to section 38-36, recommend that the city council


designate landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts within the city, based upon the


criteria of section 38-34. Once so designated, such landmarks, landmark sites and


historic districts shall be subject to all the provisions of this article.


(b) The commission may regulate, approve or deny proposed changes or alterations to


landmark properties in accordance with section 38-36.


(bc) The commission shall cooperate with the state liaison officer and the governor's liaison


committee for the National Register of Historic Places of the United States National Park


Service in trying to include city landmarks or landmark sites as national landmarks or


landmark sites in the Federal Register National Register of Historic Places.


(cd) The commission shall work for the continuing education of the citizens of the city about


the historic heritage of the city.


(de) The commission shall actively work for the passage of legislation which would permit the


granting of full or partial tax exemptions to properties designated under this article in


order to encourage owners to assist in carrying out the intent of this article.


(ef) The commission may, as it deems advisable, solicit and receive funds for the purpose of


landmarks preservation in the city. Any funds so received shall be placed in a special


city account for such purpose.


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration.


(a) Any person filing an application for a building permit involving property which has been


designated as a landmark or landmark site shall also file such application in the form of a


Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) with the commission, for approval.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(b) No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting the


exterior of any landmark or landmark site unless the commission has approved such


work and unless so approved, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for


such work.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission shall determine whether or not:


(1) The proposed work would destroy or affect in a deleterious way any important


feature of the landmark or landmark site; and


(2) The proposed work is not appropriate according to the Secretary of the Interior’s


Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties; and


(23) The exterior of any proposed improvement would not harmonize with the external


appearance of neighboring improvements on such site.


(d) If the commission decides both the questions in subsection (c) of this section in the


negative, it shall approve the work and issue a COA. Its decision shall be made within 60


days of filing. If the commission decides either any question in the affirmative, it shall


inform the building inspector to deny issuance of the permit. Review of denial of permits


shall lie to the city council pursuant to chapter 2, article V, and statute. In addition, if the


commission fails to approve an application, it shall, at the request of the applicant,


cooperate and work with the applicant in an attempt to obtain approval within the


guidelines of this article.


Sec. 38-37. - Regulation of demolition.


(a) No person shall demolish all or part of a landmark or improvement on a landmark site,


unless the commission has approved such work. Unless the commission has approved


the work, the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.


(b) When a person applies for a permit to demolish such property, such application shall


also be filed with the commission.


(c) Upon the filing of an application, the commission may refuse to approve the work for up


to ten months from the date of filing, during which time the commission and the applicant


shall undertake serious, continuing discussions to try to find a method to save such


property. During such time, the applicant and the commission shall cooperate to try to


avoid demolition of the property. At the end of the ten months, if no mutually agreeable


method of saving the property bearing a reasonable prospect of eventual success is


underway, or if no formal application for funds from any governmental unit or nonprofit


organization to preserve the property is pending, the building inspector may issue the


permit without the approval of the commission.


(d) The Commission shall be informed of all demolition permit requests and may request


consultation.


Sec. 38-38. - Recognition of landmarks, landmark sites and historic districts.







After a landmark, landmark site or historic district has been designated in accordance


with sections 38-34 and 38-36, the commission shall cause to be prepared and erected on such


property at city expense suitable plaques or signs recognizing the landmark. Such plaques shall


be placed for ease of pedestrian visibility. The plaques shall contain all information deemed


appropriate for the landmark by the commission.


Sec. 38-39. - Rescission of landmark designation.


(a) Designation may be rescinded upon petition to the commission and compliance with the


procedures as follows:


(1) Petitions for rescission may be submitted to the landmarks commission for


consideration and public hearing.


(2) When considering rescission of a landmark designation, the commission shall


consider whether the landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for


designation.


(3) The commission shall make a recommendation to the City Council including a


report regarding whether the landmark or district does or does not continue to


retain significance and integrity.


(4) The Council shall make its decision only after the above procedures have been


followed.


(5) The Council shall rescind a designation only upon a finding that the designated


landmark or district no longer meets the criteria for designation.


(a) If the person listed as owner of record of a landmark site at the time of its


designation is unable to find a buyer willing to preserve the landmark or landmark


site, such person may petition the commission for a rescission of its designation.


Such petition shall contain a statement under oath that the person has made


reasonable attempts in good faith to find and attract such a buyer, as well as


such further information deemed reasonably necessary by the commission for


the purpose of evaluating the petition.


(b) Following the filing of such petition, the owner and the commission shall work


together in good faith for up to six months to try to locate a buyer for the subject


property who is willing to comply with the designation. If at the end of the six


months no such buyer can be found and if the owner still desires to obtain such


rescission, the commission shall rescind its designation of the subject property.


(cb) In the event of rescission, the commission shall notify the city clerk, building


inspector and assessor of the rescission and shall cause the rescission to be


recorded at its expense in the county register of deeds.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


(dc) Following any such rescission, the commission may not redesignate the subject


property as a landmark or landmark site for at least five years from the date of


rescission.


Sec. 38-40. - Procedures.


(a) Before establishing any landmark or landmark site, the commission shall hold a public


hearing thereon after giving at least ten days written notice of such hearing and appeal


procedures to the owners and occupants of the affected premises and the owners of


land located within 200 feet of the affected property. Notice of such hearing shall also be


published as a class 1 notice under the statute. The commission shall also notify the


building inspector and the public works committee of the hearing and they may respond


to the commission's proposed designation in writing or by appearance. At any time after


the closing of the public hearing, the commission may recommend that the city council


designate the affected property as either a landmark or landmark site. Upon the request


of any aldermember or the owner of a landmark or landmark site, a public hearing shall


be held by the city council before it votes on whether or not to establish the landmark or


landmark site. Notice of such designation shall be given to the property owner, the city


clerk, building inspector, assessor and the county register of deeds.


(b) The owner of any landmark or landmark site may, following the designation of the


property, enter into voluntary restrictive covenants on the property with the commission.


The commission may assist the owner in preparing the covenants in the interest of


preserving the landmark or landmark site and the owner shall record such covenant in


the county register of deeds and notify the assessor thereof.


Sec. 38-41. - Historic districts.


(a) The commission may select geographically defined areas for recommendation for


designation by the city council as historic districts and shall prepare, in ordinance form,


an historic preservation and land usage plan for each such area. The designation criteria


for such historic district shall be in accordance with section 38-36. Each historic


preservation and land usage plan shall contain specific guidelines for development, a list


of appropriate and banned land usage and a statement of preservation objectives within


the district.


(b) The commission together with the ordinance committee shall hold a public hearing when


considering the plan for a historic district. Notice of the time, place and purpose of such


hearing shall be given by publication as a class 2 notice under statute in the official city


newspaper. Such notice shall also be sent by the city clerk to the aldermember of the


aldermanic ward in which the historic district is located as well as the owners of record,


as listed by the assessor, of property located at least in part within the district at least ten


days prior to the date of such hearing. Following the public hearing, the commission and







the ordinance committee shall by joint and combined vote to recommend, reject or


withhold action on the plan. The recommendation, if any, shall be forwarded to the city


council for its action.


(c) Upon receipt of such recommendation, the city council may by majority vote either


designate or reject the historic district. The city council shall hold a public hearing prior to


its vote on designation at which all interested persons shall be given reasonable


opportunity to be heard. Designation of the historic district shall constitute adoption of


the plan in ordinance form prepared for that district and direct implementation of such


plan.


(d) Every person in charge of any landmark, landmark site or improvement or improvement


parcel in a historic district shall conform to the guidelines for development of land usage


for property within the district as well as any regulations developed under this article.


(e) Following the designation of the historic district, the city council shall direct the plan


commission to modify the official zoning map to show the property within the historic


district as special overlay district H.


(f) To the extent to which such is reasonably possible, the commission is empowered to


invoke the provisions of sections 38-36 and 38-37, giving due consideration to the larger


area of land involved and the degree to which the proposed change would materially


affect the preservation objectives and design criteria of the historic preservation plan as


duly adopted by the city council.


Sec. 38-42. - Maintenance of improvement on landmark site or within historic district.


Every person in charge of an improvement on a landmark site or within a historic district


shall keep in good repair all of the exterior portions of such improvement to prevent it from


becoming damaged or falling into a state of disrepair. This section shall be in addition to all


other provisions of law relating to a premises repair.


Sec. 38-43. – Penalties for violations.


(a) Failure to perform any action required by the Ordinance or performance of any act


prohibited by the Ordinance shall constitute a violation. Any persons violating any


provision of this ordinance shall be subject to a fine of up to five hundred dollars


($500.00) for each separate violation. Each and every day during which a violation


continues shall be deemed to be a separate offense. Notice of violations shall be issued


by the building inspector.


(b) Additionally, the commission may seek reversal of prohibited work without regard to


economic hardship. Procedures for the reversal of prohibited work shall be outlined in a


COA approved by the commission.


Sec. 38-443. - Commission records.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\4-28-2015\O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.docx


The city staff person for secretary of the commission shall cause to be prepared


permanent public records of all actions taken by the commission in connection with landmarks,


landmark sites and historic districts. Such records shall be maintained in such form as to permit


ease of access and the secretary city staff person shall provide guidance for any person


seeking to search its records. The commission Secretary is responsible for taking minutes and


maintaining records if the city staff person is unable to attend a commission meeting.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 042815.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 14, 2015


To: Lana Kropf
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the April 28, 2015 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Presentation. Please find all related
materials at this link: http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html (click on
“Related Materials”)
Sean Higgins, Capital Area Regional Planning Commission will provide a presentation
summarizing the final results of the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area Study.


Beginning in the Fall of 2012, the City of Stoughton and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk,
Pleasant Springs, and Rutland initiated the Stoughton Area Future Urban Development Area
(FUDA) planning process as a way to address future growth. Goals for the process included
achieving better land use, water quality, and preservation outcomes as reflected through future
updates to local and regional planning documents and in the Urban Service Area amendment
process. This process was designed with the intent of providing these communities with the
tools and resources to better address the interconnected and regional nature of the challenges
facing them.


2. O-2-15 Proposed Chapter 38 - Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments
On April 9, 2015 the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing regarding the proposed
ordinance amendments and recommend the Common Council approve the amendments as
presented. The purpose of the amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with best practices
including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms. First Reading
Landmarks Commission recommends approval as presented 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 4-9-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 9, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom , Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka,
Secretary; Michael Engelberger; Connie Kraus; and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of March 12, 2015.
Motion by Michael E. to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6–
0.


3. Proposed Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.


Peggy opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Peggy stated the purpose of the ordinance amendments is to bring the ordinance in line with
best practices including corrections to terminology and clarifying technical terms.


The group discussed the proposed amendments.


Peggy closed the public hearing.


Motion by Michael E. to recommend Council approve the proposed amendments to Chapter
38, Historic Preservation as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 - 0.


The first reading of the ordinance will be on April 28, 2015 and the second reading will be on
May 12, 2015.


4. Discuss Historic Preservation Award Nominees.
Michael S. provided pictures for the historic preservation award nomination of KW Properties.
The group discussed the recommended nomination.


Motion by Michael E. to award KW Properties for their contributions to historic preservation,
2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 – 0.


5. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant - Mobcraft brewers now plan to move to Milwaukee. Stephen Mar-Pohl


continues to work to find a potential tenant for the Power Plant space. The potential
purchase of the Milfab property by the City of Stoughton will likely help the Power
Plant site.



mstacey

Highlight





		O-2-2015 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendments.pdf

		O-2-2015  Chapter 38 Landmarks Amendments.pdf



